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Prospectus
Life Clips, Inc.
15,000,000 Shares of Common Stock
12,690,000 Shares of Common Stock by Selling Shareholders
45,449,663 Shares of Common Stock Underlying Promissory Notes
$0.52 per share
No Minimum
Life Clips, Inc. is offering for sale a total of 15,000,000 shares of its Common Stock, par value $0.001, on a best efforts basis meaning that the Company is not
required to sell any specific number or dollar amount of securities but will use its best efforts to sell the securities offered. All 15,000,000 shares are being
registered for sale by the Company, and will be sold by the Company’s officers and directors. The aggregate offering price for the shares to be sold by the
Company is $7,800,000, and the gross proceeds from the shares to be sold by the Company is $0.52 per share, or $7,800,000 in aggregate. All of the shares being
registered for sale by the Company will be sold at a price per share equal to the average of the closing price of the Company’s common stock for the five days prior
to such sale. In addition, the Company is registering 12,690,000 shares to be sold by its selling shareholders, as well as 45,449,663 shares underlying promissory
notes held by selling shareholders.
The shares being offered for sale by the Company will be offered for a period not to exceed 180 days from the date of this prospectus, unless extended by our
Board of Directors for an additional 90 days. There is no minimum number of shares required to be purchased. The Company has made no arrangements to place
subscription funds in an escrow, trust or similar account which means that funds from the sale of the shares will be immediately available to the Company for use
in its business plan. See “Use of Proceeds” and “Plan of Distribution”.
You should rely only on the information contained in this prospectus or any prospectus supplement or amendment. We have not authorized anyone to provide you
with different information.
The Company is focused on developing hardware and software in the photo and video industry. Our goal is to provide affordable yet high quality technology
devices to meet the growing consumer demand for videos and pictures. This field includes creating software to support our hardware offerings in mobile Apps,
cloud services, and future offerings in vertical markets for both our hardware and organically designed software. In addition, the Company is selling its newly
acquired Mobeego battery products. The company has had losses from operations, expects to generate losses for the next twelve months, and our auditors have
raised questions about our ability to continue as a going concern. Any investment in the shares offered herein involves a high degree of risk. One should purchase
shares only if one can afford a complete loss of one’s investment.
Due to the fact that this offering is a best efforts offering, we may not receive any proceeds from this offering. Due to the fact that there is no required number of
shares to be purchased as part of this offering, there will be no refund issued to any investors who participate in the offering.
We are an “emerging growth company” as defined under the federal securities laws and, as such, may elect to comply with certain reduced public company
reporting requirements for future filings.
Life Clips, Inc. is not a blank check company and has no plans or intentions to engage in a business combination following this offering.
BEFORE INVESTING, YOU SHOULD CAREFULLY READ THIS PROSPECTUS AND, PARTICULARLY, THE RISK FACTORS SECTION,
BEGINNING ON PAGE 5.
Neither the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities division has approved or disapproved these securities, or passed upon the accuracy
or adequacy of the disclosures in the prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

Explanatory Note
This registration statement contains two separate offerings of the Company’s common stock. The primary offering includes 15,000,000 common shares to be sold
by the Company to potential investors. The secondary offering includes 12,690,000 common shares to be sold by the Company’s selling shareholders to potential
investors, as well as 45,449,663 shares of common stock to be issued underlying various Promissory Notes to be sold by selling shareholders. While this
registration statement includes both the primary and secondary offerings, certain sections of the registration statement are specific to only the primary or secondary
offerings. The sections of this registration statement that are specific only to the primary offering of 15,000,000 common shares to be sold by the Company are the
sections titled “Risks Associated with this Offering”, “Use of Proceeds”, “Determination of Offering Price”, “Dilution of the Price You Pay for your Shares” and
“Description of our Securities”. In addition, a portion of the “Plan of Distribution” section is applicable only to the primary offering. The sections of this
registration statement that are specific to only the secondary offering of 12,690,000 common shares to be sold by the Company’s selling shareholders to potential
investors, as well as 45,449,663 shares of common stock to be issued underlying various Promissory Notes are the sections titled “Selling Shareholders”, and a
portion of the “Plan of Distribution”. All other sections, including the “Risk Factors Associated with our Company”, “Description of Our Business”, “Description
of Property” and the financial statements and footnotes are applicable to both offerings, as they provide information to both current and future shareholders
regarding the current business and financial status of the Company, as well as the risks associated with our company.
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LIFE CLIPS, INC.
SUMMARY OF PROSPECTUS
One should read the following summary together with the more detailed business information, financial statements and related notes that appear elsewhere in this
prospectus. In this prospectus, unless the context otherwise denotes, references to “we,” “us,” “our,” the “Company”, “Life Clips, Inc.”, and “Life Clips” refer to
Life Clips, Inc.
General Information about Our Company
Life Clips, Inc. (“Life Clips” or “we” or “the Company”) was incorporated under the laws of Wyoming on March 20, 2013 as Blue Sky Media Corporation. On
November 3, 2015, the Company changed its name to Life Clips, Inc. to more accurately reflect its business after a merger set forth below.
The Company was in the business of developing, production and distributing motion pictures. On October 2, 2015, the Company completed a stock merger and
exchange agreement with Klear Kapture, Inc. (“Klear Kapture”). Pursuant to the terms of the Share Exchange Agreement, the Company agreed to issue 3,457,920
(pre stock split) shares of its unregistered common stock to the shareholders of Klear Kapture in exchange for 10,000 shares of its common stock, representing
100% of its issued and outstanding common stock. As part of the Share Exchange, the Company purchased 9,751,000 (pre stock split) shares of our common stock
from its former executive officers and directors for a price of $345,000. Upon the effective date of the transaction, Klear Kapture became a wholly owned
subsidiary of Life Clips.
Life Clips, Inc. provides individuals innovative ways to capture, manage, enjoy, and share life's moments. We do this by enabling people to capture or support
making photos or videos in different life situations. Presently, we offer a single action camera but we plan to offer multiple cameras that will allow filming either
with a single or multiple perspectives of an event during compelling, life moments. Life Clips sells to consumers and eventually to vertical professional markets
such as law enforcement, fire professionals, medical, real estate, and to general consumers.
Klear Kapture was originally established to provide the law enforcement community with body cameras. Based on feedback from the law enforcement community,
we realized that some features they would like to see incorporated in police cameras could extend to the consumer market. As the Company studied these features,
we realized that individuals would also like to have a video/photo device that could capture an event at different views or perspective at the same time. We
currently offer an affordable standard action camera, but the Company intends to expand its line with products such as a 360 degree camera that captures a
panoramic view. Additionally, the Company intends to create products that have the ability to stream live video from the camera. We believe that our products are
not just for action events but for everyday life, special occasions, or for professional use.
In order to pursue its strategic objectives, the Company plans to utilize a portion of the proceeds received from this offering, as well as its available cash, cash
generated from operations and additional cash as may be raised via equity or debt offerings as may be approved by its Board of Directors.
On June 10, 2016, we entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement with Batterfly Energy Ltd., an Israel-based corporation (“ Batterfly ”), and all of the shareholders
of Batterfly. On July 11, 2016, the transaction closed. Under the terms of the Purchase Agreement, the Company acquired all of the outstanding capital stock of
Batterfly in exchange for consideration in the form of:
(i) $1,000,000 in cash, of which $450,000 will be payable at closing, with the remainder paid in installments on the dates that are 12 months and 16 months after
the closing;
(ii) a promissory note and stock pledge agreement to be issued by the Company payable to the Batterfly Shareholders in the amount of $500,000;
(iii) 10,000,000 shares to the Batterfly shareholders, with 5,000,000 shares being issued to the Batterfly shareholders at closing, and the remaining 5,000,000
shares being held in escrow, to be released as 50% on the one year anniversary of the closing, and 50% on the date that the Company has sold an aggregate of
1,000,000 units of Batterfly’s products; and
(iv) quarterly payments of cash, up to an aggregate amount of $2,000,000, based on the number of Batterfly’s products sold by the Company after the closing date
of the Acquisition.
Batterfly’s flagship product is Called Mobeego®. Mobeego is an affordable disposable single-use, cordless battery for emergency use that will provide instant
power to most major cellphones.
On January 25, 2016, the Company effected a 11 for 1 forward stock split of its common stock.
Our principal executive offices are located at 233 S. Sharon Amity Rd. Suite 201, Charlotte, NC 28211 and our telephone number is (800) 292-8991. Our website
address is www.lifeclips.com. Through a link on the Investor Relations section of our website, we make available the following filings as soon as reasonably
practicable after they are electronically filed with or furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC): our Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly
Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K, and any amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange
Act. All such filings are available free of charge. The information posted on our website is not incorporated into this Prospectus. We completed our initial public
offering on January 7, 2015 and our common stock is listed on the OTC Pink Sheets under the symbol “LCLP”. Our fiscal year end is June 30. The Company has
not been subject to any bankruptcy, receivership or similar proceeding.
The Offering
Following is a brief summary of this offering. Please see the “Plan of Distribution” section for a more detailed description of the terms of the offering.

Securities Being Offered

15,000,000 shares of common stock, par value

by the Company:

$0.001, on a best-efforts basis by the Company

Securities Being Offered by the Selling Shareholders:

12,690,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.001.
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Securities being Offered Underlying Promissory Notes:

45,449,663 shares of common stock, par value $0.001.

Offering Price per Share:

$0.52.

Offering Period:

The shares being sold by the Company are being offered for a period not to
exceed 180 days, unless extended by the Board of Directors for an additional 90
days. The shares being sold by our Selling Shareholders shall be offered for a
period not to exceed 12 months from the date of effectiveness of this
Registration Statement. All shares sold by the Company shall be sold pursuant
to a Subscription Agreement.

Net Proceeds to Our Company:

$7,800,000, if all the shares are sold.

Use of Proceeds:

The Company intends to use the proceeds received from the sale of its common
stock to use as working capital, fund business operations and assist in the
development of its products. The Company believes that it needs to raise a
minimum of $1,500,000 in order to complete its plan of operations.

Number of Shares Outstanding
Before the Offering:

63,332,576 common shares, and 0 Preferred shares.

Number of Shares Outstanding
After the Offering:

78,332,576 common shares, if all the shares are sold, 123,782,239, if all shares
are sold and upon conversion of all shares underlying the Promissory Notes.

The Company’s officers and directors, and control persons do not intend to purchase any shares in this offering.
Selected financial data
The following financial information summarizes the more complete historical financial information at the end of this prospectus. Total Expenses are composed of
General and Administrative costs and Professional Fees.
As of
March 31, 2016
Balance Sheet
Total Assets
Total Liabilities
Stockholder’s Deficit

$
$
$

158,762
5,740,289
(5,581,527)
For the Nine Months
Ended
March 31, 2016

Statement of Operations
Revenue
Total Operating Expenses
Net Loss

$
$
$

534
366,049
(5,239,226)
As of
June 30, 2015

Balance Sheet
Total Assets
Total Liabilities
Stockholders’ Deficit

$
$
$

45,957
42,937
3,020

For the year ended June
30, 2015
Statement of Operations
Revenue
Total Operating Expenses
Net Loss

$
$
$
6

2,783
673,404
(697,205)

RISK FACTORS
An investment in these securities involves an exceptionally high degree of risk and is extremely speculative in nature. You should carefully consider the risk
factors listed below, together with the information contained in this prospectus, any reports we file with the SEC and the documents referred to herein. Following
are what is believed are all of the material risks involved if one decides to purchase shares in this offering.
RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH OUR COMPANY:
We are an “emerging growth company,” and the reduced disclosure requirements applicable to “emerging growth companies” could make our common stock
less attractive to investors.
We are an “emerging growth company,” as defined in the JOBS Act. For as long as we are an emerging growth company, we may take advantage of certain
exemptions from various reporting requirements that are applicable to other public companies that are not emerging growth companies, including, but not limited
to, not being required to comply with the auditor attestation requirements of Section 404(b) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, reduced disclosure obligations regarding
executive compensation in our periodic reports and proxy statements and exemptions from the requirements of holding advisory “say-on-pay” votes on executive
compensation and shareholder advisory votes on golden parachute compensation. We will remain an “emerging growth company” until the earliest of (i) the last
day of the fiscal year during which we have total annual gross revenues of $1 billion or more; (ii) the last date of the fiscal year following the fifth anniversary of
the date of the first sale of common stock under this registration statement; (iii) the date on which we have, during the previous three-year period, issued more than
$1 billion in non-convertible debt; and (iv) the date on which we are deemed to be a “large accelerated filer” under the Exchange Act. We will be deemed a large
accelerated filer on the first day of the fiscal year after the market value of our common equity held by non-affiliates exceeds $700 million, measured on July 1.
We cannot predict if investors will find our common stock less attractive to the extent we rely on the exemptions available to emerging growth companies. If some
investors find our common stock less attractive as a result, there may be a less active trading market for our common stock and our stock price may be more
volatile.
In addition, Section 107 of the JOBS Act also provides that an emerging growth company can take advantage of the extended transition period provided in Section
7(a)(2)(B) of the Securities Act for complying with new or revised accounting standards. An emerging growth company can therefore delay the adoption of certain
accounting standards until those standards would otherwise apply to private companies.
A Company that elects to be treated as an emerging growth company shall continue to be deemed an emerging growth company until the earliest of (i) the last day
of the fiscal year during which it had total annual gross revenues of $1,000,000,000 (as indexed for inflation), (ii) the last day of the fiscal year following the fifth
anniversary of the date of the first sale of common stock under this registration statement; (iii) the date on which it has, during the previous 3-year period, issued
more than $1,000,000,000 in non-convertible debt; or (iv) the date on which is deemed to be a ‘large accelerated filer’ as defined by the SEC, which would
generally occur upon it attaining a public float of at least $700 million.
However, we are choosing to “opt out” of such extended transition period, and as a result, we will comply with new or revised accounting standards on the relevant
dates on which adoption of such standards is required for non-emerging growth companies. Section 107 of the JOBS Act provides that our decision to opt out of
the extended transition period for complying with new or revised accounting standards is irrevocable.
Our independent auditors have expressed substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern.
We incurred a net loss of $697,205 for the year ended June 30, 2015. We incurred a net loss of $5,239,226 for the nine month period ended March 31, 2016.
Because we are yet to attain profitable operations, in their report on our financial statements for the period ended June 30, 2015, our independent auditors included
an explanatory paragraph regarding their substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. We will continue to experience net operating losses in
the foreseeable future. Our ability to continue as a going concern is subject to our ability to generate a profit and/or obtain necessary funding from outside sources,
including obtaining additional funding from the sale of our securities, increasing sales or obtaining loan from various financial institutions where possible. Our
continued net operating losses increase the difficulty in meeting such goals and there can be no assurances that such methods will prove successful. Our financial
statements contain additional note disclosures describing the management’s assessment of our ability to continue as a going concern.
The Company cannot guarantee that it will continue to generate revenues which could result in a total loss of your investment if it is unsuccessful in its
business plans.
While the Company has generated revenues during its history, which are reported in the financial statements included in this Prospectus, there can be no assurance
that it will continue to generate revenues or that revenues will be sufficient to maintain its business. As a result, one could lose all of one’s investment if the
Company is not successful in its proposed business plans.
Since the Company has shown a net loss since inception, an investment in the shares offered herein is highly risky and could result in a complete loss of your
investment if the company is unsuccessful in its business plans.
Based upon current plans, the Company expects to incur operating losses in future periods as it incurs significant expenses associated with the growth of its
business and the research and development of its photo and video products. Further, there is no guarantee that it will be successful in realizing future revenues or in
achieving or sustaining positive cash flow at any time in the future. Any such failure could result in the possible closure of its business or force the company to
seek additional capital through loans or additional sales of its equity securities to continue business operations, which would dilute the value of any shares you
purchase in this offering.
The Company’s director will continue to exercise significant control over our operations, which means as a minority stockholder, you would have no control
over certain matters requiring stockholder approval that could affect your ability to ever resell any shares you purchase in this offering. If you are not able to
resell any shares that you purchase in this offering, it may result in the loss of your investment.

Prior to this offering, our director owns 29,250,551 shares of common stock, equal to voting control of 46.2% of all equity outstanding. In addition, our director
will continue to hold 31% of the common stock outstanding if all of the offering shares are sold. Also, if all of the shares are sold, and all of the shares underlying
the promissory notes are issued, our sole director will hold 22.3% of all common shares outstanding. Accordingly, our director will continue to have a significant
influence in determining the outcome of all corporate transactions, including the election of directors, approval of significant corporate transactions, changes in
control of the Company or other matters that could affect your ability to ever resell your Shares.
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Growth and development of operations will depend on the acceptance of the Company’s proposed business. If the Company’s products are not deemed
desirable and suitable for purchase and it cannot establish a customer base, it may not be able to generate future revenues, which would result in a failure of
the business and a loss of any investment one makes in the shares.
The acceptance of the Company’s photo and video products, as well as its newly acquired battery product by its customers is critically important to its success. The
Company cannot be certain that the products that it offers will be appealing and as a result there may not be any demand for these products and its sales could be
limited and it may never realize significant revenues. At this time, we are attempting to sell our products to law enforcement, fire professionals, medical personnel,
and members of the real estate industry, as well as general consumers. There is no guarantee that interest in our products in these industries will develop and this
could adversely affect our business and revenues.
If demand for the products the Company plans to offer slows, then its business would be materially affected, which could result in the loss of your entire
investment.
Demand for products which it intends to sell depends on many factors, including:
●

the number of customers the Company is able to attract and retain over time.

●

the economy, and in periods of rapidly declining economic conditions, customers may defer products such as ours in order to pay secured debts or
debts that must be paid in order to remain solvent.

●

the competitive environment in the photo and video camera markets, as well as the battery market, may force us to reduce prices below its desired
pricing level or increase promotional spending.

●

the ability to anticipate changes in user preferences and to meet customers’ needs in a timely cost effective manner.

All of these factors could result in immediate and longer term declines in the demand for the products it plans to offer, which could adversely affect its sales, cash
flows and overall financial condition. An investor could lose his or her entire investment as a result.
Limited management resources; the Company will be dependent on key executives; the loss of the services of the current officer and director could severely
impact the Company business operations and future development, which could result in an inability to generate revenues and one’s ability to ever sell any
Shares one purchases in this Offering.
The Company is currently relying on a key individual to implement its business and operations and, in particular, the professional expertise and services of Mr.
Robert Gruder, its sole officer and director. The Company plans to appoint additional directors over time, however, until any potential additional directors or
officers are appointed, the Company may not have sufficient managerial resources to successfully manage the increased business activity envisioned by its business
strategy. In addition, the Company’s future success depends in large part on the continued service of Mr. Gruder. The Company has not entered into any
employment agreements with its officer and director. If the Company’s officer and director chose not to serve or if he is unable to perform his duties, and the
Company is unable to retain a replacement qualified individual or individuals, this could have an adverse effect on Company business operations, financial
condition and operating results if it is unable to replace him with other individuals qualified to develop and market its business. The loss of the services of our
officer and director, if the Company is unable to retain a replacement qualified individual or individuals, could result in an inability to generate revenues, which
could result in a reduction of the value of any Shares you purchase in this Offering as well as the complete loss of your investment.
The Company’s industry requires attracting and retaining talented employees, and the inability to retain such talented employees could result in the loss of
your investment.
Success in the photo and video product industry, specifically as it relates to photo and video hardware and software, as well as the battery industry, does and will
continue to require the acquisition and retention of highly talented and experienced individuals. Due to the growth in the market segment targeted, such individuals
and the talent and experience they possess is in high demand. There is no guarantee that we will be able to attract and maintain access to such individuals. If we fail
to attract, train, motivate and retain talented personnel, our business, financial condition, and operating results may be materially and adversely impacted, which
could result in the loss of your entire investment.
Speculative nature of our business could result in unpredictable results and a loss of your investment.
The photo and video hardware and software industry, as well as the battery industry are extremely competitive and the commercial success of any product is often
dependent on factors beyond our control, including but not limited to market acceptance and the quality of the products we plan to sell. We may experience
substantial cost overruns in obtaining and marketing our products, and may not have sufficient capital to successfully develop a competitive market share. We may
also incur uninsured losses for liabilities which arise in the ordinary course of, or which are unforeseen, including but not limited to trademark infringement,
product liability for ineffective or defective products, and employment liability.
Competition that the Company faces is varied and strong.
The Company’s products and industry as a whole are subject to extreme competition. There is no guarantee that we can develop or sustain a market position or
expand our business. We anticipate that the intensity of competition in the future will increase.
We compete with a number of entities in providing products to our customers. Such competitor entities include: (1) a variety of large nationwide corporations
engaged in the photo and video hardware and software industry, as well as the battery industry, including but not limited to companies that have established loyal
customer bases over several decades; (2) photo and video hardware and software companies and battery companies that have an established customer base, and
have the same or a similar business plan as we do and may be looking to expand nationwide; and (3) a variety of other local and national software and hardware

companies and battery companies with which we either currently or may, in the future, compete.
Many of our current and potential competitors are well established and have longer operating histories, significantly greater financial and operational resources,
and name recognition than we have. As a result, these competitors may have greater credibility with both existing and potential customers. They also may be able
to offer more products and more aggressively promote and sell their products. Our competitors may also be able to support more aggressive pricing than we will be
able to, which could adversely affect sales, cause us to decrease our prices to remain competitive, or otherwise reduce the overall gross profit earned on our
products.
Dependence on general economic conditions.
The success of the Company depends, to a large extent, on certain economic factors that are beyond its control. Factors such as general economic conditions, levels
of unemployment, interest rates, tax rates at all levels of government, competition, funding for police, fire departments and medical facilities that may purchase our
products, the housing market and the success of the real estate industry, and other factors beyond the Company’s control may have an adverse effect on the
Company’s ability to sell its products and to collect sums due and owing to it.
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Changes in user preferences and discretionary spending may have a material adverse effect on our revenue, results of operations and financial condition.
Our success depends, in part, upon the popularity of our products and our ability to develop our products in a way that appeal to users. Shifts in user preferences
away from our products, our inability to develop effective photo and video hardware and software products that appeal to users, or changes in our products that
eliminate items popular with some users could harm our business. Also, our success depends to a significant extent on discretionary user spending, which is
influenced by general economic conditions and the availability of discretionary income. Accordingly, we may experience an inability to generate revenue during
economic downturns or during periods of uncertainty, where users may decide to purchase photo and video products that are cheaper or to forego purchasing any
type of photo or video products, or battery products due to a lack of available capital. Any material decline in the amount of discretionary spending could have a
material adverse effect on our sales, results of operations, business and financial condition.
The Company may not be able to successfully implement its business strategy, which could adversely affect its business, financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows. If the Company cannot successfully implement its business strategy, it could result in the loss of your investment.
Successful implementation of its business strategy depends on factors specific to the photo and video hardware and software industry, as well as the battery
industry, and the state of the financial industry and numerous other factors that may be beyond its control. Adverse changes in the following factors could
undermine our business strategy and have a material adverse effect on its business, its financial condition, and results of operations and cash flow:
●

The competitive environment in the photo and video hardware and software industry and battery industry that may force us to reduce prices below
the optimal pricing level;

●

Its ability to anticipate changes in user preferences and to meet customers’ needs for our products in a timely cost effective manner; and

●

Its ability to establish, maintain and eventually grow market share in a competitive environment.

Failure of third-party distributors upon which we rely could adversely affect our business and result in the loss of your investment .
The Company relies heavily on third party distributors for the sale of our products to retailers, both nationally and internationally. The loss of a significant
distributor could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business, financial condition and results of operations. The Company’s distributors may also
provide distribution services to competing brands, as well as larger, national or international brands, and may be to varying degrees influenced by their continued
business relationships with other larger photo and video hardware and software companies. The Company’s independent distributors may be influenced by a large
competitor if they rely on that competitor for a significant portion of their sales. While we believe that the relationships between the Company and its distributors
are generally good, many of these relationships are relatively new and untested and there can be no assurance that the Company’s distributors will continue to
effectively market and distribute the Company’s products. The loss of any distributor or the inability to replace a poorly performing distributor in a timely fashion
could have a material adverse effect on the business, financial condition and results of operations of the Company. Furthermore, no assurance can be given that the
Company will successfully attract new distributors as they increase their presence in their existing markets or expand into new markets.
We lack sales and marketing capabilities and depend on third parties to market our products.
We currently have two individuals, including our sole officer and director, dedicated to sales and marketing of our products and therefore we may be forced to rely
heavily upon a third party sales force to market and sell our products. These third parties may not be able to market our products successfully or may not devote the
time and resources to marketing our products that we require. If we choose to develop our own sales and marketing capabilities, we will need to build a marketing
and sales force with technical expertise related to photo and video hardware and software, as well as batteries, which will require a substantial amount of
management and financial resources that may not be available. If we or a third party are not able to adequately sell our planned products, our business will be
materially harmed.
Seasonality; fluctuations of quarterly results of operations; dependence on sales in key peak demand periods.
The Company’s business is subject to substantial seasonal fluctuations. Historically, a significant portion of the Company's net sales and net earnings have been
realized during the period from September through December, which coincides with the holiday shopping season. The Company believes that this is the general
pattern associated with other hardware and software companies with which it competes. Accordingly, the Company's operating results may vary significantly from
quarter to quarter. The Company reported an operating loss for the twelve month period ended June 30, 2015. The Company's operating results for any particular
quarter are not necessarily indicative of any other results. If for any reason the Company's sales were to be substantially below seasonal norms, the Company's
annual revenues and earnings could be materially and adversely affected.
National and International Taxation.
The sale of hardware and software products is taxed at the federal, state and local levels, as well as at the international levels. The Company’s operations may be
subject to more restrictive regulations and increased taxation by international, federal, state and local governmental agencies than are those of hardware and
software related businesses. In such event, we have to raise prices on our products in order to maintain profit margins. The effect of such an increase could
negatively impact our sales or profitability.
We face various operating hazards, which if not addressed correctly, could result in the reduction of our operations and the loss of your investment.
The Company’s operations are subject to certain hazards and liability risks faced by all hardware and software, and battery product companies, such as defective
products and damaged products. The occurrence of such a problem could result in a costly product recall and serious damage to the reputation of the Company for
product quality, as well as potential lawsuits. Although the Company maintains insurance against certain risks under various general liability and product liability
insurance policies, no assurance can be given that the Company’s insurance will be adequate to fully cover any incidents of product contamination or injuries
resulting from our operations and our proposed products. We cannot assure you that we will be able to continue to maintain insurance with adequate coverage for

liabilities or risks arising from our business operations on acceptable terms. Even if the insurance is adequate, insurance premiums could increase significantly
which could result in higher costs to us.
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Litigation and publicity concerning product quality, health and other issues, which can result in liabilities and also cause customers to avoid our products,
could adversely affect our results of operations, business and financial condition.
hardware and software businesses, specifically as they relate to photo and video capture products, as well as battery products generally, can be adversely affected
by litigation and complaints from customers or government authorities resulting from product defects. Adverse publicity about these allegations may negatively
affect us, regardless of whether the allegations are true, by discouraging customers from buying our products. We could also incur significant liabilities, if a lawsuit
or claim results in a decision against us, or litigation costs, regardless of the result. Further, any litigation may cause our key employees to expend resources and
time normally devoted to the operations of our business.
RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS OFFERING:
The price of the common stock is based on trading prices, so there is no guarantee that the price at which you have purchased your shares will remain the
same. A significant decrease in the price of our shares could result in the loss of your investment .
The offering price of the company shares has been determined by the Company, is based on the average closing price for the common stock during the previous
five trading days prior to the sale, and bears no relationship to the Company’s assets, book value, potential earnings or any other recognized criteria of value.
The trading in the Company shares will be regulated by Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15g-9 which established the definition of a “penny stock.”
The effective result is that fewer purchasers are qualified by their brokers to purchase its shares, and therefore a less liquid market for the investors to sell their
shares. Therefore, you may have a difficult time selling your shares, or you may not be able to sell your shares at all, which could result in the loss of your
investment.
The shares being offered are defined as a penny stock under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, and rules of the Commission. The Exchange Act and such
penny stock rules generally impose additional sales practice and disclosure requirements on broker-dealers who sell our securities to persons other than certain
accredited investors who are, generally, institutions with assets in excess of $5,000,000 or individuals with net worth in excess of $1,000,000 or annual income
exceeding $200,000 or $300,000 jointly with spouse), or in transactions not recommended by the broker-dealer. For transactions covered by the penny stock rules,
a broker-dealer must make a suitability determination for each purchaser and receive the purchaser’s written agreement prior to the sale. In addition, the brokerdealer must make certain mandated disclosures in penny stock transactions, including the actual sale or purchase price and actual bid and offer quotations, the
compensation to be received by the broker-dealer and certain associated persons, and deliver certain disclosures required by the Commission. Consequently, the
penny stock rules may make it difficult or impossible for you to resell any shares you may purchase.
The Company may be unable to sell any shares. Unless it is successful in selling a number of the shares, it may have to seek alternative financing to implement
its business plans and you may suffer a dilution to, or lose, your entire investment.
This offering will be sold by the Company on a best efforts basis. However, there is no guarantee that it will be able to sell any of the shares.
You will incur immediate and substantial dilution of the price you pay for your shares, which could affect the overall monetary value of your shares. If the
value of your shares significantly decreases, you could lose your investment.
Any investment you make in these shares may result in the immediate and substantial dilution of the net tangible book value of those shares from the price you pay
for them, based upon the net tangible book value of the shares as it relates to the closing price for the five trading days prior to your purchase.
There is no guarantee all of the funds raised by the sale of shares being offered by the Company will be used as outlined in this prospectus, which could result
in the Company receiving no funds or an amount of funds that will be insufficient to continue in revenue-generating operations. If the Company cannot
operate in a way that results in the generation of revenue, it may have to abandon its business plans, which could result in the loss of your investment.
The Company has committed to use the proceeds to the Company that are raised in this offering for the uses set forth in the “Use of Proceeds” section. However,
certain factors beyond its control, such as increases in research and development costs, increases in the costs of the approval process for our future products,
increases in marketing efforts, as well as increases in United States and international regulatory fees for public companies, could result in the Company being
forced to reduce the proceeds allocated for other uses in order to accommodate these unforeseen changes. The failure of the Company management to use these
funds effectively could result in unfavorable returns. This could have a significant adverse effect on its financial condition and could cause the price of its common
stock to decline. Further, because there is no minimum offering amount as part of this offering, we may not receive any funds, or the funds we receive may be
insufficient to continue as a Company. If the funds we receive are insufficient to operate in a way that would result in revenue generation, we could go out of
business and you could lose your entire investment.
We may never pay dividends to shareholders, which could reduce the monetary gain you may realize on your investment .
We have not declared or paid any cash dividends or distributions on our capital stock. We currently intend to retain our future earnings, if any, to support
operations and to finance expansion and therefore we do not anticipate paying any cash dividends on our common stock in the foreseeable future.
The declaration, payment and amount of any future dividends will be made at the discretion of the board of directors, and will depend upon, among other things,
the results of our operations, cash flows and financial condition, operating and capital requirements, and other factors as the board of directors considers relevant.
There is no assurance that future dividends will be paid, and, if dividends are paid, there is no assurance with respect to the amount of any such dividend. If the
Company does not pay dividends, the Company’s common stock may be less valuable because a return on an investor’s investment will only occur if the
Company’s stock price appreciates.
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS
This Prospectus contains projections and statements relating to the Company that constitute “forward-looking statements.” These forward-looking statements may
be identified by the use of predictive, future-tense or forward-looking terminology, such as “intends,” “believes,” “anticipates,” “expects,” “estimates,” “may,”
“will,” “might,” “outlook,” “could,” “would,” “pursue,” “target,” “project,” “plan,” “seek,” “should,” “assume,” or similar terms or the negatives thereof. Such
statements speak only as of the date of such statement, and the Company undertakes no ongoing obligation to update such statements. These statements appear in a
number of places in this Prospectus and include statements regarding the intent, belief or current expectations of the Company, and its respective director, officer
or advisors with respect to, among other things:
●

trends affecting the Company’s financial condition, results of operations or future prospects

●

the Company’s business and growth strategies

●

the Company’s financing plans and forecasts

●

the factors that we expect to contribute to our success and the Company’s ability to be successful in the future

●

the Company’s business model and strategy for realizing positive results when sales begin

●

competition, including the Company’s ability to respond to such competition and its expectations regarding continued competition in the market in
which the Company competes;

●

expenses

●

the Company’s expectations with respect to continued disruptions in the global capital markets and reduced levels of user spending and the impact of
these trends on its financial results

●

the Company’s ability to meet its projected operating expenditures and the costs associated with development of new projects

●

the Company’s ability to pay dividends or to pay any specific rate of dividends, if declared

●

the impact of new accounting pronouncements on its financial statements

●

that the Company’s cash flows from operating activities will be sufficient to meet its projected operating expenditures for the next twelve months

●

the Company’s market risk exposure and efforts to minimize risk

●

development opportunities and its ability to successfully take advantage of such opportunities

●

regulations, including anticipated taxes, tax credits or tax refunds expected

●

the outcome of various tax audits and assessments, including appeals thereof, timing of resolution of such audits, the Company’s estimates as to the
amount of taxes that will ultimately be owed and the impact of these audits on the Company’s financial statements

●

the Company’s overall outlook including all statements under Management’s Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation

●

that estimates and assumptions made in the preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP may differ from actual results and

●

expectations, plans, beliefs, hopes or intentions regarding the future.

Potential investors are cautioned that any such forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve significant risks and uncertainties,
and that, should conditions change or should any one or more of the risks or uncertainties materialize or should any of the underlying assumptions of the Company
prove incorrect, actual results may differ materially from those projected in the forward-looking statements as a result of various factors, some of which are
unknown. The factors that could adversely affect the actual results and performance of the Company include, without limitation:
●

the Company’s inability to raise additional funds to support operations if required

●

the Company’s inability to effectively manage its growth

●

the Company’s inability to achieve greater and broader market acceptance in existing and new market segments

●

the Company’s inability to successfully compete against existing and future competitors

●

the effects of intense competition that exists in our industry

●

the economic downturn and its effect on user spending

●

the risk that negative industry or economic trends, reduced estimates of future cash flows, disruptions to our business or lack of growth in our

business, may result in significant write-downs or impairments in future periods
●

the effects of events adversely impacting the economy or the effects of the current economic recession, war, terrorist or similar activity or disasters

●

financial community perceptions of our Company and the effect of economic, credit and capital market conditions on the economy and

●

other factors described elsewhere in this Prospectus, or other reasons.

Potential investors are urged to carefully consider such factors. All forward-looking statements attributable to the Company or persons acting on its behalf are
expressly qualified in their entirety by the foregoing cautionary statements and the “Risk Factors” described herein.
USE OF PROCEEDS
This section relates to the primary offering by the Company of 15,000,000 common shares. If all the shares being offered by the Company are sold the gross
proceeds from this offering will be $7,800,000. The proceeds from this offering are expected to be used in the priority set forth below, within the first 12 months
after successful completion of this offering:
Proceeds to the Company (3) :

$

7,800,000

Marketing and Business Development (1)
Research and Development (2)
Accounting, Auditing and Legal
Working Capital
Payments to Batterfly pursuant to the Stock Purchase Agreement (3)

$
$
$
$
$

2,000,000
2,000,000
50,000
2,800,000
950,000

(1) Marketing and Business Development relates to the marketing of our Company and the marketing and sales of our products, and attempting to increase our
customer base both nationally and internationally.
(2) The Company plans to further develop its photo and video products, as well as further research and develop new video lines and software, as well as the newly
acquired Mobeego product with a view towards increased sales.
(3) Pursuant to the Stock Purchase Agreement with Batterfly, the Company must pay $450,000 at closing in cash, and must also issue a Promissory Note in an
amount of $500,000 with 50% to be repaid four months from closing, and the remaining 50% to be repaid eight months from closing.
In the event that the Company sells 25%, 50% or $75% of the shares being offered by the Company, it expects to disburse the net proceeds as follows:
25%

50%

75%

Proceeds to the Company :

$

1,950,000

$

3,900,000

$

5,850,000

Marketing and Business Development
Research and Development
Accounting, Auditing & Legal
Working Capital
Payments Owed to Batterfly (1)

$
$
$
$
$

300,000
300,000
50,000
350,000
950,000

$
$
$
$
$

1,000,000
1,000,000
50,000
1,089,000
950,000

$
$
$
$
$

2,000,000
2,000,000
50,000
661,000
950,000
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(1) Pursuant to the Stock Purchase Agreement with Batterfly, the Company must pay $450,000 at closing in cash, and must also issue a Promissory Note in an
amount of $500,000 with 50% to be repaid four months from closing, and the remaining 50% to be repaid eight months from closing.
There is no guarantee the Company will be able to sell the shares being offered in this prospectus. If it is unable to sell enough shares to complete its plan of
operations, the business could fail. The Company believes that it needs to raise a minimum of $1,500,000 in order to complete its plan of operations. If the
Company raises $1,500,000 in this offering, $950,000 would be allocated to the Batterfly payments, and all remaining amounts would be allocated, as needed to
Marketing and Business Development costs, Accounting, Auditing and Legal costs, and Working Capital as determined by the Company. If the Company receives
$950,000 or less in this offering, the Company will either negotiate a deferred repayment with Batterfly to allow the Company to use offering proceeds for its
business objectives, use revenues being generated at that time, or if there is not sufficient revenue being generated, the Company will attempt to sell equity or debt
securities privately in order to fund its operational needs.
DETERMINATION OF OFFERING PRICE
This section is specific to the primary offering of 15,000,000 common shares offered by the Company. The offering price of 0.52 per share has been determined
based on the trading history of the Company and is equal to the average of the closing prices of the Company’s common stock on the five trading days from July 6,
2016 through July 12, 2016. The price at which the shares are to be sold will be equal to the average of the closing prices on the five trading days prior to any such
sale, and does not bear any relationship to the company assets, book value, earnings, or other established criteria for valuing a company. In determining the number
of shares to be offered and the offering price the board took into consideration our capital structure and the amount of money it would need to implement the
Company business plans, as well as its current trading market. Accordingly, the offering price should not be considered an indication of the actual value of its
securities.
DILUTION OF THE PRICE YOU PAY FOR YOUR SHARES
This section is specific to the primary offering of 15,000,000 common shares offered by the Company.
Dilution represents the difference between the offering price and the net tangible book value per share immediately after completion of this offering.
Net tangible book value is the amount that results from subtracting total liabilities and intangible assets from total assets. Dilution arises mainly as a result of our
arbitrary determination of the offering price of the shares being offered. Dilution of the value of the shares you purchase is also a result of the lower book value of
the shares held by our existing stockholders.
As of March 31, 2016, the net tangible book value of the Company shares was ($5,581,527). As of the date of this prospectus, the pro forma net tangible book
value of the Company shares is ($5,581,527), or approximately ($0.09) per share, based upon 63,332,576 common shares outstanding.
Upon completion of this offering, but without taking into account any change in the pro forma net tangible book value after completion of this offering other than
that resulting from the sale of all the shares being offered by the Company and receipt of the total proceeds of $7,800,000, the pro forma net tangible book value of
the 78,332,576 shares to be outstanding will be $2,218,473, or approximately $0.03 per share. Accordingly, the pro forma net tangible book value of the shares
held by the existing stockholders (63,332,576 shares) will be increased by an average of ($0.12) per share without any additional investment on their part. The
purchasers of shares in this offering will incur immediate dilution (a reduction in the pro forma net tangible book value per share from the offering price of $0.52
per Share) of $0.49 per share. As a result, after completion of the offering, the pro forma net tangible book value of the shares held by purchasers in this offering
would be $0.03 per share, reflecting an immediate reduction in the $0.52 price per share they paid for their shares.
After completion of the offering, the existing stockholders will own 81% of the total number of shares then outstanding. Upon completion of the offering, the
purchasers of the shares offered hereby will own 19% of the total number of shares then outstanding, for which they will have made a cash investment of
$7,800,000, or $0.52 per Share.
Upon completion of this offering, but without taking into account any change in the pro forma net tangible book value after completion of this offering other than
that resulting from the sale of Seventy-Five Percent (75%) of the shares being offered by the Company and receipt of the total proceeds of $5,850,000, the pro
forma net tangible book value of the 74,582,576 shares to be outstanding will be $268,473, or approximately $0.004 per Share. Accordingly, the pro forma net
tangible book value of the shares held by the existing stockholders (63,332,576 shares) will be increased by an average of ($0.09) per share without any additional
investment on their part. The purchasers of shares in this offering will incur immediate dilution (a reduction in the pro forma net tangible book value per share
from the offering price of $0.52 per Share) of $0.52 per share. As a result, after completion of the offering, the pro forma net tangible book value of the shares held
by purchasers in this offering would be $0.004 per share, reflecting an immediate reduction in the $0.52 price per share they paid for their shares.
After completion of the offering, the existing stockholders will own 85% of the total number of shares then outstanding. Upon completion of the offering, the
purchasers of the shares offered hereby will own 15% of the total number of shares then outstanding, for which they will have made a cash investment of
$5,850,000, or $0.52 per Share.
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Upon completion of this offering, but without taking into account any change in the pro forma net tangible book value after completion of this offering other than
that resulting from the sale of Fifty Percent (50%) of the shares being offered by the Company and receipt of the total proceeds of $3,900,000, the pro forma net
tangible book value of the 70,832,576 shares to be outstanding will be ($1,681,527), or approximately ($0.02) per Share. Accordingly, the pro forma net tangible
book value of the shares held by the existing stockholders (63,332,576 shares) will be increased by an average of ($0.06) per share without any additional
investment on their part. The purchasers of shares in this offering will incur immediate dilution (a reduction in the pro forma net tangible book value per share
from the offering price of $0.52 per Share) of $0.54 per share. As a result, after completion of the offering, the pro forma net tangible book value of the shares held
by purchasers in this offering would be (0.02) per share, reflecting an immediate reduction in the $0.52 price per share they paid for their shares.
After completion of the offering, the existing stockholders will own 89% of the total number of shares then outstanding. Upon completion of the offering, the
purchasers of the shares offered hereby will own 11% of the total number of shares then outstanding, for which they will have made a cash investment of
$3,900,000, or $0.52 per Share.
Upon completion of this offering, but without taking into account any change in the pro forma net tangible book value after completion of this offering other than
that resulting from the sale of Twenty-Five Percent (25%) of the shares being offered by the Company and receipt of the total proceeds of $1,950,000, the pro
forma net tangible book value of the 67,082,576 shares to be outstanding will be ($3,631,527), or approximately ($0.05) per Share. Accordingly, the pro forma net
tangible book value of the shares held by the existing stockholders (63,332,576 shares) will be increased by an average of ($0.03) per share without any additional
investment on their part. The purchasers of shares in this offering will incur immediate dilution (a reduction in the pro forma net tangible book value per share
from the offering price of $0.52 per Share) of $0.57 per share. As a result, after completion of the offering, the pro forma net tangible book value of the shares held
by purchasers in this offering would be ($0.05) per share, reflecting an immediate reduction in the $0.52 price per share they paid for their shares.
After completion of the offering, the existing stockholders will own 94% of the total number of shares then outstanding. Upon completion of the offering, the
purchasers of the shares offered hereby will own 6% of the total number of shares then outstanding, for which they will have made a cash investment of
$1,950,000, or $0.52 per Share.
The following tables illustrate the per share dilution to the new investors if 100%, 75%, 50% and 25% of the shares listed in this offering are sold and does not give
any effect to the results of any operations subsequent to March 31, 2015:
100%
Public Offering Price per Share
Pro forma Net Tangible Book Value Prior to this Offering
Pro forma Net Tangible Book Value After this Offering
Increase in Pro forma Net Tangible Book Value per
Share Attributable to cash payments from purchasers of the shares
offered
Immediate Dilution per Share to New Investors

75%

50%

25%

$
$
$

0.52
(0.09)
0.03

$
$
$

0.52
(0.09)
0.004

$
$
$

0.52
(0.09)
(0.02)

$
$
$

0.52
(0.09)
(0.05)

$
$

(0.12)
0.49

$
$

(0.09)
0.52

$
$

(0.06)
0.54

$
$

(0.03)
0.57

The following tables summarize the number and percentage of shares purchased, the amount and percentage of consideration paid and the average price per Share
paid by the existing stockholders and by new investors in this offering if 100%, 75%, 50% and 25% of the shares are sold:
If 100% of the shares are sold:
Total
Price
Per Share
Investors in
This Offering

$

0.52

Number of
Shares Held

Percent of
Ownership

15,000,000

Consideration
Paid
19%

$

7,800,000

If 75% of the shares are sold:
Total
Price
Per Share
Investors in
This Offering

$

0.52

Number of
Shares Held

Percent of
Ownership

11,250,000

Consideration
Paid
15%

$

5,850,000

If 50% of the shares are sold:
Total
Price
Per Share
Investors in
This Offering

$

0.52

If 25% of the shares are sold:
Total

Number of
Shares Held
7,500,000

Percent of
Ownership

Consideration
Paid
11%

$

3,900,000

Price
Per Share
Investors in
This Offering

$

0.52

Number of
Shares Held
3,750,000

Percent of
Ownership

Consideration
Paid
6%

$

1,950,000

SELLING SHAREHOLDERS
This section is specific to our secondary offering of 12,690,000 common shares to be sold by our selling shareholders, and 45,449,663 common shares to be sold
underlying promissory notes. The following table sets forth the shares beneficially owned, as of the date of this prospectus, by the selling stockholders prior to the
offering contemplated by this prospectus, the number of shares each selling stockholder is offering by this prospectus and the number of shares which each selling
stockholder would own beneficially if all such offered shares are sold. None of the selling stockholders is a registered broker-dealer or an affiliate of a registered
broker-dealer. Each of the selling stockholders has acquired his, her or its shares solely for investment and not with a view to or for resale or distribution of such
securities. Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with SEC rules and includes voting or investment power with respect to the securities. The selling
security holders are under no obligation to sell all or any portion of the shares listed below.
Acquisition of Shares by Selling Shareholders
On January 25, 2016, the Company effected an 11 for 1 forward stock split.
On October 2, 2015, the Company entered into a Share Exchange Agreement with Klear Kapture, Inc., which was disclosed in a Form 8-K on October 8, 2015 and
an amended Form 8-K on December 18, 2015. Pursuant to the acquisition of Klear Kapture, Inc. the Company, under the predecessor name Blue Sky Media Corp.,
issued 3,457,920 pre stock split shares of common stock to the shareholders of Klear Kapture, Inc. 2,754,233 of those pre split shares were issued to Robert
Gruder. In addition, the Company executed a consulting agreement with Newbridge Financial, Inc., to provide corporate finance consulting services, and as
compensation for such services, Newbridge Financial, Inc. was to receive 290,000 pre stock split shares. Newbridge Financial, Inc., retained 442,400 of the post
stock split shares, and reissued the remaining shares to Bruce Jordan, Guy Amicao, Scott Goldstein, Leonard Sokolow, Thomas Casolaro, Gina Buddie and Robert
Spitler in the amounts listed in the chart below.
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On July 11, 2016, the Company closed the acquisition of Batterfly Energy, Ltd, which was originally entered into on June 10, 2016. The transaction was disclosed
in a Form 8-K filed on June 14, 2016 and an amended Form 8-K filed on July 12, 2016. Pursuant to the acquisition, the Company issued 10,000,000 shares to the
Batterfly shareholders, with 5,000,000 shares being issued to the Batterfly shareholders at closing, and the remaining 5,000,000 shares being held in escrow, to be
released as 50% on the one year anniversary of the closing, and 50% on the date that the Company has sold an aggregate of 1,000,000 units of Batterfly’s products.
At closing, Itay Hasid was issued 2,002,050 shares, Natali Assis was issued 2,002,050 shares, Shirel Dahan was issued 247,950 shares, and Elad Ronen was issued
247,050 shares, with the same amount of shares being held in escrow for each individual.

Name (1)
Robert Gruder
Newbridge Financial, Inc. (3)
Bruce Jordan
Guy Amico
Scott Goldstein
Leonard Sokolow
Thomas Casolaro
Gina Buddie
Robert Spitler
Itay Hasid
Natali Assis
Shirel Dahan
Elad Ronen

Shares Beneficially
Owned Prior to
Offering
29,250,551
442,400
1,148,464
500,000
500,000
500,000
50,000
24,568
24,568
2,002,050
2,002,050
247,950
247,950

Shares to be
Offered (2)
5,000,000
442,400
1,148,464
500,000
500,000
500,000
50,000
24,568
24,568
2,002,050
2,002,050
247,950
247,950

Shares Beneficially
Owned
After Offering
24,250,551
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

Percent Beneficially
Owned
After Offering
31%
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

(1) All shares are owned of record and beneficially unless otherwise indicated. Beneficial ownership information for the selling stockholders is provided as of
August 15, 2016, based upon information provided by the selling shareholders or otherwise known to us
(2) Assumes the sale of all shares of common stock registered pursuant to this prospectus. The selling stockholders are under no obligation known to us to sell any
shares of common stock at this time.
(3) Newbridge Financial is controlled by its parent company, Newbridge Securities. The controlling shareholders of Newbridge Securities are Guy Amico and
Scott Goldstein.
Acquisition of Shares by Selling Shareholders Pursuant to Promissory Notes
On October 2, 2015, the Company entered into a Share Exchange Agreement with Klear Kapture, Inc., which was disclosed in a Form 8-K on October 8, 2015 and
an amended Form 8-K on December 18, 2015. Pursuant to the acquisition of Klear Kapture, Inc., four entities loaned funds to Klear Kapture to fund the purchase
of the Company (then named Blue Sky Media Corp), as well as for working capital. The four entities loaned Klear Kapture an aggregate of $617,577.89, and each
received a 3.85% Convertible Promissory Note. The four entities are Longside Ventures, LLC, which holds a note in a principal amount of $151,072.71, Summit
Trading Ltd., which holds a note in a principal amount of $151,072.71, Taconic Group, LLC, which holds a note in a principal amount of $151,072.71, and Bezalel
Partners, LLC, which holds a note in a principal amount of $164,359.76. Each of the four notes has a set conversion price of $0.026 per share, and states that no
amount of the note may be converted in an amount that would result in the beneficial ownership of greater than 4.99% of the common stock immediately after
giving effect to the conversion, with the exception that the limitation may be increased to 9.99% with 61 days prior notice. Each of the four notes also contained
registration rights provisions. In addition, the Company has a right to call for the conversion of the notes if 1) the Company’s common stock is listed on the New
York Stock Exchange or any Nasdaq Stock Exchange, 2) the average closing bid price of the Company’s common stock for any 60 consecutive trading days
exceeds $1.00, or 3) the average daily trading volume of the Company’s common stock exceeds 25% of the Conversion Shares issuable upon conversion of the
note. The Company believes that the amount of shares registered underlying the notes is sufficient for conversion of the notes.
On December 7, 2015, the Company entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement and 10% Secured Convertible Promissory Note with Susannah Forest, which
was disclosed in a Form 8-K filed on December 31, 2015. The note was in a principal amount of $250,000, and is convertible a price equal to seventy-five percent
(75%) of the Volume Weighted Average Price (“VWAP”) for the five day period prior to the conversion date, with a minimum exercise price based on a
$3,000,000 total market value of the Company and a maximum exercise price based on a $20,000,000 total market value of the Company. The note allowed for a
second optional purchase of a second note up to $250,000. The note further states that no amount of the note may be converted in an amount that would result in
the beneficial ownership of greater than 4.99% of the common stock immediately after giving effect to the conversion, with the exception that the limitation may
be increased to 9.99% with 61 days prior notice. The note also contains a registration rights provision. The note allows for a call for conversion by the Company
any time six months after the date of the note if the Company’s common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange or any Nasdaq Stock Exchange, or if the
average closing bid price of the Company’s common stock for 60 consecutive trading days exceeds the minimum trading price (as described above), or if the
average daily trading volume of the Company’s common stock exceeds 25% of the conversion shares issuable upon conversion of the note for 30 consecutive
trading days. The Company believes that the amount of shares registered underlying the note is sufficient for conversion of the note.
On April 22, 2016, the Company entered into a 10% Convertible Promissory Note with R&T Sports Marketing, Inc. The note was in a principal amount of
$25,000, and is convertible a price equal to seventy-five percent (75%) of the Volume Weighted Average Price (“VWAP”) for the five day period prior to the
conversion date, with a minimum exercise price based on a $3,000,000 total market value of the Company and a maximum exercise price based on a $20,000,000
total market value of the Company. The note further states that no amount of the note may be converted in an amount that would result in the beneficial ownership
of greater than 4.99% of the common stock immediately after giving effect to the conversion, with the exception that the limitation may be increased to 9.99% with
61 days prior notice. The note allows for a call for conversion by the Company any time six months after the date of the note if the Company’s common stock is

listed on the New York Stock Exchange or any Nasdaq Stock Exchange, or if the average closing bid price of the Company’s common stock for 60 consecutive
trading days exceeds the minimum trading price (as described above), or if the average daily trading volume of the Company’s common stock exceeds 25% of the
conversion shares issuable upon conversion of the note for 30 consecutive trading days. The Company believes that the amount of shares registered underlying the
note is sufficient for conversion of the note.
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On April 22, 2016, the Company entered into a 10% Convertible Promissory Note with Summit Trading Partners, LLC. The note was in a principal amount of
$50,000, and is convertible a price equal to seventy-five percent (75%) of the Volume Weighted Average Price (“VWAP”) for the five day period prior to the
conversion date, with a minimum exercise price based on a $3,000,000 total market value of the Company and a maximum exercise price based on a $20,000,000
total market value of the Company. The note further states that no amount of the note may be converted in an amount that would result in the beneficial ownership
of greater than 4.99% of the common stock immediately after giving effect to the conversion, with the exception that the limitation may be increased to 9.99% with
61 days prior notice. The note allows for a call for conversion by the Company any time six months after the date of the note if the Company’s common stock is
listed on the New York Stock Exchange or any Nasdaq Stock Exchange, or if the average closing bid price of the Company’s common stock for 60 consecutive
trading days exceeds the minimum trading price (as described above), or if the average daily trading volume of the Company’s common stock exceeds 25% of the
conversion shares issuable upon conversion of the note for 30 consecutive trading days. The Company believes that the amount of shares registered underlying the
note is sufficient for conversion of the note.
On April 27, 2016, the Company entered into an Amended Securities Purchase Agreement and 10% Secured Convertible Promissory Note with Susannah Forest,
which was disclosed in a Form 8-K filed on May 3, 2016. The note was in a principal amount of $250,000, and is convertible a price equal to seventy-five percent
(75%) of the Volume Weighted Average Price (“VWAP”) for the five day period prior to the conversion date, with a minimum exercise price based on a
$3,000,000 total market value of the Company and a maximum exercise price based on a $20,000,000 total market value of the Company. The note further states
that no amount of the note may be converted in an amount that would result in the beneficial ownership of greater than 4.99% of the common stock immediately
after giving effect to the conversion, with the exception that the limitation may be increased to 9.99% with 61 days prior notice. The note also contains a
registration rights provision. The note allows for a call for conversion by the Company any time six months after the date of the note if the Company’s common
stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange or any Nasdaq Stock Exchange, or if the average closing bid price of the Company’s common stock for 60
consecutive trading days exceeds the minimum trading price (as described above), or if the average daily trading volume of the Company’s common stock exceeds
25% of the conversion shares issuable upon conversion of the note for 30 consecutive trading days. The Company believes that the amount of shares registered
underlying the note is sufficient for conversion of the note.
On May 13, 2016, the Company entered into a 10% Convertible Promissory Note with Edgestone Associates, Inc., which was disclosed in a Form 8-K filed on
May 17, 2016. The note was in a principal amount of $700,000, and is convertible a price equal to fifty percent (50%) of the lowest trading price during the twenty
trading day period prior to the date of conversion. The note further states that no amount of the note may be converted in an amount that would result in the
beneficial ownership of greater than 4.99% of the common stock outstanding, with the exception that the limitation may be waived with 61 days prior notice. The
note also contains a registration rights provision. The Company believes that the amount of shares registered underlying the note is sufficient for conversion of the
note.
On February 4, 2016, the Company entered into a Consulting Agreement with Atlanta Capital Partners, LLC. As compensation for services rendered, the Company
agreed to pay to Atlanta Capital Partners, LLC a fee of $20,000, payable as $5,000 in cash, and $15,000 in the form of a Convertible Promissory Note, which is
convertible at a 25% discount to the previous five day bid price average.

Name (1)

Shares Underlying the
Note Prior to Offering

Longside Ventures, LLC (3)
Summit Trading, Ltd. (4)
Taconic Group, LLC (5)
Bezalel Partners, LLC (6)
Susannah Forest
R&T Sports Marketing, Inc. (7)
Summit Trading Partners, LLC (8)
Susannah Forest
Edgestone Associates, Inc. (9)
Atlanta Capital Partners, LLC (10)

5,810,489
5,810,489
5,810,489
6,321,529
666,667
66,667
133,333
800,000
20,000,000
30,000

Shares to be
Offered (2)

Shares Beneficially
Owned
After Offering

5,810,489
5,810,489
5,810,489
6,321,529
666,667
66,667
133,333
800,000
20,000,000
30,000

Percent Beneficially
Owned
After Offering
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

(1)

All shares are owned of record and beneficially unless otherwise indicated. Beneficial ownership information for the selling stockholders is provided as of
August 15, 2016, based upon information provided by the selling shareholders or otherwise known to us

(2)

Assumes the sale of all shares of common stock registered pursuant to this prospectus. The selling stockholders are under no obligation known to us to sell any
shares of common stock at this time.

(3)

Longside Ventures, LLC is controlled by Benjamin Kaplan.

(4)

Summit Trading, Ltd. is controlled by Weast Capital Trust, and the primary beneficiary is Charles Arnold.

(5)

Taconic Group, LLC is controlled by Robert Grinberg.

(6)

Bezalel Partners, LLC is controlled by David Stefansky.

(7)

R&T Sports Marketing, Inc. is controlled by Daniel Kaplan

(8)

Summit Trading Partners, LLC is controlled by Charles Arnold

(9)

Edgestone Associates, Inc. is controlled by Arnold Goldin.

(10) Atlanta Capital Partners, LLC is controlled by Dave Kugelman.
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION
Shares Offered by the Selling Stockholders
This section of the Plan of Distribution is specific to the secondary offering of 12,690,000 common shares to be sold by the selling shareholders and 45,449,663
shares to be sold underlying promissory notes. The selling security holders may sell some or all of their shares from time to time at fixed prices, prevailing market
prices at the time of sale, at varying prices determined at the time of sale, or privately negotiated prices. Additionally, shareholders may sell their shares in private
transactions to other individuals. The Company will not receive any proceeds from the sale of common stock by the selling shareholders. As of the date of this
Prospectus, our common stock is listed on the OTC Markets QB Exchange, and is trading under the symbol “LCLP”.
The shares may be sold or distributed from time to time by the selling stockholders directly to one or more purchasers or through brokers or dealers who act solely
as agents, at market prices prevailing at the time of sale, at prices related to such prevailing market prices, at negotiated prices or at fixed prices, which may be
changed. The distribution of the shares may be effected in one or more of the following methods:
●

ordinary brokers transactions, which may include long or short sales,

●

transactions involving cross or block trades on any securities or market where our common stock is trading,

●

through direct sales to purchasers or sales effected through agents,

●

through transactions in options, swaps or other derivatives (whether exchange listed of otherwise), or exchange listed or otherwise), or

●

any combination of the foregoing. The selling stockholders may also sell shares under Rule 144 of the Securities Act, if available, rather than under this
prospectus.

Brokers, dealers, or agents participating in the distribution of the shares may receive compensation in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions from the
selling stockholders and/or the purchasers of shares for whom such broker-dealers may act as agent or to whom they may sell as principal, or both (which
compensation as to a particular broker-dealer may be in excess of customary commissions). Neither the selling stockholders nor the Board Directors of the
Company can presently estimate the amount of such compensation. It knows of no existing arrangements between the selling stockholders and any other
stockholder, broker, dealer or agent relating to the sale or distribution of the shares. The company will not receive any proceeds from the sale of the shares of the
selling security holders pursuant to this prospectus. The Company has agreed to bear the expenses of the registration of the shares, including legal and accounting
fees.
In addition, in some states the shares of common stock may not be sold unless such shares have been registered or qualified for sale in such state or an exemption
from registration or qualification is available and is complied with. There can be no assurance that any selling stockholder will sell any or all of the shares of
common stock registered pursuant to the shelf registration statement, of which this prospectus forms a part.
Each selling stockholder has informed us that it does not have any agreement or understanding, directly or indirectly, with any person to distribute the common
stock. None of the selling stockholders who are affiliates of broker-dealers, other than the initial purchasers in private transactions, purchased the shares of
common stock outside of the ordinary course of business or, at the time of the purchase of the common stock, had any agreements, plans or understandings,
directly or indirectly, with any person to distribute the securities.
We are paying all fees and expenses incident to the registration of the shares of common stock. Except as provided for indemnification of the selling stockholders,
we are not obligated to pay any of the expenses of any attorney or other advisor engaged by a selling stockholder. We have not agreed to indemnify any selling
stockholders against losses, claims, damages and liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.
If we are notified by any selling stockholder that any material arrangement has been entered into with a broker-dealer for the sale of shares of common stock, if
required, we will file a supplement to this prospectus. If the selling stockholders use this prospectus for any sale of the shares of common stock, they will be
subject to the prospectus delivery requirements of the Securities Act.
The anti-manipulation rules of Regulation M under the Exchange Act may apply to sales of our common stock and activities of the selling stockholders, which may
limit the timing of purchases and sales of any of the shares of common stock by the selling stockholders and any other participating person. Regulation M may also
restrict the ability of any person engaged in the distribution of the shares of common stock to engage in passive market-making activities with respect to the shares
of common stock. Passive market making involves transactions in which a market maker acts as both our underwriter and as a purchaser of our common stock in
the secondary market. All of the foregoing may affect the marketability of the shares of common stock and the ability of any person or entity to engage in marketmaking activities with respect to the shares of common stock.
Once sold under the registration statement, of which this prospectus forms a part, the shares of common stock will be freely tradable in the hands of persons other
than our affiliates.
Shares Offered by the Company
The 15,000,000 shares offered by the Company shall be sold by the Company’s officers and directors to friends, family and business associates.
Terms of the Offering, Shares being Offered by the Company
The shares being offered by the Company will be sold at a price equal to the average of the closing prices of our common stock for the five days prior to the date of
sale, until the completion of this offering. There is no minimum amount of subscription required per investor, and subscriptions, once received, are irrevocable.

This offering will commence on the date of this prospectus and continue for a period of 180 days, unless extended by the Company Board of Directors for an
additional 90 days. If the board of directors votes to extend the offering for the additional 90 days, a post-effective amendment to the registration statement will be
filed to notify subscribers and potential subscribers of the extended offering period. Anyone who has subscribed to the offering prior to the extension will be
notified by the company that their money will be promptly refunded prior to the expiration of the original offering unless they provide an affirmative statement that
they wish to subscribe to the extended offer.
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Deposit of Offering Proceeds
This is a “best efforts” offering, so the Company is not required to sell any specific number or dollar amount of securities but will use its best efforts to sell the
securities offered. The Company has made no arrangements to place subscription funds in an escrow, trust or similar account which means that all funds collected
for subscriptions will be immediately available to the Company for use in the implementation of its business plan.
Procedures and Requirements for Subscription
If you decide to subscribe for any shares being sold by the Company in this offering, you will be required to execute a Subscription Agreement and tender it,
together with a check, bank draft or cashier’s check payable to the Company. Subscriptions, once received, are irrevocable. All checks for subscriptions should be
made payable to Life Clips, Inc.
DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES
Common Stock
The Company’s authorized capital stock consists of 320,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.001 per share. The holders of Company common stock (i)
have equal ratable rights to dividends from funds legally available therefore, when, as and if declared by its Board of Directors; (ii) are entitled to share in all of its
assets available for distribution to holders of common stock upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of its affairs; (iii) do not have preemptive, subscription or
conversion rights and there are no redemption or sinking fund provisions or rights; and (iv) are entitled to one non-cumulative vote per share on all matters on
which stockholders may vote. As of the date of this Prospectus, there are 63,332,576 shares of our Common issued and outstanding.
Preferred Stock
Our articles of incorporation authorizes 20,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock, par value $0.001. None of the Preferred Stock has been designated into classes, and
none of the Preferred Stock is issued or outstanding. The Board may issue additional shares of Preferred Stock in one or more series and fix the rights, preferences
and privileges thereof, including voting rights, terms of redemption, redemption prices, liquidation preferences, number of shares constituting any series or the
designation of such series, without further vote or action by the stockholders.
Although the Company presently has no intention to do so without stockholder approval, the Board may issue Preferred Stock with voting and conversion rights
that could adversely affect the voting power of the holders of Common Stock. Currently, our officers and directors have sufficient voting power to undertake any
actions requiring shareholder approval unilaterally, without seeking shareholder approval from any of the Company’s shareholders. Any such provision may be
deemed to have a potential anti-takeover effect, and the issuance of Preferred Stock in accordance with such provision may delay or prevent a change of control of
the Company. All outstanding shares of Series A Preferred Stock are fully paid and non-assessable
INTEREST OF NAMED EXPERTS AND COUNSEL
None of the below described experts or counsel have been hired on a contingent basis and none of them will receive a direct or indirect interest in the Company.
The audited financial statements and the related statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, included
in this prospectus have been audited by L&L CPAS, PA, an Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm. Included are the financial statements in reliance on
their report, given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.
The Law Office of Bart and Associates, LLC, located at 8400 East Prentice Avenue, Suite 1500, Greenwood Village, CO 80111, has passed upon the validity of
the shares being offered and certain other legal matters and is representing us in connection with this offering.
DESCRIPTION OF OUR BUSINESS
Executive Summary
Life Clips, Inc. (“Life Clips” or “we” or “the Company”) was incorporated under the laws of Wyoming on March 20, 2013 as Blue Sky Media Corporation. On
November 3, 2015, the Company changed its name to Life Clips, Inc. to more accurately reflect its business after a merger set forth below.
The Company was in the business of developing, production and distributing motion pictures. On October 2, 2015, the Company completed a stock merger and
exchange agreement with Klear Kapture, Inc. (“Klear Kapture”). Pursuant to the terms of the Share Exchange Agreement, the Company agreed to issue 3,457,920
(pre stock split ) shares of its unregistered common stock to the shareholders of Klear Kapture in exchange for 10,000 shares of its common stock, representing
100% of its issued and outstanding common stock. As part of the Share Exchange, the Company purchased 9,751,000 (pre stock split) shares of our common stock
from its former executive officers and directors for a price of $345,000. Upon the effective date of the transaction, Klear Kapture became a wholly owned
subsidiary of Life Clips.
Life Clips, Inc. provides individuals innovative ways to capture, manage, enjoy, and share life's moments. We do this by enabling people to capture or support
making photos or videos in different life situations. Presently, we offer a single action camera but we plan to offer multiple cameras that will allow filming either
with a single or multiple perspectives of an event during compelling, life moments. Life Clips sells to consumers and eventually to vertical professional markets
such as law enforcement, fire professionals, medical, real estate, and to general consumers.
Klear Kapture was originally established to provide the law enforcement community with body cameras. Based on feedback from the law enforcement community,
we realized that some features they would like to see incorporated in police cameras could extend to the consumer market. As the Company studied these features,
we realized that individuals would also like to have a video/photo device that could capture an event at different views or perspective at the same time. We

currently offer an affordable standard action camera, but the Company intends to expand its line with products such as a 360 degree camera that captures a
panoramic view. Additionally, the Company intends to create products that have the ability to stream live video from the camera. We believe that our products are
not just for action events but for everyday life, special occasions, or for professional use.
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In order to pursue its strategic objectives, the Company plans to utilize a portion of the proceeds received from this offering, as well as its available cash, cash
generated from operations and additional cash as may be raised via equity or debt offerings as may be approved by its Board of Directors.
On June 10, 2016, we entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement with Batterfly Energy Ltd., an Israel-based corporation (“ Batterfly ”), and all of the shareholders
of Batterfly. On July 11, 2016, the transaction closed. Under the terms of the Purchase Agreement, the Company acquired all of the outstanding capital stock of
Batterfly in exchange for consideration in the form of:
(i)

$1,000,000 in cash, of which $450,000 will be payable at closing, with the remainder paid in installments on the dates that are 12 months and 16 months after
the closing;

(ii) a promissory note and stock pledge agreement to be issued by the Company payable to the Batterfly Shareholders in the amount of $500,000;
(iii) 10,000,000 shares to the Batterfly shareholders, with 5,000,000 shares being issued to the Batterfly shareholders at closing, and the remaining 5,000,000
shares being held in escrow, to be released 50% on the one year anniversary of the closing, and 50% on the date that the Company has sold an aggregate of
1,000,000 units of Batterfly’s products; and
(iv) quarterly payments of cash, up to an aggregate amount of $2,000,000, based on the number of Batterfly’s products sold by the Company after the closing date
of the Acquisition.
Batterfly’s flagship product is Called Mobeego®. Mobeego is an affordable disposable single-use, cordless battery for emergency use that will provide instant
power to most major cellphones.
On January 25, 2016, the Company effected a 11 for 1 forward stock split of its common stock.
Our principal executive offices are located at 233 S. Sharon Amity Rd. Suite 201, Charlotte, NC 28211 and our telephone number is (800) 292-8991. Our website
address is www.lifeclips.com. Through a link on the Investor Relations section of our website, we make available the following filings as soon as reasonably
practicable after they are electronically filed with or furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC): our Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly
Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K, and any amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange
Act. All such filings are available free of charge. The information posted on our website is not incorporated into this report. We completed our initial public
offering in July 2014 and our common stock is listed on the OTC Pink Sheets under the symbol “LCLP”.
The company does not consider itself to be a blank check company as defined in Rule 419 of Regulation C of the Securities Act of 1933. Based upon the above, the
Company believes it is not within the scope of Rule 419.
The Company has not been subject to any bankruptcy, receivership or similar proceeding.
Because its business is customer-driven, its revenue requirements will be reviewed and adjusted based on sales. The costs associated with operating as a public
company are included in its budget. Management will be responsible for the preparation of much of the required documents to keep the costs to a minimum.
The Company has been issued an opinion by our auditors that raised substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern based on its current financial
position. The ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon the Company generating profitable operations in the future and/or to obtain the necessary
financing to meet its obligations and repay its liabilities arising from normal business operations when they come due. Management intends to finance operating
costs over the next twelve months with existing cash on hand, its revenue, if revenue is generated, and/or the sale and issuance of common shares.
Principal products
Our core business is to allow individuals to capture, manage, support and use content. We develop hardware and software solutions to provide individuals solutions
which allows consumers to record and take pictures in situations where mobile devices would be prone to breakage. The device can then help users with managing,
sharing and enjoying engaging content.
Capture
Our capture devices create excellent quality videos and pictures at affordable prices. We design our products to be small and very easy to use. However, our
primary focus is to create a durable design that can be used in many rigorous situations. All of our devices have can be controlled by a remoted control app on a
mobile phone using the IOS or Android operating system with the Life Clips App.
Stream
Our next generation devices will allow users to seamlessly store video to the cloud and/or broadcast events live by streaming. We seek to eliminate the pain of
transferring footage from their cameras to a PC/phone and then to an app. Our App allows full camera control from a mobile device, the Life Clips App enables a
customer to allow its friends or business associates to watch their event live but remotely while they are doing it.
Share
By making the capture seamless, management and editing of photos and videos will be much easier. Cloud based storage will provide a simple way to keep
memories without using local storage on your phone. Our App also allows videos to be sent directly to leading social networks and content platforms, including
Facebook, Instagram, Pinterest, Twitter, Vimeo and YouTube.

We intend to expand our existing capture business and broaden our portfolio with content management, editing and sharing solutions to provide increased value to
our customers, introduce new revenue streams and further differentiate us from competitors. Key components of our strategy include the following:
Continue to introduce innovative capture devices to consumers and industry segments
We have several innovative ideas to continue to improve existing products. We see capture devices as an integration between mobile devices with strong interfaces
with the cloud. We believe that live broadcasting will continue to be a focus of our capture devices and will continue to focus our research and development of
capture devices to the live broadcast market.
Expand into new vertical markets
We see opportunities to enter into new markets. Consumers desire to have their cameras be waterproof, shock resistant, and easy to use. We plan to continue
focusing making rugged devices that can appeal to new vertical markets such as military, aw enforcement, fire, security, and hunting. We believe that large
untapped markets exist for these verticals which will allow the Company to also develop comprehensive back end software solutions.
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Grow internationally
We believe that international markets represent a significant growth opportunity for us. We plan to capitalize on the strength of our technology to increase our
presence worldwide through additional retailers and strategic distribution partnerships.
Expand in-store brand and sales footprint
We plan to invest heavily to produce Life Clips-branded, video-enabled point of purchase (POP) merchandising displays that we make available to nearly all of the
retail outlets through which our products are sold. These displays showcase Life Clips created content and create a message of uniqueness for our cameras and
accessories.
Products
Cameras
Our core products are the Life Clips camera and the Mobeego™ disposable battery, which was acquired pursuant to our Batterfly acquisition. Our cameras have
the ability to set recording function such as regular record, looping, burst mode, slow motion or time lapse mode. Our cameras also allow users to set the quality of
the video. All of our cameras have built in Wi-Fi providing connectivity with a smartphone or tablet to enable remote control and content viewing and sharing
functionality. The cameras are waterproof. The body camera also has an available dive case for waterproofing at deeper atmospheres. The body camera has
available 32GB or 64GB memory. We will be releasing a remote camera that has an actuating lens. We believe our most competitive differentiators are the ability
to capture more than one perspective of the same event and/or broadcast that event live. We also sell accessories, both bundled and separately, that enhance the
functionality and versatility of our cameras and enable our customers.
Accessories
Our accessories include an auxiliary battery pack, head mounts, body mounts, car mounts, selfie-sticks, and tripod mounts.
Batteries
Mobeego consists of a one-time use, non-rechargeable, battery and a special, reusable phone adapter (plug) which are is small device that includes the charging
control circuity as well as a specific male connector that matches user device’s female connector. The Company will sell Mobeego in two manners:
(1)

Sets including a specific adapter and one or two emergency batteries

(2)

Refill Batteries

(3)

6 pack of Batteries

(4)

set including an adapter and one emergency battery for Action cameras such as Life Clips’ action camera.

The Battery (Energy Unit):
The Energy Unit consists of a custom designed plastic casing, shaped as a small can of energy drink, hosting a powerful lithium battery. The energy “can” has a
rail used to connect it to the adapter through a rail connection. This unit is designed to be seen as the “energy drink for the mobile devices”. It is for a single use,
non-rechargeable.
Adapter
The adapter is a small plastic device that connects to the Battery through 2 connectors and to the mobile device through the specific connector on user’s cellphone,
which could be Lightning or Deck for iPhones, micro-USB for Android devices, Blackberries and others. The Adapter features an On/Off switch and a LED to
indicate when is charging. Within the adapter, there is a smart, electronic charging circuit on a circuit board.
Software
Our goal is to engage in the developing and providing software tools that help our customers have an easy user experience.
Life Clips App
The Life Clips App allows users to control their Life Clips cameras remotely using a smartphone or tablet. Features include full control of all camera settings,
content preview and playback directly from the camera on a smartphone or tablet, and access to their cloud locker and the ability to stream live content.
Life Clips professional suite
Life Clips plans to build detailed software that allows professionals in particular professional industries such as medical, real estate, and law enforcement to
manage their content. The software will allow for an audit trail of the contents, sending the content to other professionals, storing the content, and segmenting and
tagging content all in a secure local or cloud environment.
Sales

We plan to sell our products through retailers directly and through distributors. We are focused on building close relationships with our retailers and distributors,
educating our partners’ sales forces about our products, working with them to merchandise our products in a compelling manner in-store, as well as providing
consumers with informative and convenient ecommerce experiences at retail partner websites.
Direct sales
In addition to our international sales, we plan to sell directly to large and small retailers in the United States, directly to some retail outlets.
●

Independent specialty retailers. We plan to use a network of location-based independent manufacturer representatives to sell our products to independent
specialty retailers focused on action sports markets. Our representatives provide highly personalized service to these retailers, including assisting with product
mix planning, channel marketing and in-store merchandising, taking orders and providing clinics to educate retail sales personnel about Life Clips products.
We also have an internal, regionally focused sales team that provides a secondary level of service to both the manufacturer representatives and the independent
specialty retailers.

●

Big box retailers. We plan to try and sell to large retailers with a national presence, including Amazon.com, Inc., Best Buy, Target Corporation and Wal-Mart,
Inc. We hope our internal sales teams and our consulting relationships will allow entry into these stores.

●

Mid-market retailers. We plan to sell to retailers with a large regional or national presence, often focused on specific verticals such as consumer electronics,
sporting goods, military, hunting and fishing and motor sports, which we refer to as our “mid-market” channel.

●

Ecommerce channel. We sell our full line of products directly to consumers around the world through our online store at klearkapture.com. We will drive
consumers to our website through online and offline advertising, as well as marketing promotions carried out at tradeshows and sponsored events.
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Distribution
The Company’s sales strategy is to distribute its products, as well as the Mobeego products worldwide through a series of distributors and representatives. The
Company will also sell online on its website and to a selected few direct retail accounts. However, the Company is relying on its distribution relationships to grow
and maintain revenues. Our target stores are typically chains that have established relationships with known distributors and representatives. Presently, the
Company has several distribution agreements in place for its Mobeego products in the United Kingdom, the United States, South Africa, Canada, Spain, France,
Australia, and Israel, and through these distribution agreements, Batterfly has sold over 400,000 Mobeego batteries. The written distribution agreements for France
and the United Kingdom are attached as exhibits to this Prospectus, all other agreements are oral distribution agreements, with the distributor invoicing the
Company for products distributed. The Company intends to use those relationships to also distribute its core products, in addition to the Mobeego products.
Growth Strategy
The Company is focused on developing and bringing to market affordable video products, accessories and support software. The Company presently offers a
“traditional action camera”, a 360 camera, support accessories, and the Mobeego family of products that work on cell phones as well as action cameras. The
Company intends to focus its sales efforts heavily on the Mobeego product as it is market ready. The Company plans to sell and distribute its products both
nationally and internationally, in an attempt to gain market share in the photo and video industry, as well as the battery industry.
Competition, competitive position in the industry and methods of competition
The photo and video hardware and software industry, as well as the battery industry are highly competitive. The Company faces intense competition from very
large, international corporations, as well as from local and national companies. In addition, the Company faces competition from well-known companies that have
large market share.
The intensity of competition in the future is expected to increase and no assurance can be provided that the Company can sustain its market position or expand its
business.
Many of the Company’s current and potential competitors are well established and have longer operating histories, significantly greater financial and operational
resources, and name recognition than the Company has. However, we believe that with our new Mobeego product and access to distributors, it will give us the
ability to sell our photo and video products using the same methodsas the Mobeego product, and we will be able to generate sales and compete in the industry.
Plan of Operation; Timeline
The Company intends to use proceeds from this offering for several steps in its plan of operation. The Company plans to use $950,000 from this offering in order
to pay its initial $450,000 payment to Batterfly, as well as to pay off the $500,000 Promissory Note. Using a portion of the remaining proceeds, the company
intends to establish sales channels win the United States, through its Mobeego distribution connections, which should take approximately six to twelve months.
Once the sales channels are established, the Company intends to use a portion of the proceeds this offering, as well as the revenue generated by the Company’s
photo and video products and the Mobeego product, to fund additional research and development of new video lines and software, as well as the building of end
software to support the user content being created using our products. The Company anticipates the research and development to be completed in approximately
twelve months.
The Company will currently use its own internal employees as its sales team, and will attempt to use the Mobeego distribution relationships currently in place for
the Company’s photo and video products. As revenue increases, the Company plans to hire a sales team, but there are no agreements in place currently for the sales
team. The Company estimates the sales team will cost approximately $100,000 per year, which may change based on negotiations with such sales individuals.
Patents and Trademarks
The Company currently has a United States trademark, Serial Number 86888487, for Life Clips. The Company, pursuant to the Batterfly acquisition, now also
holds a United States trademark, Serial Number 79172000 for Mobeego, a patent in China, number 201630018307.4, as well as two patents in Israel, numbers
002743724-0001 and 002743724-0002. Any encroachment upon the company’s proprietary information, including the unauthorized use of its brand name, the use
of a similar name by a competing company or a lawsuit initiated either by our Company or against our Company for infringement upon proprietary information or
improper use of a trademark, may affect our ability to create brand name recognition, cause customer confusion and/or have a detrimental effect on its business due
to the cost of defending any potential litigation related to infringement. Litigation or proceedings before the U.S. or International Patent and Trademark Offices
may be necessary in the future to enforce our intellectual property rights, to protect our trade secrets and/or to determine the validity and scope of the proprietary
rights of others. Any such litigation or adverse proceeding could result in substantial costs and diversion of resources and could seriously harm our business
operations and/or results of operations.
Government and Industry Regulation
The Company will be subject to local and international laws and regulations that relate directly or indirectly to its operations, such as the Securities Act of 1933,
the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, and Wyoming Corporation Law. It will also be subject to common business and tax rules and regulations pertaining to
the operation of its business, such as the United States Internal Revenue Tax Code and the Wyoming State Tax Code, as well as international tax codes and
shipping tariffs. The Company will also be subject to proprietary regulations such as United States Trademark and Patent Law as it applies to the intellectual
property of third parties. The Company believes that the effects of existing or probable governmental regulations will be additional responsibilities of the
management of the Company to ensure that the Company is in compliance with securities regulations as they apply to the Company’s products as well as ensuring
that the company does not infringe on any proprietary rights of others with respect to its products. The Company will also need to maintain accurate financial
records in order to remain complaint with securities regulations as well as any corporate tax liability it incurs.
Research and Development Activities

The Company plans to use a portion of the proceeds from this offering to complete research and development of its products. See “Use of Proceeds”.
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Employees and Employment Agreements
As of the date of this Prospectus, the Company has 4 fulltime employees. The Company’s activities are managed by the Company’s sole officer and director,
Robert Gruder.
Organization
The Company is comprised of one parent corporation, Life Clips, Inc., as well as its wholly owned subsidiary, Batterfly Energy, Ltd.
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
The Company’s operations are currently being conducted out of the Company’s offices located at 233 S. Sharon Amity Road, Suite 201, Charlotte, NC 28211. The
Company’s office space is being rented for a price of $1,642.71 per month. The Company considers the current principal office space to be adequate and will
reassess its needs based upon the future growth of the Company.
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
The Company is not involved in any pending legal proceeding nor is it aware of any pending or threatened litigation against us.
MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
No public market currently exists for shares of the Company’s common stock. Following completion of this offering, The Company intends to apply to have its
common stock quoted on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board.
Penny Stock Rules
The Securities and Exchange Commission has adopted rules that regulate broker-dealer practices in connection with transactions in penny stocks. Penny stocks are
generally equity securities with a price of less than $5.00 (other than securities registered on certain national securities exchanges or quoted on the NASDAQ
system, provided that current price and volume information with respect to transactions in such securities is provided by the exchange or system).
A purchaser is purchasing penny stock which limits the ability to sell the stock. The shares offered by this prospectus constitute penny stock under the Securities
and Exchange Act. The shares will remain penny stocks for the foreseeable future. The classification of penny stock makes it more difficult for a broker-dealer to
sell the stock into a secondary market, which makes it more difficult for a purchaser to liquidate his/her investment. Any broker-dealer engaged by the purchaser
for the purpose of selling his or her shares in us will be subject to Rules 15g-1 through 15g-10 of the Securities and Exchange Act. Rather than creating a need to
comply with those rules, some broker-dealers will refuse to attempt to sell penny stock.
The penny stock rules require a broker-dealer, prior to a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from those rules, to deliver a standardized risk
disclosure document, which:
a.

contains a description of the nature and level of risk in the market for penny stock in both public offerings and secondary trading;

b.

contains a description of the broker’s or dealer’s duties to the customer and of the rights and remedies available to the customer with respect to a
violation of such duties or other requirements of the Securities Act of 1934, as amended;

c.

contains a brief, clear, narrative description of a dealer market, including “bid” and “ask” price for the penny stock and the significance of the spread
between the bid and ask price;

d.

contains a toll-free telephone number for inquiries on disciplinary actions;

e.

defines significant terms in the disclosure document or in the conduct of trading penny stocks; and

f.

contains such other information and is in such form (including language, type, size and format) as the Securities and Exchange Commission shall
require by rule or regulation;

The broker-dealer also must provide, prior to effecting any transaction in a penny stock, to the customer:
a.

the bid and offer quotations for the penny stock;

b.

the compensation of the broker-dealer and its salesperson in the transaction;

c.

the number of shares to which such bid and ask prices apply, or other comparable information relating to the depth and liquidity of the market for
such stock; and

d.

monthly account statements showing the market value of each penny stock held in the customer’s account.

In addition, the penny stock rules require that prior to a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from those rules; the broker-dealer must make a special
written determination that the penny stock is a suitable investment for the purchaser and receive the purchaser’s written acknowledgment of the receipt of a risk
disclosure statement, a written agreement to transactions involving penny stocks, and a signed and dated copy of a written suitability statement. These disclosure

requirements will have the effect of reducing the trading activity in the secondary market for our stock because it will be subject to these penny stock rules.
Therefore, stockholders may have difficulty selling their securities.
Holders of Our Common Stock
As of the date of this Prospectus, the Company has 61 stockholders of record and there are 63,332,576 shares of the Company’s common stock outstanding.
Reports
The Company is currently subject to certain reporting requirements and will file with the SEC annual reports including annual financial statements, certified by the
Company’s independent accountants, and un-audited quarterly financial statements in its quarterly reports filed electronically with the SEC. All reports and
information filed by the Company can be found at the SEC website, www.sec.gov.
Stock Transfer Agent
Island Stock Transfer located at 15500 Roosevelt Boulevard, Suite 301, Clearwater, FL 33760, Phone: (727) 289-0010, has been appointed as the Company’s stock
transfer agent.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations together with the section entitled “Selected Financial
Data” and our financial statements and related notes included elsewhere in this Information Statement. Some of the information contained in this discussion and
analysis or set forth elsewhere in this Information Statement, including information with respect to our plans and strategy for our business and related financing,
includes forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. See “Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements.” Our actual results may
differ materially from those described below. You should read the “Risk Factors” section of this Information Statement for a discussion of important factors that
could cause actual results to differ materially from the results described in or implied by the forward-looking statements contained in the following discussion and
analysis.
Overview
Life Clips, Inc. (“Life Clips” or “we” or “the Company”) was incorporated under the laws of Wyoming on March 20, 2013 as Blue Sky Media Corporation. On
November 3, 2015, the Company changed its name to Life Clips, Inc. to more accurately reflect its business after a merger set forth below.
The Company was in the business of developing, production and distributing motion pictures. On October 2, 2015, the Company completed a stock merger and
exchange agreement with Klear Kapture, Inc. (“Klear Kapture”). Pursuant to the terms of the Share Exchange Agreement, the Company agreed to issue 3,457,920
shares of its unregistered common stock to the shareholders of Klear Kapture in exchange for 10,000 shares of its common stock, representing 100% of its issued
and outstanding common stock. As part of the Share Exchange, the Company purchased 9,751,000 shares of our common stock from its former executive officers
and directors for a price of $345,000. Upon the effective date of the transaction, Klear Kapture became a wholly owned subsidiary of Life Clips.
Life Clips, Inc. provides individuals innovative ways to capture, manage, enjoy, and share life's moments. We do this by enabling people to capture or support
making photos or videos in different life situations. Presently, we offer a single action camera but we plan to offer multiple cameras that will allow filming either
with a single or multiple perspectives of an event during compelling, life moments. Life Clips sells to consumers and eventually to vertical professional markets
such as law enforcement, fire professionals, medical, real estate, and to general consumers.
Klear Kapture was originally established to provide the law enforcement community with body cameras. Based on feedback from the law enforcement community,
we realized that some features they would like to see incorporated in police cameras could extend to the consumer market. As the Company studied these features,
we realized that individuals would also like to have a video/photo device that could capture an event at different views or perspective at the same time. We
currently offer an affordable standard action camera, but the Company intends to expand its line with products such as a 360 degree camera that captures a
panoramic view. Additionally, the Company intends to create products that have the ability to stream live video from the camera. We believe that our products are
not just for action events but for everyday life, special occasions, or for professional use.
In order to pursue its strategic objectives, the Company plans to utilize a portion of the proceeds received from this offering, as well as its available cash, cash
generated from operations and additional cash as may be raised via equity or debt offerings as may be approved by its Board of Directors.
On June 10, 2016, we entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement with Batterfly Energy Ltd., an Israel-based corporation (“ Batterfly ”), and all of the shareholders
of Batterfly. On July 11, 2016, the transaction closed. Under the terms of the Purchase Agreement, the Company acquired all of the outstanding capital stock of
Batterfly in exchange for consideration in the form of:
(i) $1,000,000 in cash, of which $450,000 will be payable at closing, with the remainder paid in installments on the dates that are 12 months and 16 months after
the closing;
(ii) a promissory note and stock pledge agreement to be issued by the Company payable to the Batterfly Shareholders in the amount of $500,000;
(iii) 10,000,000 shares to the Batterfly shareholders, with 5,000,000 shares being issued to the Batterfly shareholders at closing, and the remaining 5,000,000
shares being held in escrow, to be released 50% on the one year anniversary of the closing, and 50% on the date that the Company has sold an aggregate of
1,000,000 units of Batterfly’s products; and
(iv) quarterly payments of cash, up to an aggregate amount of $2,000,000, based on the number of Batterfly’s products sold by the Company after the closing date
of the Acquisition.
Batterfly’s flagship product is Called Mobeego®. Mobeego is an affordable disposable single-use, cordless battery for emergency use that will provide instant
power to most major cellphones.
On January 25, 2016, the Company effected a 11 for 1 forward stock split of its common stock.
Pursuant to our articles of incorporation, we are authorized to issue 3200,000,000 shares of common stock, each having a par value of $0.001, with each share of
common stock entitled to one vote for all matters on which a shareholder vote is required or requested. We are also authorized to issue 20,000,000 shares of
Preferred Stock, of which no shares have been designated to any class, and no shares are currently issued or outstanding.
Recent Developments
Common Stock
On October 2, 2015, the Company completed a stock merger and exchange agreement with Klear Kapture. Pursuant to the terms of the Share Exchange

Agreement, the Company agreed to issue 3,457,920 shares of its unregistered common stock to the shareholders of Klear Kapture in exchange for 10,000 shares of
its common stock, representing 100% of its issued and outstanding common stock. As part of the Share Exchange, the Company purchased 9,751,000 shares of our
common stock from its former executive officers and directors for a price of $345,000. Upon the effective date of the transaction, Klear Kapture became a wholly
owned subsidiary of Life Clips.
On June 10, 2016, we entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement with Batterfly, and all of the shareholders of Batterfly. On July 11, 2016, the transaction closed. As
part of the transction the Company issued 10,000,000 shares to the Batterfly shareholders, with 5,000,000 shares being issued to the Batterfly shareholders at
closing, and the remaining 5,000,000 shares being held in escrow, to be released 50% on the one year anniversary of the closing, and 50% on the date that the
Company has sold an aggregate of 1,000,000 units of Batterfly’s products.
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Stock Incentive Plan
On April 20, 2016, the Company approved the Life Clips, Inc. 2016 Stock and Incentive Plan (“the Plan”). The Plan provides for the granting of nonqualified stock
options, incentive stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock grants and units, performance units and awards, and cash. The Plan allows for an
issuance of a maximum of 20,000,000 shares of common stock, with awards made at the discretion of the board of directors. No awards have been made to date.
The Company plans to issue stock options in the future to executive officers and directors, including the Company’s sole officer and director, Robert Gruder. The
Plan was filed as an exhibit to the Form 8-K filed on April 21, 2016.
Overview
The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”) or Plan of Operations includes the following sections:
●

Plan of Operations

●

Liquidity and Capital Resources

●

Capital Expenditures

●

Going Concern

●

Critical Accounting Policies

●

Off-balance Sheet Arrangements

Plan of Operations
We plan to continue to develop and sell our photo and video hardware and software products in the United States, with the goal of selling our original products, as
well as the newly acquired Mobeego products internationally using the current Mobeego distributors.
At March 31, 2016, we had $17,867 in cash.
How We Generate Revenue
We expect to recognize revenues in accordance with the guidelines of the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No.
104 “Revenue Recognition”.
Under SAB 104, four conditions must be met before revenue can be recognized: (i) there is persuasive evidence that an arrangement exists, (ii) delivery has
occurred or service has been rendered, (iii) the price is fixed or determinable, and (iv) collection is reasonably assured.
General and administrative expenses consisted of finance costs, payroll expense, product development expense, professional fees, software fees and support, travel,
and other general and administrative overhead costs. Expenses are recognized when incurred.
Depending on the extent of our future growth, we may experience significant strain on our management, personnel, and information systems. We will need to
implement and improve operational, financial, and management information systems. In addition, we are implementing new information systems that will provide
better record-keeping, customer service and billing. However, there can be no assurance that our management resources or information systems will be sufficient to
manage any future growth in our business, and the failure to do so could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial
condition.
Results of Operations
Three Months Ended March 31, 2016 Compared to the Three Months Ended March 31, 2015
The Company generated $534 in revenue, and gross profit as cost of goods sold was $0 for the three months ended March 31, 2016, compared to revenue of $1,930
and gross profit of $849 for the three months ended March 31, 2015. The decrease in revenue was due to a decrease in the sales of our photo and video software
products for the period.
Operating expenses, which consisted of payroll expense, product development expense, professional fees, software fees and support, travel fees, as well as general
and administrative expenses, for the three months ended March 31, 2016, were $163,627. This compares with operating expenses for the three months ended
March 31, 2015 of $626,738. The increase in our operating expenses for the three month period ended March 31, 2016 was due to an increase in our payroll
expenses, product development, professional fees, the expenses related to software fees and support, and increased administrative expenses.
As a result of the foregoing, we had a net loss of $194,215 for the three months ended March 31, 2016. This compares with a net loss for the three months ended
March 31, 2015 of $625,889. The increase in our net loss for the three month period ended March 31, 2016, is due to a substantial increase in our operating
expenses as well as a decrease in our revenue for the period. The increase in our operating expenses was due to the Company devoting additional funds to paying
employees and developing our products.
Nine Months Ended March 31, 2016 Compared to the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2015

The Company generated $534 in revenue, and gross profit as cost of goods sold was $0 for the nine months ended March 31, 2016, compared to revenue of $1,930
and gross profit of $849 for the nine months ended March 31, 2015. The decrease in revenue was due to a decrease in the sales of our photo and video software
products for the period.
Operating expenses, which consisted of finance costs, payroll expense, product development expense, professional fees, software fees and support, travel fees, as
well as general and administrative expenses, for the nine months ended March 31, 2016, were $366,049. This compares with operating expenses for the nine
months ended March 31, 2015 of $636,310. The increase in our operating expenses for the nine month period ended March 31, 2016 was due to an increase in our
payroll expenses, product development, professional fees, the expenses related to software fees and support, and increased administrative expenses.
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As a result of the foregoing, we had a net loss of $5,239,226 for the nine months ended March 31, 2016. This compares with a net loss for the nine months ended
March 31, 2015 of $635,439. The increase in our net loss for the nine month period ended March 31, 2016, is due to a substantial increase in our operating
expenses as well as a decrease in our revenue for the period. The increase in our operating expenses was due to the Company devoting additional funds to paying
employees and developing our products.
For the Years ended June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014 (and for the period from inception on January 20, 2014 through June 30, 2014)
The Company generated $2,783 in revenue for the year ended June 30, 2015, which compares with revenue of $0 for the period from inception on January 20,
2014 through June 30, 2014. Our revenues increased during the year ended June 30, 2015 due to an increased amount of sales of our products.
Cost of Goods Sold for the year ended June 30, 2015 were $1,513, which compares with Cost of Goods Sold of $0 for the period from inception on January 20,
2014 through June 30, 2014. Our sales increased during the year ended June 30, 2015, and as our sales increased, our cost of goods correspondingly increased.
Operating expenses, which consisted of common stock issued for services, consulting fees, contract labor, legal fees, marketing expenses, as well as general and
administrative expenses, for the year ended June 30, 2015, were $673,404. This compares with operating expenses for the year ended June 30, 2014 of $3,095. The
increase in operating expenses for the year ended June 30, 2015 is related to a substantial increase in our fees related to the development and sales of our products,
As a result of the foregoing, we had a net loss of $697,205 for the year ended June 30, 2015. This compares with a net loss for the year ended June 30, 2014 of
$3,095. The increase in our net loss is primarily due to an increase in our expenses for the year ended June 30, 2015 as we began devoting additional funds to
developing our products.
In its audited financial statements as of June 30, 2015, the Company was issued an opinion by its auditors that raised substantial doubt about the ability to continue
as a going concern based on the Company’s current financial position. Our ability to achieve and maintain profitability and positive cash flow is dependent upon
our ability to successfully develop and market our products and our ability to generate revenues.
Liquidity and Capital Resources
As of March 31, 2016 we had cash or cash equivalents of $17,867. As of June 30, 2015 we had cash or cash equivalents of $2,644.
Net cash used in operating activities was $420,462 for the nine months ended March 31, 2016. This compares to net cash used in operating activities of $632,331
for the nine months ended March 31, 2015. The increase in our net cash used in operating activities for the nine month period ended March 31, 2016 was primarily
due to a substantial increase in our net loss, as well as changes in our inventory and an increase in our accrued expenses. Net cash used in operating activities was
$91,761 for the year ended June 30, 2015, which compares to net cash used in operating activities of $95 for the period from inception on January 20, 2014 through
June 30, 2014. The increase in our net cash used in operating activities for the year ended June 30, 2015 was primarily due to the increase in our net loss for the
period.
Cash flows used in investing activities was $51,892 for the nine months ended March 31, 2016 and $9,600 for the nine months ended March 31, 2015, which was
due to an investment into developed software. Cash flows used in investing activities was $40,600 for the year ended June 30, 2015, as compared to $0 for the
period from inception on January 20, 2014 through June 30, 2014. The increase was related to cash we used related to purchasing assets.
Cash flows provided by financing activities was $487,577 for the nine months ended March 31, 2016, which compares to cash flows provided by financing
activities of $651,945 for the nine months ended March 31, 2015. The increase in our cash flows provided by financing activities for the nine months ended March
31, 2016 was primarily due to the increase in proceeds from convertible notes. Cash flows provided by financing activities was $135,000 for the year ended June
30, 2015, which compares to cash flows provided by financing activities of $100 for the period from inception on January 20, 2014 through June 30, 2014. The
increase in our cash flows provided by financing activities for the year ended June 30, 2015 was due to increases in proceeds from convertible notes as well as the
issuance of common stock for cash.
As of March 31, 2016, our total assets were $158,762 and our total liabilities were $5,740,289. As of June 30, 2015, our total assets were $45,957 and our total
liabilities were $42,937. As of June 30, 2014, our total assets were $5 and our total liabilities were $0.
Financing – We expect that our current working capital position, together with our expected future cash flows from operations will be insufficient to fund our
operations in the ordinary course of business, anticipated capital expenditures, debt payment requirements and other contractual obligations for at least the next
twelve months. However, this belief is based upon many assumptions and is subject to numerous risks (see “Risk Factors”), and there can be no assurance that we
will not require additional funding in the future. The Company believes that it needs to raise a minimum of $1,500,000 in order to complete its plan of operations,
which consists of $950,000 as its initial payment to Batterly, as well as capital needed for further product development, marketing and sales.
We have no present agreements or commitments with respect to any material acquisitions of other businesses, products, product rights or technologies or any other
material capital expenditures at this time other than the Batterly acquisition. However, we will continue to evaluate acquisitions of and/or investments in products,
technologies, capital equipment or improvements or companies that complement our business and may make such acquisitions and/or investments in the future.
Accordingly, we may need to obtain additional sources of capital in the future to finance any such acquisitions and/or investments. We may not be able to obtain
such financing on commercially reasonable terms, if at all.
Stock Transactions
On January 19, 2015, the Company received $50,000 cash from equity fund raising.
Pursuant to a consulting agreement with a non-related third party, we issued 3,190,000 shares on October 2, 2015 for a price of approximately $0.00318 per share
(an aggregate of $10,150).
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On October 2, 2015, the Company completed a stock merger and exchange agreement with Klear Kapture, Inc. (“Klear Kapture”). Pursuant to the terms of the
Share Exchange Agreement, the Company agreed to issue 3,457,920 shares of its unregistered common stock to the shareholders of Klear Kapture in exchange for
10,000 shares of its common stock, representing 100% of its issued and outstanding common stock. As part of the Share Exchange, the Company purchased
9,751,000 shares of our common stock from its former executive officers and directors for a price of $345,000. Upon the effective date of the transaction, Klear
Kapture became a wholly owned subsidiary of Life Clips.
On June 10, 2016, we entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement with Batterfly Energy Ltd., an Israel-based corporation (“ Batterfly ”), and all of the shareholders
of Batterfly. On July 11, 2016, the transaction closed. As part of the transaction the Company issued 10,000,000 shares to the Batterfly shareholders, with
5,000,000 shares being issued to the Batterfly shareholders at closing, and the remaining 5,000,000 shares being held in escrow, to be released 50% on the one year
anniversary of the closing, and 50% on the date that the Company has sold an aggregate of 1,000,000 units of Batterfly’s products.
Capital Expenditures
Other Capital Expenditures
We expect to incur research and development costs, as well as marketing expenses in connection with the expansion of our business.
Fiscal year end
Our fiscal year end is June 30.
Going Concern
Our independent auditors have added an explanatory paragraph to their audit opinion issued in connection with our financial statements. We had net losses of
$5,239,226 and $635,439 for the nine months ended March 31 2016 and 2015, and net losses of $697,205 and $3,095 for the year ended June 30, 2015 and the
period from inception on January 20, 2014 through June 30, 2014.
We believe that the actions presently being taken to further implement its business plan and generate revenues provide the opportunity for us to continue as a going
concern. While we believe in the viability of our strategy to generate revenues and in its ability to raise additional funds, there can be no assurances to that effect.
Our ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon our ability to further implement our business plan and generate revenues.
The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if we are unable to continue as a going concern.
Critical Accounting Policies
The Commission has defined a company’s critical accounting policies as the ones that are most important to the portrayal of our financial condition and results of
operations and which require us to make its most difficult and subjective judgments, often as a result of the need to make estimates of matters that are inherently
uncertain. Based on this definition, we have identified the critical accounting policies and judgments addressed below. We also have other key accounting policies
that are significant to understanding our results.
The following are deemed to be the most significant accounting policies affecting us.
Use of Estimates
The preparation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the dates of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of net sales and expenses during the reported periods. Actual results may differ from those estimates and such
differences may be material to the financial statements. The more significant estimates and assumptions by management include among others: property and
equipment, foreign currency transactions and translations, and common stock valuation. The current economic environment has increased the degree of uncertainty
inherent in these estimates and assumptions.
Income Taxes
We account for income taxes under an asset and liability approach. This process involves calculating the temporary and permanent differences between the
carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. The temporary differences result in
deferred tax assets and liabilities, which would be recorded on our balance sheets in accordance with ASC 740, which established financial accounting and
reporting standards for the effect of income taxes. We must assess the likelihood that its deferred tax assets will be recovered from future taxable income and, to
the extent we believe that recovery is not likely, we must establish a valuation allowance. Changes in our valuation allowance in a period are recorded through the
income tax provision on the statement of operations.
From the date of our inception we adopted ASC 740-10-30. ASC 740-10 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entity’s financial
statements and prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attributes for financial statement disclosure of tax positions taken or expected to be taken on a
tax return. Under ASC 740-10, the impact of an uncertain income tax position on the income tax return must be recognized at the largest amount that is morelikely-than-not to be sustained upon audit by the relevant taxing authority. An uncertain income tax position will not be recognized if it has less than a 50%
likelihood of being sustained. Additionally, ASC 740-10 provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods,
disclosure and transition. As a result of the implementation of ASC 740-10, we recognized no material adjustment in the liability for unrecognized income tax
benefits.

Non-Cash Equity Transactions
Shares of equity instruments issued for non-cash consideration are recorded at the fair value of the consideration received based on the market value of services to
be rendered, or at the value of the stock given, considered in reference to contemporaneous cash sale of stock.
Fair Value of Financial Instruments
We apply the provisions of accounting guidance, FASB Topic ASC 825 that requires all entities to disclose the fair value of financial instruments, both assets and
liabilities recognized and not recognized on the balance sheet, for which it is practicable to estimate fair value, and defines fair value of a financial instrument as
the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties. As of March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2015, the fair
value of accounts payable approximated carrying value due to the short maturity of the instruments, quoted market prices or interest rates which fluctuate with
market rates.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In June 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2014-10, “Development Stage Entities
(Topic 915): Elimination of Certain Financial Reporting Requirements, Including an Amendment to Variable Interest Entities Guidance in Topic 810,
Consolidation." This ASU removes the definition of a development stage entity from the ASC, thereby removing the financial reporting distinction between
development stage entities and other reporting entities from GAAP. In addition, the ASU eliminates the requirements for development stage entities to (1) present
inception-to-date information in the statements of operations, cash flows, and stockholders’ equity, (2) label the financial statements as those of a development
stage entity, (3) disclose a description of the development stage activities in which the entity is engaged, and (4) disclose in the first year in which the entity is no
longer a development stage entity that in prior years it had been in the development stage. In addition, ASU 2014-10 requires an entity that has not commenced
principal operations to provide disclosures about the risks and uncertainties related to the activities in which the entity is currently engaged and an understanding of
what those activities are being directed toward. This ASU is effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2014, and interim periods therein.
Early adoption is permitted. We have elected to adopt this ASU and its adoption resulted in the removal of previously required development stage disclosures.
Adoption of this ASU did not impact our financial position, operations or cash flows.
Future Contractual Obligations and Commitment
We incur contractual obligations and financial commitments in the normal course of our operations and financing activities. Contractual obligations include future
cash payments required under existing contracts, such as debt and lease agreements. These obligations may result from both general financing activities and from
commercial arrangements that are directly supported by related operating activities.
As of March 31, 2016, we have no future contractual obligations or commitments, other than our distribution agreements.
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
As of March 31, 2016, we have not entered into any transaction, agreement or other contractual arrangement with an entity unconsolidated under which it has:
●

a retained or contingent interest in assets transferred to the unconsolidated entity or similar arrangement that serves as credit;

●

liquidity or market risk support to such entity for such assets;

●

an obligation, including a contingent obligation, under a contract that would be accounted for as a derivative instrument; or

●

an obligation, including a contingent obligation, arising out of a variable interest in an unconsolidated entity that is held by, and material to us, where
such entity provides financing, liquidity, market risk or credit risk support to or engages in leasing, hedging, or research and development services
with us.

Inflation
We do not believe that inflation has had a material effect on our results of operations.
CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING
AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.
DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, PROMOTERS AND CONTROL PERSONS
Directors of the Company are elected by the stockholders to a term of one year and serve until their successors are elected and qualified. Officers of the Company
are appointed by the Board of Directors to a term of one year and serve until their successors are duly appointed and qualified, or until the officer is removed from
office. The Board of Directors has no nominating, auditing or compensation committees.
The name, address, age and position of the company officers and directors is set forth below:
Name and Address
Robert Gruder
233 S. Sharon Amity Road, Suite 201
Charlotte, NC 28211

Age
56

Position(s)
Director,
Chief Executive Officer

The persons named above are expected to hold said offices/positions until the next annual meeting of our stockholders. The persons named above are the
company’s only officers, directors, promoters and control persons. Below is the business experience of each above listed individual during at least the last five
years:
Background Information about Our Officer and Director
Robert Gruder – Chief Executive Officer, Director

Robert Gruder was appointed to serve as the Company’s officer and director on October 2, 2015. Prior to being appointed, Mr. Gruder was the Chief Executive
Officer of Klear Kapture which he founded in 2014 where he was responsible for designing, developing, and bringing new products to market, including the filing
of patent applications for Klear Kapture’s camera technologies. Previous to founding Klear Kapture, Mr. Gruder served as Chief Executive Officer of Karbon
Arms from 2010 to 2013, a provider of ‘less lethal’ electronic immobilization weapons to the law enforcement community. Prior, Mr. Gruder founded and served
as Chief Executive Officer of Stinger Systems, Inc. from 2004 to 20010. Stinger Systems was a public company that provided less-lethal products to law
enforcement, security and military markets. Prior to Stinger Systems, Mr. Gruder was Chief Executive Officer of Alydaar Software and Information Architects.
Both software companies providing enterprise software solutions. . Mr. Gruder was chosen to serve as the Company’s officer and director due to his extensive
business and executive experience. Mr. Gruder has no additional work history during the previous five years.
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Corporate Governance
The Company does not have a compensation committee and it does not have an audit committee financial expert. It does not have a compensation committee
because is no compensation at this time. There is no independent audit committee financial expert because it is believed the cost related to retaining a financial
expert at this time is prohibitive in the circumstances of the Company.
Conflicts of Interest
None.
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
The following table sets forth information concerning the compensation of our named executive officers during 2014, 2015 and 2016 through the date of this
Prospectus.

Name and
Principal Position
(a)
Robert Gruder,
CEO

Year
(b)

Salary
($)
(c)

2014
2015
2016

$ 80,000
$ 80,000
$ 40,000

Bonus
($)
(d)

Stock
Awards
($)
(e)

—
—
—

Option
Awards
(f)

—
—
—

Non-Equity
Incentive
Compensation
($)
(g)

Non-Qualified
Deferred
Compensation
Earnings ($)
(h)

All Other
Compensation
($)
(i)

Totals
($)
(j)

—
—
—

—
—
—

—
—
—

$ 80,000
$ 80,000
$ 40,000

—
—
—

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year End
The following table provides information concerning equity awards as of our fiscal year end, March 31, 2015, held by our named executive officers.

Name
(a)

Number of
Securities
Underlying
Unexercised
Options (#)
Exercisable
(b)

Number of
Securities
Underlying
Unexercised
Options (#)
Unexercisable
(c)

Equity
Incentive
Plan
Awards:
Number of
Securities
Underlying
Unexercised
Unearned
Options (#)
(d)

Robert Gruder

—

—

—

Option
Exercise
Price
($)
(e)
—

Option
Expiration
Date
(f)

Number
of
Shares
of
Stock
That
Have
Not
Vested
(#)
(g)

Market
Value
of
Shares
of
Stock
That
Have
Not
Vested
(#)
(h)

Equity
Incentive
Plan
Awards:
Number
of
Unearned
Shares,
Shares or
Other
Rights
That
Have Not
Vested
(#)
(i)

—

—

—

—

Equity
Incentive
Plan
Awards:
Market
or
Payout
Value of
Unearned
Shares,
Shares or
Other
Rights
That
Have Not
Vested
($)
(j)
—

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

Name
Robert Gruder

Fees
Earned or
Paid in Cash

Stock
Awards
0

0

Option
Awards
0

Change in
Pension Value
and Nonqualified
Deferred
Compensation
Earnings

Non-Equity
Incentive
Plan
Compensation
0

0

All Other
Compensation
0

Total
0

Option Grants. No option grants have been exercised by the executive officers named in the Summary Compensation Table.
Aggregated Option Exercises and Fiscal Year-End Option Value. There have been no stock options exercised by the executive officers named in the Summary
Compensation Table.
Long-Term Incentive Plan (“LTIP”) Awards. There have been no awards made to a named executive officers in the last completed fiscal year under any LTIP.

Compensation of Directors
Directors are permitted to receive fixed fees and other compensation for their services as directors. The Board of Directors has the authority to fix the
compensation of directors. No amounts have been paid to, or accrued to, our sole director in such capacity.
Employment Agreements
We do not have any employment agreements with our officer and director.
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
The following table sets forth, as of the date of this prospectus, the total number of shares owned beneficially by the Company officers, directors, and key
employees, individually and as a group, and the present owners of 5% or more of its total outstanding shares. The table also reflects what the percentage of
ownership will be assuming completion of the sale of all shares in this offering, which cannot be guaranteed. The stockholders listed below have direct ownership
of their shares and possess sole voting and dispositive power with respect to the shares.
Common Stock

Name of
Beneficial Owner

No. of
Shares
Before
Offering

No. of
Shares
After Offering

Number of
Securities
Underlying
Options That Are
Unexercised

Percentage
of Ownership
Before Offering

After
Offering (1)(2)

(1)(2)

(3)

Robert Gruder (4)

29,250,551

24,250,551

0

46.2%

31%

All Officers and
Directors as a Group
(1 person)

29,250,551

24,250,551

0

46.2%

31%

(1) All ownership is beneficial and of record, unless indicated otherwise based on 63,332,576 shares outstanding as of the date of this Prospectus. The selling
stockholders are under no obligation known to the Company to sell any shares of common stock at this time.
(2) The Beneficial owner has sole voting and investment power with respect to the shares shown
(3) Assumes the sale of all shares of common stock registered pursuant to this Prospectus.
(4) Mr. Gruder is the director and Chief Executive Officer of the Company.
Preferred Stock
None.
Future Sales by Principal Stockholders
A total of 29,250,551 Common shares have been issued to the company’s officer and director and are restricted securities, as that term is defined in Rule 144 of the
Rules and Regulations of the SEC promulgated under the Act. Under Rule 144, such shares can be publicly sold, subject to volume restrictions and certain
restrictions on the manner of sale, commencing six months after their acquisition, so long as the company is a reporting entity under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended, and pursuant to the restrictions and requirements listed in Rule 144. Any sale of these shares (after applicable restrictions expire) may have a
depressive effect on the price of our common stock in any market that may develop, of which there can be no assurance. The principal stockholders do not have
any plans to sell their shares at any time after this offering is complete.
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS,
PROMOTERS AND CERTAIN CONTROL PERSONS
The Company’s articles of incorporation authorize for issue 320,000,000 shares of Common Stock, with a par value of $0.001, with each share of common stock
entitled to one vote for all matters on which a shareholder vote is required or requested.
On October 2, 2015, the Company completed a stock merger and exchange agreement with Klear Kapture, Inc. (“Klear Kapture”). Pursuant to the terms of the
Share Exchange Agreement, the Company agreed to issue 3,457,920 pre stock split shares of its unregistered common stock to the shareholders of Klear Kapture in
exchange for 10,000 shares of its common stock, representing 100% of its issued and outstanding common stock. As part of the Share Exchange, the Company
purchased 9,751,000 pre stock split shares of our common stock from its former executive officers and directors for a price of $345,000. Upon the effective date of
the transaction, Klear Kapture became a wholly owned subsidiary of Life Clips.
The Company issued 2,754,233 pre stock split restricted common shares to Robert Gruder in exchange for 7,965 shares of Klear Kapture common stock pursuant
to the acquisition of Klear Kapture by the Company, as described in the Form 8-K filed on October 8, 2015. The issuance was an isolated transaction not involving
a public offering pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933.
On June 10, 2016, we entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement with Batterfly Energy Ltd., and all of the shareholders of Batterfly. The transaction closed on July
11, 2016. Under the terms of the Purchase Agreement, the Company acquired all of the outstanding capital stock of Batterfly in exchange for consideration in the
form of:
(i) $1,000,000 in cash, of which $450,000 will be payable at closing, with the remainder paid in installments on the dates that are 12 months and 16 months after
the closing;

(ii) a promissory note and stock pledge agreement to be issued by the Company payable to the Batterfly Shareholders in the amount of $500,000;
(iii) 10,000,000 shares to the Batterfly shareholders, with 5,000,000 shares being issued to the Batterfly shareholders at closing, and the remaining 5,000,000
shares being held in escrow, to be released 50% on the one year anniversary of the closing, and 50% on the date that the Company has sold an aggregate of
1,000,000 units of Batterfly’s products; and
(iv) quarterly payments of cash, up to an aggregate amount of $2,000,000, based on the number of Batterfly’s products sold by the Company after the closing date
of the Acquisition.
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On April 20, 2016, the Company approved the Life Clips, Inc. 2016 Stock and Incentive Plan (“the Plan”). The Plan provides for the granting of nonqualified stock
options, incentive stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock grants and units, performance units and awards, and cash. The Plan allows for an
issuance of a maximum of 20,000,000 shares of common stock, with awards made at the discretion of the board of directors. No awards have been made to date.
The Company plans to issue stock options in the future to executive officers and directors, including the Company’s sole officer and director, Robert Gruder. The
Plan was filed as an exhibit to the Form 8-K filed on April 21, 2016.
INDEMNIFICATION
Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 (the “Act”) may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the
small business issuer pursuant to the By-Laws of the company, or otherwise, we have been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission
such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act, and is, therefore unenforceable.
Pursuant to the Wyoming Business Corporation Act, a corporation shall indemnify a director who was wholly successful, on the merits or otherwise, in the defense
of any proceeding to which the director was a party because he was a director of the corporation against reasonable expenses incurred by the director in connection
with the proceeding. In addition, pursuant to the Wyoming Business Corporation Act, a corporation may indemnify an individual who is a party to a proceeding
because the individual is a director against liability incurred in the proceeding if: the director conducted himself in good faith, he reasonably believed that his
conduct was in or at least was not opposed to the corporation’s best interests, and in the case of any criminal proceeding, the director had no reasonable cause to
believe his conduct was unlawful, or the director engaged in conduct for which broader indemnification has been made permissible or obligatory under a provision
of the articles of incorporation. Under the Wyoming Business Corporation Act, a corporation may not indemnify a director in connection with a proceeding by or
in the right of the corporation, except for reasonable expenses incurred in connection with the proceeding if it is determined that the director has acted in good
faith, or in connection with any proceeding with respect to conduct for which he was adjudged liable on the basis that he received a financial benefit to which he
was not entitled, whether or not involving action in the director’s capacity. The termination of any action, suit or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement,
conviction, or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent, shall not, of itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith. The Wyoming
Business Corporation Act also allows for indemnification of officers of a corporation to the same extent as a director, or to such further extent as is provided for in
the corporation’s articles of incorporation or bylaws, except for liability in connection with a proceeding by or in the right of the corporation other than for
expenses incurred in connection with the proceeding, liability arising out of conduct that constitutes receipt by the officer of a financial benefit to which he is not
entitled, an intentional infliction of harm on the corporation or the shareholders, or an intentional violation of criminal law.
The Company’s bylaws follow the Wyoming Business Corporation Act’s limits of indemnification, but states that the amount of indemnity to be provided shall be
fixed by the board of directors, or if there is no disinterested majority of the board available, the amount shall be fixed by arbitration. The Company’s articles of
incorporation also follow the standards set forth in the Wyoming Business Corporation Act, and state that no person who is or was a director of the corporation
shall be personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except for liability (i) for any
breach of the director’s duty of loyalty to the corporation or it shareholders, (ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a
knowing violation of law, (iii) under Section 17-16-833 of the Wyoming Business Corporation Act, or (iv) for any transaction from which the director derived an
improper personal benefit. The Company’s articles and bylaws are silent on the issue of officer indemnification, but the Company, if necessary, would allow for
indemnification of officers pursuant to the rules set forth in the Wyoming Business Corporation Act.
In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person
in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer, or other control person in connection with the securities being
registered, we will, unless in the opinion of our legal counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the
question whether such indemnification by it, is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
We are not obligated to pay any of the expenses of any attorney or other advisor engaged by a selling stockholder. We have not agreed to indemnify any selling
stockholders against losses, claims, damages and liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.
AVAILABLE INFORMATION
The Company has filed a registration statement on Form S-1, of which this prospectus is a part, with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”).
We are currently subject to the informational requirements of the Exchange Act and, in accordance therewith, will continue to file all requisite reports, such as
Forms 10-K, 10-Q and 8-K, proxy statements, under Sec.14 of the Exchange Act, and other information as required. Such reports, proxy statements, this
registration statement and other information, may be inspected and copied at the public reference facilities maintained by the SEC at 100 F Street NE, Washington,
D.C. 20549. Copies of all materials may be obtained from the Public Reference Section of the SEC’s Washington, D.C. office at prescribed rates. You may obtain
information regarding the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC also maintains an internet site that contains
reports, proxy and information statements and other information regarding registrants that file electronically with the SEC at http://www.sec.gov. The Company
will voluntarily provide electronic or paper copies of its filings with the SEC free of charge upon request.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Company’s fiscal year end is June 30. The Company will provide audited financial statements to its stockholders on an annual basis; the
statements will be prepared by management and then will be audited by the independent PCAOB registered CPA firm L&L CPAS, P.A. The
consolidated financial statements of the Company, commencing on page F-1 are included with this prospectus. These financial statements have been
prepared on the basis of accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and are expressed in US Dollars. The financial information
presented is for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, and for the three and nine month periods ended March 31, 2016.
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Life Clips, Inc.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
With Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014
and the unaudited interim three and nine month periods ended March 31, 2016 and 2015
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Life Clips, Inc. and Subsidiary
Balance Sheets
(Unaudited)
3/31/2016

(Audited)
6/30/2015

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash
Due from related party
Accounts Receivable
Total current assets

17,867
$

$
17,867

Other Current Assets
Inventory - Cameras and Accessories
Total other current assets

$

48,402
48,402

$

2,644
2,713
5,357

-

Total Current Assets

66,269

-

Fixed Assets
Developed Software
Total Fixed Assets

92,493
92,493

40,600
40,600

Total assets

$

158,762

$

45,957

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT
Current liabilities
Accrued expense

9,961

Note Payable (net of discount of $0 and $46,129, respecively)
Payroll Tax Liabilities

$

Total Current Liabilities

50,500
5,493

4,066
$

38,871
-

65,954

42,937

Long Term Liabilities
Derivative Liability - Convertible Notes Payable
Convertible Notes Payable(Net of dept discount of $674,914.)
Total Long Term Liabilities

5,481,672
192,663
5, 674,335

-

Total Liabilities

5,740,289

42,937

53,333
304,666
(5,939,526)
(5,581,527)

38,037
665,283
(700,300)
3,020

Shareholders' deficit
Preferred stock, ($0.001 par value; 20,000,000 shares authorized, no shares were issued and outstanding as
of March 31, 2016 and June 30, 2015, respectively).
Common stock, ($0.001 par value; 320,000,000 shares authorized, 53,332,620 and 38,037,120 shares issued
and outstanding as of March 31, 2015 and June 30, 2015, respectively).
Additional paid in capital
Accumulated deficit
Total shareholders' deficit
Total liabilities and shareholders' deficit

$

158,762

The report on the financial statements and accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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$

45,957

Life Clips, Inc. and Subsidiary
Statement of Operations
For the three month
period ended
3/31/2016

For the three month
period ended
3/31/2015

For the nine month
period ended
3/31/2016

For the nine month
period ended
3/31/2015

Revenues
Revenues

$

Cost of good sold
Gross profit
Operating costs:
Compensation paid with stock
Finance Costs
Payroll Expense
Product Development Expense
Professionsl Fees
Software Fees and Support
Travel
Other general and administrative expenses
Total operating costs
(Loss) from operations
Other income (expense)
Interest expense
Amortization of Debt Discount
Loss on Derivative

(Loss) before income taxes
Provision for income taxes
Net (loss)

$

15,750

534

$

53,550

-

-

-

534

15,750

534

53,550

0
0
49,992
22,464
30,908
42,880
6,090
11,293
163,627

0
8,000.00

0
33,935
107,574
45,824
52,341
51,796
21,429
53,149.68
366,049

0
27,000

5,767
13,767

(163,093)

1,983

(365,515)

(12,175)
(108,305)
89,358
(31,122)

5
5

(20,824)
(238,793)
(4,614,094)
(4,873,711)

(194,215)

1,988

(5,239,226)

(194,215)

$

1,988

(0.00)

Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding

$

-

$

Basic earnings per share

534

**

107,390,887

10,851,500

32,204
59,204
(5,654)

5

5
(5,649)

$

(5,239,226)

$

(0.07)

75,745,579

**Less than $0.01
The report on the financial statements and accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(5,649)
**

10,851,500

Life Clips, Inc. and Subsidiary
Statement of Cash Flows
3/31/2016
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net (loss)
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Payable
Common stock compensation
Changes in derivative liabilities
Amorization of Debt discount
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:
Inventory
Due from related party
Accrued expense
Accrued interest payable
Payroll tax liabilities
Net cash (used in) operating activities

$

3/31/2016

(5,239,226)

$

(48,411)
2,712
(7,722)
13,805
5,493
(420,462)

(5,649)
7,500
(8,500)
(6,649)

(51,892)
(51,892)

(707)
(707)

4,614,094
238,793

Cash flows from investing activities:
Developed software
Other
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Repurchased of common stock
Loans payable - Others
Proceed from convertible notes payables
Net cash provided by financing activities

(345,000)
(35,000)
867,577
487,577

-

Net cash increased in cash

15,223

(7,356)

Cash at beginning of period

2,644

54,151

Cash at end of period

$

17,867

$

46,795

Supplemental Disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for:
Interest
Income taxes

$
$

-

$
$

-

The report on the financial statements and accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTE 1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS
Business and basis of presentation – Life Clips, Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated under the laws of Wyoming on March 20, 2013 as Blue Sky Media
Corporation. On November 3, 2015, the Company changed its name to Life Clips, Inc. to more accurately reflect its business after a merger set forth below.
The Company was in the business of developing, production and distributing motion pictures. The Company entered into a merger and exchange agreement on
October 2nd, 2015. Klear Kapture was in the business of developing state-of-the-art body/action cameras.
Life Clips is in business to provide consumers with an alternative way to capture, manage, share, broadcast and enjoy situational life moments. Our core business is
to allow individuals to capture and use content. We develop hardware and software solutions to provide individuals a rugged video device which allows consumers
to record and take pictures in situations where mobile devices would be prone to breakage. The device can then help users with managing, sharing and enjoying
engaging content.
On October 2, 2015, the Company completed a stock merger and exchange agreement with Klear Kapture, Inc. (“Klear Kapture”). Pursuant to the terms of the
Share Exchange Agreement, the Company agreed to issue 380,037,120 shares of its unregistered common stock to the shareholders of Klear Kapture in exchange
for 10,000 shares of its common stock, representing 100% of its issued and outstanding common stock (the “Share Exchange”). As part of the Share Exchange, the
Company purchased 107,261,000 shares of our common stock from its former executive officers and directors for a price of approximately $ 0.0032 per share (an
aggregate of $345,000). Upon the effective date of the transaction, Klear Kapture became a wholly owned subsidiary of Life Clips and our pro-forma shares of
common stock outstanding, giving effect to the repurchase of shares from its former executive officers and directors, was 53,332,576.
Concurrent with the closing of the Share Exchange on October 2, 2015, Life Clips issued to three accredited investors, a $617,578 aggregate principal amount
3.85% Convertible Note (the “Convertible Note”). The issuance and sale of the Convertible Note was not registered under the Securities Act at the time of sale
and, therefore, may not be offered or sold in the United States absent registration or an applicable exemption from registration requirements. The Notes are entitled
to convert to an aggregate of 26,426,620 shares of common stock.
Since the merger, the Company has focused on developing software and cameras for the action sports market as well as seeking acquisitions that are
complimentary to the video market. Our goal is to provide affordable yet high quality technology devices to meet the growing consumer demand for videos and
pictures. This field includes creating software to support our hardware offerings in mobile Apps, cloud services, and future offerings in vertical markets for both
our hardware and organically designed software.
We believe an untapped market exists for the use of the video and picture contents that are created and will be focusing resources to identify and possibly develop
applications so consumers can easily manipulate, share, and enjoy their content.
NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Use of estimates – The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.
Cash and cash equivalents – For financial statement presentation purposes, the Company considers all short term investments with a maturity date of three months
or less to be cash equivalents.
Income Tax – The Company accounts for income taxes under ASC 740 “Income Taxes” which codified SFAS 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” under the
asset and liability method of ASC 740, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the
financial statements carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted
tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Under ASC 740, the effect
on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period the enactment occurs. A valuation allowance is provided for
certain deferred tax assets if it is more likely than not that the Company will not realize tax assets through future operations.
Basic and Diluted Net Income (Loss) Per Share – The Company computes net income (loss) per share in accordance with ASC 260 “Earnings Per Share” which
codified SFAS No. 128. “Earnings per Share.” ASC 260 requires presentation of both basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) on the face of the income
statement. Basic EPS is computed by dividing net income (loss) available to common shareholders (numerator) by the weighted average number of shares of
common stock outstanding during the period. If applicable, diluted earnings per share assume the conversion, exercise or issuance of all common stock instruments
such as options, warrants and convertible securities, unless the effect is to reduce a loss or increase earnings per share. Diluted EPS excludes all dilutive potential
shares if their effect is anti-dilutive.
Intangible Asset – The Company is developing software. The development cost through March 31, 2016 has totaled $92,493. The software has an infinite useful
life and will be tested annually for impairment.
Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The Company measures assets and liabilities at fair value based on an expected exit price as defined by the authoritative guidance on fair value measurements,
which represents the amount that would be received on the sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability, as the case may be, in an orderly transaction between
market participants. As such, fair value may be based on assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability. The authoritative guidance
on fair value measurements establishes a consistent framework for measuring fair value on either a recurring or nonrecurring basis whereby inputs, used in
valuation techniques, are assigned a hierarchical level.
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The following are the hierarchical levels of inputs to measure fair value:
●

Level 1 – Observable inputs that reflect quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

●

Level 2 – Inputs reflect quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in markets that are not active; quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in
active markets; inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the assets or liabilities; or inputs that are derived principally from or
corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means.

●

Level 3 – Unobservable inputs reflecting the Company’s assumptions incorporated in valuation techniques used to determine fair value. These
assumptions are required to be consistent with market participant assumptions that are reasonably available.

The carrying amounts of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities, such as cash, prepaid expenses, other current assets, accounts payable & accrued expenses,
certain notes payable and notes payable – related party, approximate their fair values because of the short maturity of these instruments.
The Company accounts for its derivative liabilities, at fair value, on a recurring basis under level 3. See Note 8.
Embedded Conversion Features
The Company evaluates embedded conversion features within convertible debt under ASC 815 “Derivatives and Hedging” to determine whether the embedded
conversion feature(s) should be bifurcated from the host instrument and accounted for as a derivative at fair value with changes in fair value recorded in earnings.
If the conversion feature does not require derivative treatment under ASC 815, the instrument is evaluated under ASC 470-20 “Debt with Conversion and Other
Options” for consideration of any beneficial conversion feature.
Derivative Financial Instruments
The Company does not use derivative instruments to hedge exposures to cash flow, market, or foreign currency risks. The Company evaluates all of its financial
instruments, including stock purchase warrants, to determine if such instruments are derivatives or contain features that qualify as embedded derivatives. For
derivative financial instruments that are accounted for as liabilities, the derivative instrument is initially recorded at its fair value and is then re-valued at each
reporting date, with changes in the fair value reported as charges or credits to income.
For option-based simple derivative financial instruments, the Company uses the Black-Scholes option-pricing model to value the derivative instruments at
inception and subsequent valuation dates. The classification of derivative instruments, including whether such instruments should be recorded as liabilities or as
equity, is re-assessed at the end of each reporting period.
Debt Issue Costs and Debt Discount
The Company may record debt issue costs and/or debt discounts in connection with raising funds through the issuance of debt. These costs may be paid in the form
of cash, or equity (such as warrants). These costs are amortized to interest expense over the life of the debt. If a conversion of the underlying debt occurs, a
proportionate share of the unamortized amounts is immediately expensed.
Stock based compensation – ASC 718 “Compensation Stock Compensation” codified SFAS No. 123 prescribes accounting and reporting standards for all stock
based compensation plans payments award to employees, including employee stock options, restricted stock, employee stock purchase plans and stock appreciation
rights, which may be classified as either equity or liabilities. The Company should determine if a present obligation to settle the share based payment transaction in
cash or other assets exists. A present obligation to settle in cash or other assets exists if: (a) the option to settle by issuing equity instruments lacks commercial
substance or (b) the present obligation is implied because of an entity’s past practices or stated policies. If a present obligation exists, the transaction should be
recognized as a liability; otherwise, the transaction should be recognized as equity.
The Company accounts for stock based compensation issued to nonemployees and consultants in accordance with the provisions of ASC 50550 “Equity Based
Payments to NonEmployees” which codified SFAS 123 and the Emerging Issues Task Force consensus in Issue No. 9618, “Accounting for Equity Instruments that
are Issued to Other Than Employees for Acquiring or in Conjunction with Selling, Goods or Services”. Measurement of share based payment transactions with
nonemployees shall be based on the fair value of whichever is more reliably measurable:
(a) the goods or services received; or (b) the equity instruments issued. The fair value of the share based payment transaction should be determined at the earlier of
performance commitment date or performance completion date.
Common Stock – On December 15, 2015, the Company filed Articles of Amendment to authorize 320,000,000 shares of common stock, to change the par value to
$0.001 and to execute a 11:1 forward stock split. All common stock and per share data for the period presented in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q have been
adjusted to give effect to the forward stock split.
Preferred Stock – On December 15, 2015, the Company filed Articles of Amendment to authorize 20,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $0.001.
Recognition of Revenues – The Company recognizes revenue in accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104, “Revenue Recognition in Financial
Statements”. This statement established that revenue can be recognized when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the services have been delivered, all
significant contractual obligations have been satisfied, the fee is fixed or determinable and collection is reasonably assured.
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Subsequent Events – The Company follows the guidance in Section 855-10-50 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification for the disclosure of subsequent
events. The Company will evaluate subsequent events through the date when the financial statements are issued.
Pursuant to ASU 2010-09 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification, the Company as an SEC filer considers its financial statements issued when they are
widely distributed to users, such as through filing them on EDGAR.
Recent Pronouncements – In June 2014, the FASB issued ASU 201410, Development Stage Entities (Topic 915): Elimination of Certain Financial Reporting
Requirements. ASU 201410 eliminates the distinction of a development stage entity and certain related disclosure requirements, including the elimination of
inception to date information on the statements of operations, cash flows and stockholders’ equity. The amendments in ASU 201410 will be effective prospectively
for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2014, and interim periods within those annual periods, however early adoption is permitted for financial
statements not yet issued. The Company adopted ASU 201410, thereby no longer presenting or disclosing any information required by Topic 915.
In April 2015, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Update 2015-03— Interest-Imputation of Interest (Subtopic 835- 30):Simplifying the
Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs. This update requires that debt issuance costs related to a recognized debt liability be presented in the balance sheet as a direct
deduction from the carrying amount of that debt liability, consistent with debt discounts. The recognition and measurement guidance for debt issuance costs are not
affected by the amendments in this Update. For public business entities, the amendments in this Update are effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2015, and interim periods within those fiscal years. We do not expect this ASU to have a material impact on our financial statements.
In December 2014, FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2014-18— Business Combinations (Topic 805): Accounting for Identifiable
Intangible Assets in a Business Combination (a consensus of the Private Company Council). This standard requires that existing customer-related intangible assets
and noncompetition agreements shall continue to be measured in accordance with Topic 350 and should not be subsumed into goodwill upon adoption of this
guidance. This standard is effective for the first transaction within the scope of the accounting alternative that occurs in fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2015 and for interim and annual periods thereafter. If the first transaction occurs in a fiscal year beginning after December 15, 2016, then this is effective for the
interim period that includes the date of the transaction and for interim and annual periods thereafter. We do not expect this ASU to have a material impact on our
financial statements.
In January 2015, FASB issued Update No. 2015-01— Income Statement—Extraordinary and Unusual Items (Subtopic 225-20): Simplifying Income Statement
Presentation by Eliminating the Concept of Extraordinary Items. This Update eliminates from GAAP the concept of extraordinary items. It is effective for fiscal
years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning after December 15, 2015. A reporting entity may apply the amendments prospectively. A reporting
entity also may apply the amendments retrospectively to all prior periods presented in the financial statements. Early adoption is permitted provided that the
guidance is applied from the beginning of the fiscal year of adoption. The effective date is the same for both public business entities and all other entities. We do
not expect this ASU to have a material impact on our financial statements.
The Company reviewed all recent accounting pronouncements issued by the FASB (including its Emerging Issues Task Force), the AICPA, and the SEC and they
did not or are not believed by management to have a material impact on the Company’s present or future financial statements.
NOTE 3. UNCERTAINTY OF ABILITY TO CONTINUE AS A GOING CONCERN
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the realization of assets and the settlement of liabilities
and commitments in the normal course of business. As reflected in the accompanying financial statements, the Company has minimal revenues, net accumulated
losses since inception and a shareholders’ deficit of $(5,939,526). These factors raise doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. The ability of the
Company to continue as a going concern is dependent on management funding operating costs and the successful production and sales release of the Life Clips
camera. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is unable to continue as a going concern.
NOTE 4. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
At March 31, 2016 and June 30, 2015, a major shareholder owed the Company $-0- and $2,713, respectively.
NOTE 5. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
The Company is developing software. The development cost through March 31, 2016 has totaled $92,493. The software has an infinite useful life and will be
tested annually for impairment.

Software
Less: Impairment Charges
Less: Accumulated Amortization
Patents – net

$

$

March 31, 2016
92,493
—
—
92,493
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$

$

June 30, 2015
40,600
—
—
40,600

NOTE 6. NOTES PAYABLE
At March 31, 2016 and June 30, 2015 the Company had notes payable in the amount of $50,500 and $85,500 respectively. As of March 31, 2016 these notes were
in default. The notes were a debt obligation without interest. The imputed interest expense is not material when viewed in light of the full financial statements. As
of May 13, 2016 the notes have been paid off in full and are no longer in default.
NOTE 7. CONVERTIBLE DEBT - NET
The Company has recorded derivative liabilities associated with convertible debt instruments, as more fully discussed at Note 8.
Third Party
Balance June 30, 2015

$

Proceeds

867,578

Repayments

-

Less: gross debt discount recorded

(867,578)

Add: Amortization of Debt Discount

192,663

Less Current portion

-

Long-Term Convertible Debt

$

192,663

On October 2, 2014, the Company completed an offering of its 3.85% Convertible Promissory Notes (the “3.85% Notes”) in the aggregate principal amount of
$617,578 and on December 7, 2015 the Company completed an offering of its 10% Convertible Promissory Notes (the “10% Notes”) in the aggregate principal
amount of $250,000 (the “10% Notes”, and together with the 3.85% Notes, each a “Note” and collectively, the “Notes”), as applicable, with certain “accredited
investors” (the “Investors”), as defined under Regulation D, Rule 501 of the Securities Act. The entire aggregate principal amount of the Notes of $867,578 was
outstanding as of March 31, 2016, such amount being exclusive of securities converted into the Notes separate from the offering of the Notes. Pursuant to the
offering of the Notes, the Company received $617,578 and $250,000 in net proceeds on October 2, 2015 and December 7, 2015, respectively.
In addition to the terms customarily included in such instruments, the Notes began accruing interest on the date that each Investor submitted the principal balance
of such Investor’s Note, with the interest thereon becoming due and payable on the two year anniversary of said date. Upon a default of the Notes, the interest rate
will increase to 18%. The principal balance of each Note and all unpaid interest will become due and payable twenty-four (24) months after the date of issuance.
The Notes may be prepaid with or without a penalty depending on the date of the prepayment. The principal and interest under the 3.85% Notes are converted at
$0.017 or $0.026. The principal and interest under the 10% Notes are convertible into shares of the Company’s common stock at 75% times the Volume Weighted
Average Price for a 5 days period prior to the conversion date as quoted on the OTC market and pursuant to the terms of a Security Purchase Agreement, dated as
of October 2, 2015 and December 7, 2015, as applicable, by and between the Company and each Investor.
In connection with the Notes Offering, the Company entered into Registration Rights Agreements, each dated as of October 2, 2015 and December 7, 2015 and
each by and between us and each of the Investors.
(B) Terms of Debt
The debt carries interest between 3.85% and 10%, and is due in October 2017 and December 2017.
All convertible debt in connection with the Notes Offering are convertible at $0.017, $0.026 and $0.176/share (on March 31, 2016), however, the Notes include a
“ratchet feature”, which allows for a lower offering price based on market prices.
(C) Future Commitments
At March 31, 2016, the Company has outstanding convertible debt of $867,578 which is payable within the next twenty-four months.
NOTE 8. DERIVATIVE LIABILITIES
The Company identified conversion features embedded within convertible debt issued in 2015. The Company has determined that the features associated with the
embedded conversion option, in the form a ratchet provision, should be accounted for at fair value, as a derivative liability, as the Company cannot determine if a
sufficient number of shares would be available to settle all potential future conversion transactions.
As a result of the application of ASC No. 815, the fair value of the ratchet feature related to convertible debt and warrants is summarized as follow:

Fair value at the commitment date - convertible debt
Fair value mark to market adjustment - convertible debt

March 31, 2016
$
2,633,514
2,848,158

June 30, 2015
$

-

Totals

$
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5,481,672

$

-

The fair value at the commitment and re-measurement dates for the Company’s derivative liabilities were based upon the following management assumptions as
March 31, 2016:
Commitment Date
Expected dividends
Expected volatility
Expected term
Risk free interest rate

Re-measurement Date

0%
220%
2 years
0.58% - 0.94%

0%
257%
1.51-1.67 years
0.73-%-0.73%

NOTE 9. DEBT DISCOUNT
The Company recorded the debt discount to the extent of the gross proceeds raised, and expensed immediately the remaining fair value of the derivative liability,
as it exceeded the gross proceeds of the note.
The Company recorded derivative income of $89,358 and $0 for the three months ended March 31, 2016 and 2015 respectively and a derivative expense of
$4,614,094 and $0 for the nine-months ended March 31, 2016 and 2015.
Accumulated amortization of derivative discount amounted to $192,663 as of March 31, 2016 and $0 for the year ended June 30, 2015.
NOTE 10. DEBT ISSUE COST
Balance- June 30, 2015

$

46,129

Amortization
Balance- March 31, 2016

(46,129)

The Company recorded amortization expense of $14,379 and $0 for the three months ended March 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively and $46,129 and $0 for the
nine months ended March 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.
NOTE 11. COMMON STOCK
On October 2, 2015 (the “Effective Date”) the Company entered into and closed on a merger and exchange agreement (the “Share Exchange Agreement”) with
Klear Kapture in an effort to expand its current line of business. Klear Kapture has developed a body camera and an auditable software solution suitable for use by
law enforcement that it intends to produce, market and sell. Following the closing of the Share Exchange Agreement, we intend to continue Klear Kapture’s
historical business and proposed business and have entered into a services agreement with our former executive officers and directors to operate our film
marketing, distribution and production video and APP development businesses pursuant to the terms of a Services Agreement dated October 2, 2015 (the “Services
Agreement”). However, we no longer intend to operate the pre-transaction business of the Company.
Pursuant to a consulting agreement with a non-related third party, we issued 3,190,000 shares on October 2, 2015 for a price of approximately
$0.00318 per share (an aggregate of $10,150), which was recorded as consulting services.
On December 15, 2015, the Company filed Articles of Amendment to authorize 320,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.001 per share, to authorize
20,000,000 share of preferred stock, par value $0.001 per share, and to execute a 11:1 forward stock split. All common stock and per share date for the period
presented in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q has been adjusted to give effect to the forward stock split.
Pursuant to the terms of the Share Exchange Agreement, as of the Effective Date, we agreed to issue 38,037,120 shares of our unregistered common stock to the
shareholders of Klear Kapture in exchange for 10,000 shares of its common stock, representing 100% of its issued and outstanding common stock in the Share
Exchange. As part of the Share Exchange, we purchased 107,261,000 shares of our common stock from our former executive officers and directors for a price of
approximately $ 0.00318 per share (an aggregate of $345,000). Upon the Effective Date, Klear Kapture became a wholly owned subsidiary of our company and
our pro-forma shares of common stock outstanding giving effect to the repurchase of shares from our former executive officers and directors is 53,343,620. Robert
Gruder who was appointed as our Chief Executive Officer and a Director in connection with the Share Exchange received 30,296,563 shares of our common stock
in exchange for 7,965 shares of Klear Kapture’s common stock he previously owned. Mr. Gruder’s ownership of our common stock represents approximately
56.8% of our issued and outstanding shares of common stock.
Other than as part of the Share Exchange, there were no stock issuances for the nine month period ended March 31, 2016.
On April 20, 2016, the Company adopted the Life Clips, Inc. 2016 Stock and Incentive Plan under which the Company may issue nonqualified stock options,
incentive stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock grants and units, performance units and awards of cash. A maximum of 20,000,000 shares of
common stock may be issued under the plan, representing in excess of 35% of the number of the Company's currently outstanding shares. Awards under the plan
will be made at the discretion of the Board of Directors, although no awards have been made to date. Accordingly, the Company cannot currently determine the
amount of awards that will be made under the plan.
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NOTE 12. PRO FORMA FINANCIAL DATA
On the Effective Date, the Company entered into and closed the Share Exchange Agreement with Klear Kapture in an effort to expand its current line of business.
Klear Kapture has developed a body camera and an auditable software solution suitable for use by law enforcement that it intends to produce, market and sell.
Following the closing of the Share Exchange Agreement, elected to continue Klear Kapture’s historical business and proposed business and have entered into a
services agreement with our former executive officers and directors to operate our film marketing, distribution and production video and APP development
businesses pursuant to the terms of the Services Agreement. However, we no longer intend to operate the pre-transaction business of the Company.
In accordance with S-X Rule 8-03(b)(4), the following tables present the pro forma data that reflects revenue, income from continuing operations, net income, net
income attributable to the registrant and income per share for the current interim period and the corresponding interim period of the preceding fiscal year as though
the transaction occurred at the beginning of the periods.

For the nine months ended March 31, 2016
Revenue
Operating Loss
Net Loss
Net income attributable to the registrant
Earnings per share

Life Clips Inc f/k/a
Blue Sky Media
Corp
$
$
$
$
$

**

** Less than $0.01
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Pro Forma
Adjustment

Klear Kapture, Inc
$
$
$
$
$

534
(365,515)
(5,239,226)
(5,239,226)
(0.07)

$
$
$
$
$

(161,029)A
(161,029)
-

Pro Forma
Combined Total
$
$
$
$
$

534
(365,515)
(5,400,255)
(5,400,255)
(0.10)

For the nine months ended
March 31, 2015
Total
Revenue
Operating (Loss)
Net (Loss)
Net income attributable to the registrant
Earnings per share

Life Clips, Inc. f/k/a
Blue Sky Media
Corp

Klear Kapture, Inc.

$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

**

1,952
(635,439)
(635,439)
(635,439)
(0.02)

Adjustment

$
$
$
$
$

(10,260)B
(192,937)C
(192,937)
-

$
$
$
$
$

1,952
(645,699)
(828,376)
(828,376)
**

** Less than $0.01
A Subsequently issue 3.85% interest Convertible Notes for $617,577.88
B Subsequently issued 3,190,000 shares of common stock, with a fair market value of $10,260, in exchange for consulting services.
C In addition to item B, the Company subsequently issue 3.85% interest Convertible Notes for $617,577.88
NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Company follows the guidance in Section 855-10-50 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification for the disclosure of subsequent events. The Company
will evaluate subsequent events through the date of issuance of the financial statements.
The Company has been developing new retail products aimed at the compact action camera market. The Company anticipates releasing its first new camera
product in the fourth fiscal quarter. These products are expected to be the Company’s flagship products. Subsequently, the Company’s working capital will be
devoted to the manufacturing and introduction of these cameras and respective App software. The Company can make no assurances to the actual release date and
commercial success of the products.
On April 27, 2016, the Company issued an additional convertible promissory note to Susannah Forest, the holder of an existing outstanding convertible note. The
new note, from which the Company received $300,000 in gross proceeds, has a maturity date of November 30, 2017 and bears interest at 10% per annum. Like the
previous note issued to this purchaser, the outstanding and unpaid principal and interest under the note is convertible at any time into shares of common stock of
the Company. The conversion price is the amount equal to 75% of the volume weighted average price of the Company’s common stock for a 5-day period prior the
conversion date. On May 13, 2016, the Company issued a new convertible promissory note to Edgestone Associates, Inc., from which the Company will receive
$700,000 in gross proceeds when the full consideration is paid by the purchaser, and which has a maturity date of May 13, 2017 and bears interest at 10% per
annum. The outstanding and unpaid principal and interest under this note is also convertible at any time into shares of common stock of the Company. The
conversion price is the amount equal to 50% of the lowest intraday trading price during the 20-day period prior the conversion date. The number of shares into
which the debt under each note is convertible is determined by dividing the amount of the debt being converted by the purchase price.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Klear Kapture, Inc. (N.K.A. Life clips, Inc. and subsidiary)
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Klear Kapture, Inc. (N.K.A. Life clips, Inc. and subsidiary), (the “Company”) as of June 30,
2015 and 2014, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the year ended June 30, 2015 and for the period from
inception (January 20, 2014) through June 30, 2014. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is
not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of their internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of June 30,
2015 and 2014, and the results of its operations, changes in stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the year ended June 30, 2015 and for the period from inception
(January 20, 2014) through June 30, 2014 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 2 to
the consolidated financial statements, the Company has a net loss and negative cash flows from operations, which raises substantial doubt about its ability to
continue as a going concern. Management’s plans regarding those matters also are described in Note 2. The consolidated financial statements do not include any
adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.
/s/ L&L CPAS, PA
L&L CPAS, PA
Certified Public Accountants
Cornelius, North Carolina
The United States of America
February 18, 2016
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Life Clips, Inc. and Subsidiary
Balance Sheets
As of June 30, 2015 and 2014
6/30/2015

6/30/2014

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash
Due from related party
Total current assets

$

Long term assets
Intangible asset
Total long term assets

$

Total assets

2,644
2,713
5,357

5
$
5

40,600
40,600

$

$

45,957

$

$

4,066
38,871
42,937

$

5

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ DEFICIT
Current liabilities
Accrued expense
Notes Payables (net of $46,129 discount)
Total liabilities
Shareholders’ deficit
Common stock, ($0.001 par value; 30,000,000 shares authorized, 38,037,120 shares issued and outstanding)
Additional paid in capital
Accumulated deficit
Total shareholders’ deficit
Total liabilities and shareholders’ deficit

-

38,037
665,283
(700,300)
3,020
$

45,957

The report on the financial statements and accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
42

-

38,037
(34,937)
(3,095)
5
$

5

Life Clips, Inc. and Subsidiary
Statement of Operations
For the year ended June 30, 2015 and for the period from inception (Janaury 20, 2014) through June 30, 2014
For the period from
inception (January 20, 2014)
through June 30, 2014

For the year ended
June 30, 2015
Revenues
Revenues

$

Cost of good sold
Gross profit
Operating costs:
Common stock issued for services
Consulting Fees
Contract Labor
Legal Fees
Marketing Expenses
Other general and administrative expenses
Total operating costs
(Loss) from operations

2,783

$

(1,513)

-

1,270

-

579,000
2,500
8,848
13,523
34,577
34,956,00
673,404

3,000

95
3,095

(672,134)

Other income (expense)
Interest expense
Total Other Income (Expense)

(3,095)

(25,071)
(25,071)

(Loss) before income taxes

-

(697,205)

Provision for income taxes

(3,095)

-

Net (loss)

$

Basic earnings per share

(697,205)

$

(0.02)

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding

38,037,120

**Less than $0.01
The report on the financial statements and accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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-

(3,095)
**
38,037,120

Life Clips, Inc. and Subsidiary
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30, 2015 and for the period from inception (Janaury 20, 2014) through June 30, 2014
For the period from inception
(January 20, 2014) through
June 30, 2014

June 30, 2015
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:
Amortization of Debt Discount
Imputed interest
Common stock issued for services
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Due from related party
Accrued expense
Net cash (used in) operating activities

$

(697,205)

$

24,871
200
579,000

(3,095)
3,000
(95)

(2,713)
4,086
(91,761)

Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash used in tangible asset
Net cash provided by investing activities

(40,600)
(40,600)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash contribution
Proceeds from note payable - related party
Issuance of common stock for cash
Net cash provided by financing activities

85,000
50,000
135,000

100
100

2,639

5

5

-

Net cash increased in cash
Cash at beginning of period
Cash at end of period
Supplemental Disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for:
Interest
Income taxes

-

$

2,644

$

5

$
$

-

$
$

-

The report on the financial statements and accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Life Clips, Inc. and Subsidiary
Statement of Shareholders’ (Deficit)
For the year ended June 30, 2015 and for the period from inception (Janaury 20, 2014) through June 30, 2014
Common
Stock
Shares
Balances as of January 20, 2014
Equity compensation
Reorganization due to recapitalization
Cash contribution
Net loss for the period ended June 30, 2014
Balances as of July 1, 2014
Equity compensation
Imputed interest
Equity with notes payable
Equity financing
Net loss for the period ended June 30, 2015
Balances as of June 30, 2015

Amount

38,037,120
38,037,120

38,037
38,037

Additional
Paid-in

Accumulated

Total
Shareholders’

Capital

Deficit

(Deficit)

3,000
(38,037)
100
(34,937)

(3,095)
(3,095)

579,000
220
71,000
50,000
38,037,120

38,037

665,283

(697,205)
(700,300)

The report on the financial statements and accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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3,000
100
(3,095)
5
579,000
220
71,000
50,000
(697,205)
3,020

Life Clips, Inc. and Subsidiary
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014
NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Business and basis of presentation – Life Clips, Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated under the laws of Wyoming on March 20, 2013 as Blue Sky Media
Corporation. On November 3, 2015, the Company changed its name to Life Clips, Inc. to more accurately reflect its business after a merger set forth below.
On October 2, 2015, the Company completed a stock merger and exchange agreement with Klear Kapture, Inc. (“Klear Kapture”), a Delaware corporation.
Pursuant to the terms of the Share Exchange Agreement, the Company agreed to issue 38,037,120 shares of its unregistered common stock to the shareholders of
Klear Kapture in exchange for 10,000 shares of its common stock, representing 100% of its issued and outstanding common stock (the “Share Exchange”). As part
of the Share Exchange, the Company purchased 107,261,000 shares of our common stock from its former executive officers and directors for a price of
approximately $ 0.0032 per share (an aggregate of $345,000). Upon the effective date of the transaction, Klear Kapture became a wholly owned subsidiary of Life
Clips and the former owners of Klear Kapture then owned a “controlling interest” in the Company.
The stock exchange transaction has been accounted for as a reverse acquisition and recapitalization of Life Clips, Inc. whereby Klear Kapture, Inc.is deemed to be
the accounting acquirer (legal acquiree) and Life Clips, Inc. to be the accounting acquiree (legal acquirer). The accompanying consolidated financial statements are
in substance those of Klear Kapture, Inc., with the assets and liabilities, and revenues and expenses, of Life Clips, Inc. being included effective from the date of
stock exchange transaction. Life Clips, Inc. is deemed to be a continuation of the business of Klear Kapture, Inc. Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated
financial statements include the following:
(1) The balance sheet consists of the net assets of the accounting acquirer at historical cost and the net assets of the accounting acquiree at historical cost;
(2) The financial position, results of operations, and cash flows of the accounting acquirer for all periods presented as if the recapitalization had occurred at the
beginning of the earliest period presented and the operations of the accounting acquiree from the date of stock exchange transaction.
Life Clips Inc. and Klear Kapture Inc. are hereafter collectively referred to as the “Company”.
Since the merger, the Company has focused on developing software and cameras for the action sports market as well as seeking acquisitions that are
complimentary to the video market. The Company’s goal is to provide affordable yet high quality technology devices to meet the growing consumer demand for
videos and pictures. This field includes creating software to support our hardware offerings in mobile Apps, cloud services, and future offerings in vertical markets
for both our hardware and organically designed software.
We believe an untapped market exists for the use of the video and picture contents that are created and will be focusing resources to identify and possibly develop
applications so consumers can easily manipulate, share, and enjoy their content.
Use of estimates – The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.
Cash and cash equivalents – For financial statement presentation purposes, the Company considers all short term investments with a maturity date of three months
or less to be cash equivalents.
Debt Issue Costs and Debt Discount – The Company may record debt issue costs and/or debt discounts in connection with raising funds through the issuance of
debt. These costs may be paid in the form of cash, or equity (such as warrants). These costs are amortized to interest expense over the life of the debt. If a
conversion of the underlying debt occurs, a proportionate share of the unamortized amounts is immediately expensed.
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Original Issue Discount – For certain convertible debt issued, the Company may provide the debt holder with an original issue discount. The original issue discount
would be recorded to debt discount, reducing the face amount of the note and is amortized to interest expense over the life of the debt.
Income Tax – The Company accounts for income taxes under ASC 740 “Income Taxes”. Under the asset and liability method of ASC 740, deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statements carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in
which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Under ASC 740, the effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates
is recognized in income in the period the enactment occurs. A valuation allowance is provided for certain deferred tax assets if it is more likely than not that the
Company will not realize tax assets through future operations.
Basic and Diluted Net Income (Loss) Per Share – The Company computes net income (loss) per share in accordance with ASC 260 “Earnings Per Share”. ASC 260
requires presentation of both basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) on the face of the income statement. Basic EPS is computed by dividing net income (loss)
available to common shareholders (numerator) by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period. If applicable, diluted
earnings per share assume the conversion, exercise or issuance of all common stock instruments such as options, warrants and convertible securities, unless the
effect is to reduce a loss or increase earnings per share.
Diluted EPS excludes all dilutive potential shares if their effect is anti-dilutive.
Fair Value of Financial Instruments – Accounting Standard Codification ASC 825 “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments”, requires that the
Company disclose estimated fair values of financial instruments. Unless otherwise indicated, the fair values of all reported assets and liabilities, which represent
financial instruments, none of which are held for trading purposes, approximate the carrying values of such amounts.
Stockbased compensation – ASC 718 “Compensation Stock Compensation” prescribes accounting and reporting standards for all stockbased compensation plans
payments award to employees, including employee stock options, restricted stock, employee stock purchase plans and stock appreciation rights, may be classified
as either equity or liabilities. The Company should determine if a present obligation to settle the sharebased payment transaction in cash or other assets exists. A
present obligation to settle in cash or other assets exists if: (a) the option to settle by issuing equity instruments lacks commercial substance or (b) the present
obligation is implied because of an entity’s past practices or stated policies. If a present obligation exists, the transaction should be recognized as a liability;
otherwise, the transaction should be recognized as equity.
The Company accounts for stockbased compensation issued to nonemployees and consultants in accordance with the provisions of ASC 505-50 “Equity Based
Payments to NonEmployees”. Measurement of sharebased payment transactions with nonemployees shall be based on the fair value of whichever is more reliably
measurable: (a) the goods or services received; or (b) the equity instruments issued. The fair value of the sharebased payment transaction should be determined at
the earlier of performance commitment date or performance completion date.
Recognition of Revenues – The Company recognizes revenue in accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104, “Revenue Recognition in Financial
Statements”. This statement established that revenue can be recognized when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the services have been delivered, all
significant contractual obligations have been satisfied, the fee is fixed or determinable and collection is reasonably assured.
Recent Pronouncements – In June 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-10, Development Stage Entities (Topic 915): Elimination of Certain Financial Reporting
Requirements. ASU 2014-10 eliminates the distinction of a development stage entity and certain related disclosure requirements, including the elimination of
inception-to-date information on the statements of operations, cash flows and stockholders’ equity. The amendments in ASU 2014-10 will be effective
prospectively for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2014, and interim periods within those annual periods, however early adoption is
permitted for financial statements not yet issued. The Company adopted ASU 2014-10, thereby no longer presenting or disclosing any information required by
Topic 915.
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The Company reviewed all recent accounting pronouncements issued by the FASB (including its Emerging Issues Task Force), the AICPA, and the SEC and they
did not or are not believed by management to have a material impact on the Company’s present or future financial statements.
NOTE 2. UNCERTAINTY OF ABILITY TO CONTINUE AS A GOING CONCERN
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the realization of assets and the settlement of liabilities
and commitments in the normal course of business. As reflected in the accompanying financial statements, the Company has minimal revenues, net accumulated
losses since inception, shareholders’ equity of $3,000, and negative cash flow from operations. These factors raise doubt about its ability to continue as a going
concern. The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent on management funding operating costs and the successful production and sales
release of the Klear Kapture camera. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is unable to continue as a
going concern.
NOTE 3. INTANGIBLE ASSET
The Company is developing software. The development costs are $40,600 and $0 as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. The software has an infinite useful
life and will be tested annually for impairment:
30-Jun-15
Software
Less: Impairment Charges
Less: Accumulated Amortization
Patents - net

$

$

30-Jun-14

40,600
—
—
40,600

—
—
—
—

NOTE 4. INCOME TAXES
Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and
the amounts used for income tax purposes. Significant components of the net deferred taxes, as of June 30, 2015, are as follows:

2015
Total Deferred Tax Asset
Valuation Allowance
Total Net Deferred Tax Assets

$

2014
280,000
(280,000)
-

$
2015

Tax at US Statutory Rate
State Tax Rate (net of federal benefits)
Total Valuation Allowance

1,200
(1200)
-

$
2014

35%
5%
40%
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$

35%
5%
40%

NOTE 5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
At June 30, 2015 and 2014, major shareholder owed the Company $2,713 and $0, respectively.
NOTE 6. NOTES PAYABLES
The notes payable is summarized as followed:
Balance
Balance; June 30, 2014
Proceeds
Debt discount
Amortization of debt discount
Balance; June 30, 2015

$

$

85,000
(71,000)
24,871
38,871

During the year ended June 30, 2015, the Company issued notes payables with loan discount of totaled $71,000, the detailed terms of which were set forth as
follows:

Date of Issuance
3/20/2015
4/12/2015
5/11/2015
6/22/2015
Total

Note Holder
Rodney Schoemann
Rodney Schoemann
Rodney Schoemann
Thomas Daniels

Loan Maturity
Date
11/10/2015
11/10/2015
11/10/2015
12/22/2015

Interest rate
0%
0%
0%
0%

Loan Amount
20,000
25,000
25,000
15,000
85,000

Loan Discount
20,000
25,000
25,000
1,000
71,000

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the Company accrued $220 imputed interest on these notes payables. These notes payable are default when due.
For the year ended June 30, 2014, the Company did not issue any promissory notes and therefore no interest expense is accrued.
NOTE 7. EQUITY
On January 19, 2015, the Company received $50,000 cash from equity fund raising.
During 2015, the Company generated $579,000 equity compensation expense for the services rendered to the Company during the year ended June 30, 2015. The
value of the shares in amount of $579,000 was determined using the most recently price of the Company's subscription agreements.
During 2015, the company issued equity with notes payables as debt issuance cost. The value of the equity in amount of $71,000 was determined using the most
recently price of the Company's subscription agreements. Accordingly, the Company recorded the debt discount of $71,000 as its fair value and recognized the
expense during the year ended June 30, 2015. See Note 6 for further discussion.
On October 2, 2015, the Company completed a stock merger and exchange agreement with Klear Kapture, Inc. Pursuant to the terms of the Share Exchange
Agreement, the Company agreed to issue 38,037,120 shares of its unregistered common stock to the shareholders of Klear Kapture in exchange for 10,000 shares
of its common stock, representing 100% of its issued and outstanding common stock.
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During January 2014, the Company generated $3,000 equity compensation expense for the services rendered to the Company from January 20, 2014 to June 30,
2014.
NOTE 8. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Concurrent with the closing of the Share Exchange on October 2, 2015, Life Clips issued to three accredited investors, a $617,578 aggregate principal amount
3.75% Convertible Note (the “Convertible Note”). The issuance and sale of the Convertible Note was not registered under the Securities Act at the time of sale
and, therefore, may not be offered or sold in the United States absent registration or an applicable exemption from registration requirements. The Notes are entitled
to convert to an aggregate of 26,426,620 shares of common stock.
Simultaneous upon the Share Exchange, the Company purchased 107,261,000 shares of our common stock from its former executive officers and directors for a
price of approximately $ 0.0032 per share (an aggregate of $345,000).
On December 15, 2015, the Company filed Articles of Amendment to authorize 320,000,000 shares of common stock, to change the par value to $0.001 and to
execute a 11:1 forward stock split. All common stock and per share data for the period presented in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q have been adjusted to give
effect to the forward stock split.
Dealer Prospectus Delivery Obligation
“Until the date that is 180 days after the effective date of this Prospectus, all dealers that effect transactions in these securities, whether or not
participating in this offering, may be required to deliver a prospectus. This is in addition to the dealers’ obligation to deliver a prospectus when acting as
underwriters and with respect to their unsold allotments or subscriptions.”
PART II - INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS
Item 13. Other expenses of issuance and distribution.
Expenses incurred or expected relating to this Prospectus and distribution, all of which the Company will pay, are as follows:
SEC Fee
Legal and Professional Fees
Accounting and auditing
EDGAR Fees
Transfer Agent fees
Misc and Bank Charges

$
$
$
$
$
$

3,829.89
20,000.00
5,000.00
1,000.00
500.00
0.00

TOTAL

$

30,329.89

Item 14. Indemnification of directors and officers .
Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 (the “Act”) may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the
small business issuer pursuant to the By-Laws of the company, or otherwise, we have been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission
such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act, and is, therefore unenforceable.
Pursuant to the Wyoming Business Corporation Act, a corporation shall indemnify a director who was wholly successful, on the merits or otherwise, in the defense
of any proceeding to which the director was a party because he was a director of the corporation against reasonable expenses incurred by the director in connection
with the proceeding. In addition, pursuant to the Wyoming Business Corporation Act, a corporation may indemnify an individual who is a party to a proceeding
because the individual is a director against liability incurred in the proceeding if: the director conducted himself in good faith, he reasonably believed that his
conduct was in or at least was not opposed to the corporation’s best interests, and in the case of any criminal proceeding, the director had no reasonable cause to
believe his conduct was unlawful, or the director engaged in conduct for which broader indemnification has been made permissible or obligatory under a provision
of the articles of incorporation. Under the Wyoming Business Corporation Act, a corporation may not indemnify a director in connection with a proceeding by or
in the right of the corporation, except for reasonable expenses incurred in connection with the proceeding if it is determined that the director has acted in good
faith, or in connection with any proceeding with respect to conduct for which he was adjudged liable on the basis that he received a financial benefit to which he
was not entitled, whether or not involving action in the director’s capacity. The termination of any action, suit or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement,
conviction, or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent, shall not, of itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith. The Wyoming
Business Corporation Act also allows for indemnification of officers of a corporation to the same extent as a director, or to such further extent as is provided for in
the corporation’s articles of incorporation or bylaws, except for liability in connection with a proceeding by or in the right of the corporation other than for
expenses incurred in connection with the proceeding, liability arising out of conduct that constitutes receipt by the officer of a financial benefit to which he is not
entitled, an intentional infliction of harm on the corporation or the shareholders, or an intentional violation of criminal law.
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The Company’s bylaws follow the Wyoming Business Corporation Act’s limits of indemnification, but states that the amount of indemnity to be provided shall be
fixed by the board of directors, or if there is no disinterested majority of the board available, the amount shall be fixed by arbitration. The Company’s articles of
incorporation also follow the standards set forth in the Wyoming Business Corporation Act, and state that no person who is or was a director of the corporation
shall be personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except for liability (i) for any
breach of the director’s duty of loyalty to the corporation or it shareholders, (ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a
knowing violation of law, (iii) under Section 17-16-833 of the Wyoming Business Corporation Act, or (iv) for any transaction from which the director derived an
improper personal benefit. The Company’s articles and bylaws are silent on the issue of officer indemnification, but the Company, if necessary, would allow for
indemnification of officers pursuant to the rules set forth in the Wyoming Business Corporation Act.
In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person
in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer, or other control person in connection with the securities being
registered, we will, unless in the opinion of our legal counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the
question whether such indemnification by it, is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
Item 15. Recent sales of unregistered securities .
Set forth below is information regarding the issuance and sales of securities during the previous 2 years. No such sales involved the use of an underwriter; no
advertising or public solicitation was involved; the securities bear a restrictive legend; and no commissions were paid in connection with the sale of any securities.
The Company is authorized to issue 320,000,000 shares of common stock, each having a par value of $0.001, with each share of common stock entitled to one vote
for all matters on which a shareholder vote is required or requested. The Company is also authorized to issue 20,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock, none of which
have been designated to any class and none of which are outstanding.
On January 19, 2015, the Company received $50,000 cash from equity fund raising.
Pursuant to a consulting agreement with a non-related third party, we issued 3,190,000 shares on October 2, 2015 for a price of approximately
$0.00318 per share (an aggregate of $10,150), which was recorded as consulting services.
On October 2, 2015, the Company completed a stock merger and exchange agreement with Klear Kapture, Inc. (“Klear Kapture”). Pursuant to the terms of the
Share Exchange Agreement, the Company agreed to issue 3,457,920 shares of its unregistered common stock to the shareholders of Klear Kapture in exchange for
10,000 shares of its common stock, representing 100% of its issued and outstanding common stock. As part of the Share Exchange, the Company purchased
9,751,000 shares of our common stock from its former executive officers and directors for a price of $345,000. Upon the effective date of the transaction, Klear
Kapture became a wholly owned subsidiary of Life Clips.
51

The Company issued 2,754,233 restricted common shares to Robert Gruder in exchange for 7,965 shares of Klear Kapture common stock pursuant to the
acquisition of Klear Kapture by the Company, as described in the Form 8-K filed on October 8, 2015. The issuance was an isolated transaction not involving a
public offering pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933.
On June 10, 2016, we entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement with Batterfly Energy Ltd., an Israel-based corporation, and all of the shareholders of Batterfly. On
July 11, 2016, the transaction closed. As part of the transaction the Company issued 10,000,000 shares to the Batterfly shareholders, with 5,000,000 shares being
issued to the Batterfly shareholders at closing, and the remaining 5,000,000 shares being held in escrow, to be released 50% on the one year anniversary of the
closing, and 50% on the date that the Company has sold an aggregate of 1,000,000 units of Batterfly’s products.
On April 20, 2016, the Company approved the Life Clips, Inc. 2016 Stock and Incentive Plan (“the Plan”). The Plan provides for the granting of nonqualified stock
options, incentive stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock grants and units, performance units and awards, and cash. The Plan allows for an
issuance of a maximum of 20,000,000 shares of common stock, with awards made at the discretion of the board of directors. No awards have been made to date.
The Company plans to issue stock options in the future to executive officers and directors, including the Company’s sole officer and director, Robert Gruder. The
Plan was filed as an exhibit to the Form 8-K filed on April 21, 2016.
All of the above listed issuances, which include all issuances since inception, were issued in reliance upon an exemption provided by Section 4(2) promulgated
under the Securities Act of 1933, and the securities bear a restrictive legend. The Company believes that the issuances constitute incidental issuances not related or
pursuant to a combined plan or offering. The sales and issuances were made to people who were known to the company, who knew the company well, and who
were aware of the operations of the Company.
16. Exhibits .
The following exhibits are included with this registration statement, or if previously filed, are incorporated herein by reference:
Exhibit
Number

Description

2.1*

Share Exchange Agreement between Blue Sky Media Corp. and Klear Kapture, Inc.,

2.2**

Stock Purchase Agreement between the Company and Batterfly Energy, Ltd.

3.1.1***

Articles of Incorporation of Blue Sky Media Corporation March 2013

3.1.2

Amended Articles of Incorporation November 2015

3.1.3

Restated Articles of Incorporation April 2016

3.2****

Bylaws
52

5.1

Opinion of Kenneth Bart, Bart and Associates LLC

10.1*****

Form of Promissory Note for October 2, 2015 Notes

10.2******

Form of Promissory Note for December 7, 2015 Note

10.3

Form of Promissory Note for April 22, 2016 Notes.

10.4*******

Form of Promissory Note for April 27, 2016 Note

10.5********

Form of Promissory Note for May 13, 2016 Note

10.6

Form of Subscription Agreement to be used with Registration Statement

10.7*********

Life Clips, Inc. 2016 Stock and Incentive Plan

10.8

Distribution Agreement France

10.9

Distribution Agreement United Kingdom

23.1

Consent of L&L CPAS, P.A. for use of its Audited report

23.3

Consent of Counsel, Kenneth Bart, Bart and Associates LLC (See Exhibit 5.1)

* Previously filed with Form 8-K on October 2, 2015.
** Previously filed with Form 8-K on June 14, 2016
***Previously filed with Form S-1 Registration Statement on November 14, 2014.
**** Previously filed with Form S-1 Registration Statement on September 19, 2014.
***** Previously filed with Form 8-K on October 8, 2015.
****** Previously filed with Form 8-K on December 31, 2015.
******* Previously filed with Form 8-K on May 3, 2016.
******** Previously filed with Form 8-K on May 17, 2016.
********* Previously filed with Form 8-K on June 14, 2016.
Item 17. Undertakings.
The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes:
(1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:
(i) To include any prospectus required by section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;
(ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment
thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in the registration statement. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was
registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the
Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) (§230.424(b) of this chapter) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent no more than 20%
change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the “Calculation of Registration Fee” table in the effective registration statement.
(iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to
such information in the registration statement;
(2) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new
registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide
offering thereof.
(3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the
offering.
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(B) Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the
registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, we have been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission
such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for
indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the Registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling
person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in
connection with the securities being registered, we will, unless in the opinion of our counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent,
submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act
and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
(C) That, for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser:
(i) each prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) as part of a registration statement relating to an offering, other than registration statements relying on Rule
430B or other than prospectuses filed in reliance on Rule 430A, shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the date it is
first used after effectiveness. Provided, however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement
or made in a document incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference into the registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration
statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such first use, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration
statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such date of first use.
(6) That, for the purpose of determining liability of the registrant under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser in the initial distribution of the securities: The
undersigned registrant undertakes that ina primary offering of securities of the undersigned registrant pursuant to this registration statement, regardless of the
underwriting method used to sell the securities to the purchaser, if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following
communications, the undersigned registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to such purchaser: (i) Any
preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the undersigned registrant relating to the offering required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424, (ii) Any free writing
prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant or used to referred to by the undersigned registrant; (iii) The portion
of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information about the undersigned registrant or its securities provided by or on
behalf of the undersigned registrant; and (iv) Any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the undersigned registrant to the purchaser.
(h) Request for Acceleration of Effective Date of Filing of Registration Statement Becoming Effective Upon Filing. Include the following if acceleration sis
requested of the effective date of the registration statement pursuant to Rule 461 under the Securities Act, if a Form S-3 or Form F-3 will become
effective upon filing with the Commission pursuant to Rule 462(e) or (f) under the Securities Act, or if the registration statement is filed on Form S-8,
and: (1) Any provision or arrangement exists whereby the registrant may indemnify a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant against
liabilities arising under the Securities Act, or (2) The underwriting agreement contains a provision whereby the registrant indemnifies the underwriter or
controlling persons of the underwriter against such liabilities and a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant is such an underwriter or
controlling person thereof or a member of any firm which is such an underwriter, and (3) The benefits of such indemnification are not waived by such
persons: Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons
of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange
Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for
indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of
the registrant in the successful defense o any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the
securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of
appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Act and will be governed by the final
adjudication of such issue.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Charlotte, North Carolina on August 15, 2016.
Life Clips, Inc.
By: /s/ Robert Gruder
Robert Gruder, Chief Executive Officer
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates
indicated.

/s/ Robert Gruder
Robert Gruder

Chief Executive Officer, Principal Financial Officer, Principal Accounting Officer and
Director
Title
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August 15 , 2016
Date

Ed Murray, WY Secretary of State
FILED: 04/27/2016 04:57 PM
Original ID: 2013-000640092
Amendment ID: 2016-001882912
Wyoming Profit Corporation
Articles of Restatement
of
Life Clips, Inc.
1. The name of the corporation is Life Clips, Inc.
2. The text of the restated articles of incorporation of the corporation is attached hereto as Annex A .
3. The corporation hereby certifies that the restated articles of incorporation attached hereto as Annex A:
(a) consolidate all prior amendments to the articles of incorporation of the corporation into a single document; and
(b) amend the articles of incorporation, which amendment was duly approved by the shareholders on April 20, 2016 in the manner required by the
Wyoming Business Corporation Act and by the articles of incorporation of the corporation.
Life Clips, Inc. has caused these Articles of Restatement to be signed by the authorized officer below as of April 20, 2016.
LIFE CLIPS, INC.
/s/ Robert Gruder
Robert Gruder, Chief Executive Officer

Annex A
Wyoming Profit Corporation
Restated Articles of Incorporation
of
Life Clips, Inc.
ARTICLE 1. Name.
The name of the corporation is Life Clips, Inc.
ARTICLE 2. Registered Agent.
The name and physical address of the corporation’s registered agent is:
Corporate Creations Network Inc.
5830 E. 2 nd Street
Casper, WY 82609 USA
ARTICLE 3. Mailing Address.
The mailing address of the corporation is:
233 S. Sharon Amity Road
Suite 201
Charlotte, NC 28211
ARTICLE 4. Principal Office Address.
The address of the corporation’s principal office is:
233 S. Sharon Amity Road
Suite 201
Charlotte, NC 28211
ARTICLE 5. Authorized Stock.
(A) Classes of Stock . The corporation is authorized to issue two classes of stock to be designated, respectively, “Common Stock” and “Preferred
Stock.” The total number of shares which the corporation is authorized to issue is Three Hundred Twenty Million (320,000,000). Three Hundred Million
(300,000,000) shares shall be Common Stock, each share with a par value of $0,001, and Twenty Million (20,000,000) shares shall be Preferred Stock,
each share with a par value of $0.001.
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Annex A
(B) Forward Stock Split . Effective upon the “Effective Time” (as defined below), all issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock (the
“Existing Common Stock”) of the corporation shall be, and hereby are, automatically reclassified as follows: Each one (1) share of Existing Common
Stock shall automatically be reclassified, changed, and converted into (the “Forward Stock Split”) eleven (11) validly issued, fully paid, and nonassessable shares of Common Stock, par value $0,001 per share (the “New Common Stock”). The corporation shall, through its transfer agent, provide
certificates representing New Common Stock to holders of Existing Common Stock in exchange for certificates representing Existing Common Stock.
From and after the Effective Time, certificates representing shares of Existing Common Stock shall be cancelled and shall represent only the right of the
holders thereof to receive New Common Stock. From and after the Effective Time, the term New Common Stock as used in this Article 5 shall mean
Common Stock as provided in these restated articles of incorporation, including the par value therefore. The “Effective Time” shall be February 18, 2016.
(C) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions of Preferred Stock . The Preferred Stock authorized by these restated articles of incorporation may be
issued from time to time in series. The board of directors is hereby authorized to fix or alter the rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions granted to
or imposed upon series of Preferred Stock, and the number of shares constituting any such series and the designation thereof, or of any of them. Subject to
compliance with applicable protective voting rights which may be granted to the Preferred Stock or series thereof in certificates of determination or the
corporation’s restated articles of incorporation (“Protective Provisions”), but notwithstanding any other rights of the Preferred Stock or any series thereof;
the rights, privileges, preferences and restrictions of any such series may be subordinated to, pari passu with (including, without limitation, inclusion in
provisions with respect to liquidation and acquisition preferences, redemption and/or approval of matters by vote or written consent), or senior to any of
those of any present or future class or series of Preferred or Common Stock. Subject to compliance with applicable Protective Provisions, the board of
directors is also authorized to increase or decrease the number of shares of any series prior or subsequent to the issue of that series, but not below the
number of shares of such series then outstanding. In case the number of shares of any series shall be so decreased, the shares constituting such decrease
shall resume the status which they had prior to the adoption of the resolution originally fixing the number of shares of such series. The board of directors
of the corporation is expressly granted authority, without shareholder approval, and within the limits of the Wyoming Business Corporation Act, to take
all of the foregoing action.
(D) Other Designations . The allocation between the classes, or among the series of each class, of unlimited voting rights and the right to receive
the net assets of the corporation upon dissolution, shall be as designated by the board of directors. All rights accruing to the outstanding shares of the
corporation not expressly provided for to the contrary herein or in the corporation’s Bylaws or in any amendment hereto or thereto shall be vested in the
Common Stock. Accordingly, unless and until otherwise designated by the board of directors of the corporation, and subject to any superior rights as so
designated, the Common Stock shall have unlimited voting rights and be entitled to receive the net assets of the corporation upon dissolution.
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ARTICLE 6. Elimination of Director Liability. To the fullest extent now or hereafter permitted by the Wyoming Business Corporation Act, no person
who is or was a director of the corporation shall be personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a
director, except for liability (i) for any breach of the director’s duty of loyalty to the Corporation or its shareholders, (ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith or
which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) under Section 17-16833 of the Wyoming Business Corporation Act, or (iv) for any
transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit. No amendment to or repeal of this Article 6 shall apply to or have any effect on the
liability of any director for or with respect to acts or omissions occurring prior to such amendment or repeal.
ARTICLE 7. Action Without Meeting. Any action required or permitted by the Wyoming Business Corporation Act to be taken at a shareholders’
meeting may be taken without a meeting, and without prior notice, if consents in writing setting forth the action so taken are signed by the holders of outstanding
shares having not less than the minimum number of votes that would be required to authorize or take the action at a meeting at which all shares entitled to vote on
the action were present and voted. The written consent shall bear the date of signature of the shareholder(s) who signs the consent and be delivered to the
corporation for inclusion in the minutes or filing with the corporate records.
Life Clips, Inc. has caused these Restated Articles of Incorporation to be signed by the authorized officer below as of April 20, 2016.
LIFE CLIPS, INC.
/s/ Robert Gruder
Robert Gruder, Chief Executive Officer
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BART AND ASSOCIATES, LLC
Attorneys at Law
_____________________________________________________________
August 15, 2016
Securities & Exchange Commission
450 Fifth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20549
Dear Securities and Exchange Commission Examiner:
We are acting as counsel for Life Clips, Inc., a Wyoming corporation (the “Company“), in connection with the preparation of the Registration Statement
on Form S-1 (the “Registration Statement“), as to which this opinion is a part, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission“) on August
15, 2016 for the registration by certain selling shareholders and the Company of 58,109,663 shares of common stock, $0.001 par value, of the Company, and
15,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.001, to be sold by the Company (the “Shares“).
In connection with rendering our opinion as set forth below, we have reviewed and examined originals or copies of such corporate records and other
documents and have satisfied ourselves as to such other matters as we have deemed necessary to enable us to express our opinion hereinafter set forth.
Based upon the foregoing, it is our opinion that:
The shares to be sold by the selling shareholders that are to be registered as covered by the Registration Statement are validly issued, fully paid and
nonassessable.
The shares to be sold by the Company that are to be registered as covered by the Registration Statement will be, when sold, validly issued, fully paid and
nonassessable.
We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an Exhibit to the Registration Statement and to the reference to this firm under the caption “Interest of
Named Experts and Counsel“ in the prospectus included in the Registration Statement.
Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Bart and Associates, LLC
Bart and Associates, LLC
8400 East Prentice Avenue, Suite 1500, Greenwood Village, CO 80111
Phone: (720)-226-7511 Facsimile: (720)-528-7765 E: kbart@kennethbartesq.com
www.kennethbartesq.com

NEITHER THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS NOTE NOR THE SECURITIES INTO WHICH THESE
SECURITIES ARE CONVERTIBLE HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR APPLICABLE
STATE SECURITIES LAWS. THE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED FOR SALE, SOLD, TRANSFERRED OR ASSIGNED (I) IN THE
ABSENCE OF (A) AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT FOR THE SECURITIES UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS
AMENDED, OR (B) AN OPINION OF COUNSEL (WHICH MAY BE THE LEGAL COUNSEL OPINION (AS DEFINED IN THE PURCHASE
AGREEMENT)), IN A GENERALLY ACCEPTABLE FORM, THAT REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED UNDER SAID ACT OR (II) UNLESS
SOLD PURSUANT TO RULE 144, RULE 144A OR REGULATION S UNDER SAID ACT. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, THE
SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED IN CONNECTION WITH A BONA FIDE MARGIN ACCOUNT OR OTHER LOAN OR FINANCING
ARRANGEMENT SECURED BY THE SECURITIES.

Principal Amount: $________________________

Issue Date: April 22, 2016
CONVERTIBLE PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, LIFE CLIPS, INC. , a Wyoming corporation (the “ Company ”), hereby promises to pay to the order of
______________________, or registered assigns (the “ Holder ”) on March 30, 2017 (the “ Maturity Date ”) $50,000.00 (the “ Principal Amount ”), and to pay
interest on the outstanding Principal Amount at the rate of 10.00% per annum (the “ Note ”). Interest shall commence accruing on the date hereof (the “ Issue Date
”), computed on the basis of a 365-day year and the actual number of days elapsed, provided that any payment otherwise due on a Saturday, Sunday or legal Bank
holiday may be paid on the following business day. Interest shall be payable quarterly on January 1, April 1, July 1 and October 1, beginning on the first such date
after the Issue Date and on each Conversion Date (with respect only to the Principal Amount being converted) (each such date, an “ Interest Payment Date ”) (if
any Interest Payment Date is not a Trading Day, the applicable payment shall be due on the next succeeding Trading Day) in cash, or at the Holder’s option, such
interest shall be accreted to, and increase, the outstanding Principal Amount. All payments due hereunder, shall be made in lawful money of the United States of
America.
The following terms shall apply to this Note:
Section 1. Definitions . For the purposes hereof, the definitions set forth in Exhibit A shall have the meanings set forth in such exhibit.
Section 2. Interest .
(a) Interest Calculations . Interest shall cease to accrue with respect to any Principal Amount converted, provided that, the Company actually
delivers the Conversion Shares within the time period required by Section 4(c)(i) herein.
(b) Late Fees . Any interest that are not paid within three Trading Days following a Interest Payment Date shall continue to accrue and shall
entail a late fee, which must be paid in cash, at the rate of 18% per annum or the lesser rate permitted by applicable law which shall accrue daily from the Interest
Payment Date through and including the date of actual payment in full.
(c) Prepayment . At any time upon ten (10) days written notice to the Holder, the Company may prepay any portion of the principal amount of
this Note and any accrued and unpaid interest. If the Company exercises its right to prepay any portion of the Note, the Company shall make payment to the Holder
of an amount in cash equal to the sum of the then outstanding principal amount of this Note being prepaid and accrued interest thereon. The Holder may continue
to convert the Note from the date notice of the prepayment is given until the date of the prepayment.
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Section 3. Liquidation . Upon any liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of the Company, whether voluntary or involuntary (a “ Liquidation ”), the
Holders shall be entitled to receive out of the assets, whether capital or surplus, of the Company an amount equal to the Principal Amount, plus any accrued and
unpaid interest thereon and any other fees then due and owing thereon under this Note. A Fundamental Transaction or Change of Control Transaction shall not be
deemed Liquidation.
Section 4. Conversion and Redemption .
(a) Conversions at Option of Holder . The Holder shall have the right at any time and from time to time from and after the Issue Date at the
option of the Holder, to convert all or a part of the outstanding and unpaid principal amount of this Note, accrued and unpaid interest and such other amounts as
may due to the Holder under this Note (the “ Indebtedness ”) into that number of shares of Common Stock (subject to the limitations set forth in Section 4(d) )
determined by dividing the amount to be converted by the Conversion Price (the “ Conversion Shares ”). The Holder shall effect conversions by providing the
Company with the form of conversion notice attached hereto as Annex A (a “ Notice of Conversion ”). Each Notice of Conversion shall specify the amount to be
converted, the principal balance of the Note outstanding prior to the conversion, the amount of accrued interest and other amounts due under this Note, the number
of shares of Common Stock owned subsequent to the conversion at issue and the date on which such conversion is to be effected, which date may not be prior to
the date the applicable Holder delivers by facsimile such Notice of Conversion to the Company (such date, the “ Conversion Date ”). If no Conversion Date is
specified in a Notice of Conversion, the Conversion Date shall be the date that such Notice of Conversion to the Company is deemed delivered hereunder. No inkoriginal Notice of Conversion shall be required, nor shall any medallion guarantee (or other type of guarantee or notarization) of any Notice of Conversion form be
required. To effect conversions hereunder, the Holder shall not be required to physically surrender this Note to the Company unless the entire principal amount of
this Note, plus all accrued and unpaid interest thereon, has been so converted. Conversions hereunder shall have the effect of lowering the outstanding principal
amount of this Note (and accrued interest thereon, if applicable) in an amount equal to the applicable conversion. The Holder and the Company shall maintain
records showing the principal amount(s) converted and the date of such conversion(s). The Company may deliver an objection to any Notice of Conversion within
one (1) Business Days of delivery of such Notice of Conversion. In the event of any dispute or discrepancy, the records of the Holder shall be controlling and
determinative in the absence of manifest error.
(b) Conversion Price . The conversion price shall equal (i) seventy-five percent (75%) times (ii) the Volume Weighted Average Price (“ VWAP
”) for a five (5) day period prior to the Conversion Date as quoted on the OTC Markets (or the NYSE MKT, the Nasdaq Capital Market, the Nasdaq Global
Market, the Nasdaq Global Select Market or the New York Stock Exchange (or any successors to any of the foregoing, each a “ Trading Market ”) on which the
Company’s common stock is then listed or quoted for trading) (“ Share Price ”), subject to adjustment herein (the “ Conversion Price ”), provided that that the
minimum Share Price shall (A) not be less than the per Share Price as determined based on a Three Million Dollar ($3,000,000) Total Market Value (as hereinafter
defined) (the “ Minimum Conversion Price ”) or (B) not greater than a maximum per Share Price as determined based on a Twenty Million Dollar ($20,000,000)
Total Market Value. “ Total Market Value ” shall be computed by multiplying the then Share Price by the total number of shares of Common Stock outstanding
as of the date of the Conversion. The Conversion Price will be appropriately adjusted for any stock dividend, stock split, stock combination, reclassification or
similar transaction that proportionately decreases or increases the Common Stock during such measuring period in addition to such other events as may be
provided for herein. Nothing herein shall limit a Holder’s right to pursue actual damages or declare an Event of Default pursuant to Section 6 hereof and the Holder
shall have the right to pursue all remedies available to it hereunder, at law or in equity including, without limitation, a decree of specific performance and/or
injunctive relief. The exercise of any such rights shall not prohibit the Holder from seeking to enforce damages pursuant to any other Section hereof or under
applicable law.
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(c) Mechanics of Conversion
(i) Delivery of Conversion Shares Upon Conversion . Not later than three (3) Trading Days after each Conversion Date (the “ Share
Delivery Date ”), the Company shall issue to the converting Holder (A) the number of Conversion Shares being acquired upon the conversion of the Indebtedness
which shall be free of restrictive legends and trading restrictions (other than those which may then be required by applicable federal or state securities laws), and
(B) a bank check in the amount of accrued and unpaid interest, if such interest amount is paid in cash instead of under (a) above. If the Common Stock is listed or
quoted for public trading, the Company may deliver the Conversion Shares required to be delivered by the Company under this Section 4 electronically through the
Depository Trust Company or another established clearing corporation performing similar functions. If the Conversion Date is prior to the date on which such
Conversion Shares are eligible to be sold under Rule 144 without the need for current public information, the Conversion Shares shall bear a restrictive legend in
substantially the following form, as appropriate:
“NEITHER THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE NOR THE
SECURITIES INTO WHICH THESE SECURITIES ARE EXERCISABLE HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS. THE SECURITIES MAY
NOT BE OFFERED FOR SALE, SOLD, TRANSFERRED OR ASSIGNED (I) IN THE ABSENCE OF (A) AN EFFECTIVE
REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR (B) AN OPINION OF
COUNSEL (WHICH COUNSEL SHALL BE SELECTED BY THE HOLDER), IN A GENERALLY ACCEPTABLE FORM,
THAT REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED UNDER SAID ACT OR (II) UNLESS SOLD PURSUANT TO RULE 144 OR
RULE 144A UNDER SAID ACT. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, THE SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED IN
CONNECTION WITH A BONA FIDE MARGIN ACCOUNT OR OTHER LOAN OR FINANCING ARRANGEMENT
SECURED BY THE SECURITIES, UNLESS OTHERWISE PROHIBITED BY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES
LAWS.”
Notwithstanding the foregoing, commencing on such date that the Conversion Shares are eligible for sale under Rule 144 subject to current public
information requirements, the Company shall obtain a legal opinion to allow for such sales under Rule 144 (the reasonable cost of which shall be borne by the
Holder).
(ii) Failure to Deliver Certificates . If, in the case of any Notice of Conversion, such Conversion Shares are not delivered to or as directed by
the applicable Holder by the Share Delivery Date, the Holder shall be entitled to elect by written notice to the Company at any time on or before its receipt of such
certificate or certificates, to rescind such Conversion, in which event the Company shall promptly return to the Holder any original Note delivered to the Company
and the Holder shall promptly return to the Company the Common Stock certificates issued to such Holder pursuant to the rescinded Conversion Notice.
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(iii) Obligation Absolute; Partial Liquidated Damages . The Company’s obligation to issue and deliver the Conversion Shares upon
conversion of the Indebtedness in accordance with the terms hereof are absolute and unconditional, irrespective of any action or inaction by a Holder to enforce the
same, any waiver or consent with respect to any provision hereof, the recovery of any judgment against any Person or any action to enforce the same, or any setoff,
counterclaim, recoupment, limitation or termination, or any breach or alleged breach by such Holder or any other Person of any obligation to the Company or any
violation or alleged violation of law by such Holder or any other person, and irrespective of any other circumstance which might otherwise limit such obligation of
the Company to such Holder in connection with the issuance of such Conversion Shares; provided , however , that such delivery shall not operate as a waiver by
the Company of any such action that the Company may have against such Holder. In the event a Holder shall elect to convert any or all of the Indebtedness, the
Company may not refuse conversion based on any claim that such Holder or anyone associated or affiliated with such Holder has been engaged in any violation of
law, agreement or for any other reason, unless an injunction from a court, on notice to Holder, restraining and/or enjoining conversion of all or part of the Note
held by such Holder shall have been sought and obtained. In the absence of such injunction, the Company shall issue Conversion Shares and, if applicable, cash,
upon a properly noticed conversion. If the Company fails to deliver to a Holder such Conversion Shares pursuant to Section 4(c)(i) on the second Trading Day after
the Share Delivery Date applicable to such conversion, such Holder shall have the right to pursue all remedies available to it hereunder, at law or in equity
including, without limitation, a decree of specific performance and/or injunctive relief. The exercise of any such rights shall not prohibit a Holder from seeking to
enforce damages pursuant to any other Section hereof or under applicable law.
(iv) Compensation for Buy-In on Failure to Timely Deliver Conversion Shares Upon Conversion . In addition to any other rights available to
the Holder, if the Company fails for any reason to deliver to a Holder the applicable Conversion Shares by the Share Delivery Date pursuant to Section 4(c)(i) , and
if after such Share Delivery Date such Holder is required by its brokerage firm to purchase (in an open market transaction or otherwise), or the Holder’s brokerage
firm otherwise purchases, shares of Common Stock to deliver in satisfaction of a sale by such Holder of the Conversion Shares which such Holder was entitled to
receive upon the conversion relating to such Share Delivery Date (a “ Buy-In ”), then the Company shall (A) pay in cash to such Holder (in addition to any other
remedies available to or elected by such Holder) the amount, if any, by which (x) such Holder’s total purchase price (including any brokerage commissions) for the
Common Stock so purchased exceeds (y) the product of (1) the aggregate number of shares of Common Stock that such Holder was entitled to receive from the
conversion at issue multiplied by (2) the actual sale price at which the sell order giving rise to such purchase obligation was executed (including any brokerage
commissions) and (B) reduce the Principal Amount equal to the amount submitted for conversion (in which case, such conversion shall be deemed rescinded). For
example, if a Holder purchases shares of Common Stock having a total purchase price of $11,000 to cover a Buy-In with respect to an attempted conversion of the
Note with respect to which the actual sale price of the Conversion Shares (including any brokerage commissions) giving rise to such purchase obligation was a
total of $10,000 under clause (A) of the immediately preceding sentence, the Company shall be required to pay such Holder $1,000. The Holder shall provide the
Company written notice indicating the amounts payable to such Holder in respect of the Buy-In and, upon request of the Company, evidence of the amount of such
loss. Nothing herein shall limit a Holder’s right to pursue any other remedies available to it hereunder, at law or in equity including, without limitation, a decree of
specific performance and/or injunctive relief with respect to the Company’s failure to timely deliver the Conversion Shares upon conversion of the shares of Note
as required pursuant to the terms hereof.
(v) Reservation of Shares Issuable Upon Conversion . The Company covenants that it will at all times reserve and keep available out of its
authorized and unissued shares of Common Stock a number of shares of Common Stock at least equal to 100% of the Conversion Shares, calculated as of the issue
date of this Note, for the sole purpose of issuance upon conversion of this Note and payment of interest on this Note, each as herein provided, free from preemptive
rights or any other actual contingent purchase rights of Persons other than the Holder, not less than such aggregate number of shares of the Common Stock as shall
(subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Purchase Agreement) be issuable (taking into account the adjustments and restrictions of Section 5 ) upon the
conversion of the then outstanding principal amount of this Note and payment of interest hereunder. The Company covenants that all shares of Common Stock that
shall be so issuable shall, upon issue, be duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable.
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(vi) Fractional Shares . No fractional shares or scrip representing fractional shares shall be issued upon the conversion of the Note. As to any
fraction of a share which the Holder would otherwise be entitled to purchase upon such conversion, the Company shall at its election, either pay a cash adjustment
in respect of such final fraction in an amount equal to such fraction multiplied by the Conversion Price or round up to the next whole share.
(vii) Transfer Taxes and Expenses . The issuance of Conversion Shares on conversion of this Note shall be made without charge to any
Holder for any documentary stamp or similar taxes that may be payable in respect of the issue or delivery of such Conversion Shares, provided that the Company
shall not be required to pay any tax that may be payable in respect of any transfer involved in the issuance and delivery of any such Conversion Shares upon
conversion in a name other than that of the Holder of the Note and the Company shall not be required to issue or deliver such Conversion Shares unless or until the
Person or Persons requesting the issuance thereof shall have paid to the Company the amount of such tax or shall have established to the satisfaction of the
Company that such tax has been paid.
(d) Beneficial Ownership Limitation . The Company shall not effect any conversion of the Note, and a Holder shall not have the right to convert
any portion of the Note, to the extent that, after giving effect to the conversion set forth on the applicable Notice of Conversion, such Holder (together with such
Holder’s Affiliates, and any Persons acting as a group together with such Holder or any of such Holder’s Affiliates) would beneficially own in excess of the
Beneficial Ownership Limitation (as defined below). For purposes of the foregoing sentence, the number of shares of Common Stock beneficially owned by such
Holder and its Affiliates shall include the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of the Note with respect to which such determination is
being made, but shall exclude the number of shares of Common Stock which are issuable upon (i) conversion of the remaining, unconverted Indebtedness held by
the Holder or any of its Affiliates and (ii) exercise or conversion of the unexercised or unconverted portion of any other securities of the Company subject to a
limitation on conversion or exercise analogous to the limitation contained herein (including, without limitation, the Note) beneficially owned by such Holder or any
of its Affiliates. Except as set forth in the preceding sentence, for purposes of this Section 4(d) , beneficial ownership shall be calculated in accordance with
Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder. To the extent that the limitation contained in this Section 4(d) applies, the
determination of whether the Note is convertible (in relation to other securities owned by such Holder together with any Affiliates) and what amounts are
convertible shall be in the sole discretion of such Holder, and the submission of a Notice of Conversion shall be deemed to be such Holder’s determination of
whether the Note may be converted (in relation to other securities owned by such Holder together with any Affiliates) and how much of the Note is convertible, in
each case subject to the Beneficial Ownership Limitation. To ensure compliance with this restriction, Holder will be deemed to represent to the Company each time
it delivers a Notice of Conversion that such Notice of Conversion has not violated the restrictions set forth in this paragraph and the Company shall have no
obligation to verify or confirm the accuracy of such determination. In addition, a determination as to any group status as contemplated above shall be determined in
accordance with Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder. For purposes of this Section 4(d) , in determining the
number of outstanding shares of Common Stock, a Holder may rely on the number of outstanding shares of Common Stock as stated in the most recent of the
following: (i) the Company’s most recent quarterly or annual report filed with the Commission, as the case may be, (ii) a more recent public announcement by the
Company or (iii) a more recent written notice by the Company or the Company’s transfer agent setting forth the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding.
Upon the written or oral request of a Holder, the Company shall within two Trading Days confirm orally and in writing to such Holder the number of shares of
Common Stock then outstanding. In any case, the number of outstanding shares of Common Stock shall be determined after giving effect to the conversion or
exercise of securities of the Company, including the Note, by such Holder or its Affiliates since the date as of which such number of outstanding shares of
Common Stock was reported. The “ Beneficial Ownership Limitation ” shall be 4.99% of the number of shares of the Common Stock outstanding immediately
after giving effect to the issuance of shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of the Note held by the applicable Holder. A Holder, upon not less than 61
days’ prior notice to the Company, may increase or decrease the Beneficial Ownership Limitation provisions of this Section 4(d) applicable to its Note provided
that the Beneficial Ownership Limitation in no event exceeds 9.99% of the number of shares of the Common Stock outstanding immediately after giving effect to
the issuance of shares of Common Stock upon conversion of this Note held by the Holder and the provisions of this Section 4(d) shall continue to apply. Any such
increase or decrease will not be effective until the 61st day after such notice is delivered to the Company and shall only apply to such Holder and no other Holder.
The provisions of this paragraph shall be construed and implemented in a manner otherwise than in strict conformity with the terms of this Section 4(d) to correct
this paragraph (or any portion hereof) which may be defective or inconsistent with the intended Beneficial Ownership Limitation contained herein or to make
changes or supplements necessary or desirable to properly give effect to such limitation. The limitations contained in this paragraph shall apply to a successor
holder of the Note.
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(e) Call for Conversion by the Company . Commencing at any time six (6) months after the Issue Date and subject to the limitations set forth in
Section 4(d) , if: (i) the Common Stock is listed or quoted for trading on the OTC Markets or any Trading Market; (ii) the average closing bid price of the
Company’s common stock as quoted on the OTC Markets (or such other Trading Market on which the Company’s common stock is then listed or quoted for
trading) for any 60 consecutive trading days exceeds the Minimum Conversion Price; and (iii) the average daily trading volume of the Company’s common stock
exceeds an amount equal to 25% of the Conversion Shares issuable upon conversion of this Note (and each of the other Notes outstanding) for any 30 consecutive
trading days (a “ Trigger Period ”), the Company shall have the right, upon 30 days’ notice to the Holder (the “ Call Notice ”), to require that the Holder convert
this Note into the Conversion Shares within thirty (30) days of the Call Notice (the “ Forced Conversion Date ”). The Company may not deliver a Call Notice,
and any Call Notice delivered by the Company shall not be effective, unless all of the Equity Conditions have been met on each Trading Day through and including
the later of the Forced Conversion Date and the Trading Day after the date that the Conversion Shares issuable pursuant to such conversion are actually delivered
to the Holders pursuant to the Forced Conversion Notice.
Section 5. Certain Adjustments .
(a) Stock Splits . If the Company, at any time while this Note is outstanding: (i) subdivides outstanding shares of Common Stock into a larger
number of shares, (ii) combines (including by way of a reverse stock split) outstanding shares of Common Stock into a smaller number of shares, or (iii) issues, in
the event of a reclassification of shares of the Common Stock, any shares of capital stock of the Company, then the Conversion Price shall be multiplied by a
fraction of which the numerator shall be the number of shares of Common Stock (excluding any treasury shares of the Company) outstanding immediately before
such event, and of which the denominator shall be the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately after such event. Any adjustment made
pursuant to this Section 5(a) shall become effective immediately after the record date for the determination of stockholders entitled to receive such dividend or
distribution and shall become effective immediately after the effective date in the case of a subdivision, combination or re-classification.
(b) Fundamental Transaction . If, at any time while this Note is outstanding, (i) the Company, directly or indirectly, in one or more related
transactions effects any merger or consolidation of the Company with or into another Person, (ii) the Company, directly or indirectly, effects any sale, lease,
license, assignment, transfer, conveyance or other disposition of all or substantially all of its assets in one or a series of related transactions, (iii) any, direct or
indirect, purchase offer, tender offer or exchange offer (whether by the Company or another Person) is completed pursuant to which holders of Common Stock are
permitted to sell, tender or exchange their shares for other securities, cash or property and has been accepted by the holders of 50% or more of the outstanding
Common Stock, (iv) the Company, directly or indirectly, in one or more related transactions effects any reclassification, reorganization or recapitalization of the
Common Stock or any compulsory share exchange pursuant to which the Common Stock is effectively converted into or exchanged for other securities, cash or
property, or (v) the Company, directly or indirectly, in one or more related transactions consummates a stock or share purchase agreement or other business
combination (including, without limitation, a reorganization, recapitalization, spin-off or scheme of arrangement) with another Person whereby such other Person
acquires more than 50% of the outstanding shares of Common Stock (not including any shares of Common Stock held by the other Person or other Persons making
or party to, or associated or affiliated with the other Persons making or party to, such stock or share purchase agreement or other business combination) (each a “
Fundamental Transaction ”), then, upon any subsequent conversion of this Note, the Holder shall have the right to receive, for each Conversion Share that would
have been issuable upon such conversion immediately prior to the occurrence of such Fundamental Transaction (without regard to any limitation in Section 4(d) on
the conversion of this Note), the number of shares of Common Stock of the successor or acquiring corporation or of the Company, if it is the surviving corporation,
and any additional consideration (the “ Alternate Consideration ”) receivable as a result of such Fundamental Transaction by a holder of the number of shares of
Common Stock for which this Note is convertible immediately prior to such Fundamental Transaction (without regard to any limitation in Section 4(d) on the
conversion of this Note). For purposes of any such conversion, the determination of the Conversion Price shall be appropriately adjusted to apply to such Alternate
Consideration based on the amount of Alternate Consideration issuable in respect of one share of Common Stock in such Fundamental Transaction, and the
Company shall apportion the Conversion Price among the Alternate Consideration in a reasonable manner reflecting the relative value of any different components
of the Alternate Consideration. If holders of Common Stock are given any choice as to the securities, cash or property to be received in a Fundamental Transaction,
then the Holder shall be given the same choice as to the Alternate Consideration it receives upon any conversion of this Note following such Fundamental
Transaction. The Company shall cause any successor entity in a Fundamental Transaction in which the Company is not the survivor (the “ Successor Entity ”) to
assume in writing all of the obligations of the Company under this Note and the other Transaction Documents (as defined in the Purchase Agreement) in
accordance with the provisions of this Section 5(e) pursuant to written agreements in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Holder and approved by the
Holder (without unreasonable delay) prior to such Fundamental Transaction and shall, at the option of the holder of this Note, deliver to the Holder in exchange for
this Note a security of the Successor Entity evidenced by a written instrument substantially similar in form and substance to this Note which is convertible for a
corresponding number of shares of capital stock of such Successor Entity (or its parent entity) equivalent to the shares of Common Stock acquirable and receivable
upon conversion of this Note (without regard to any limitations on the conversion of this Note) prior to such Fundamental Transaction, and with a conversion price
which applies the conversion price hereunder to such shares of capital stock (but taking into account the relative value of the shares of Common Stock pursuant to
such Fundamental Transaction and the value of such shares of capital stock, such number of shares of capital stock and such conversion price being for the purpose
of protecting the economic value of this Note immediately prior to the consummation of such Fundamental Transaction), and which is reasonably satisfactory in
form and substance to the Holder. Upon the occurrence of any such Fundamental Transaction, the Successor Entity shall succeed to, and be substituted for (so that
from and after the date of such Fundamental Transaction, the provisions of this Certificate of Designation and the other Transaction Documents referring to the
“Company” shall refer instead to the Successor Entity), and may exercise every right and power of the Company and shall assume all of the obligations of the
Company under this Note and the other Transaction Documents with the same effect as if such Successor Entity had been named as the Company herein.
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(c) Calculations . All calculations under this Section 5 shall be made to the nearest cent or the nearest 1/100th of a share, as the case may be. For
purposes of this Section 5 , the number of shares of Common Stock deemed to be issued and outstanding as of a given date shall be the sum of the number of
shares of Common Stock (excluding any treasury shares of the Company) issued and outstanding.
(d) Notice to the Holder of Adjustment to Conversion Price . Whenever the Conversion Price is adjusted pursuant to any provision of this Section
5 , the Company shall promptly deliver to each Holder a notice setting forth the Conversion Price after such adjustment and setting forth a brief statement of the
facts requiring such adjustment.
Section 6. Automatic Conversion . If this Note remains outstanding on or after the Maturity Date and all Equity Conditions have been met (other than the
payment of the principal and interest due under the Notes) on each Trading Day through and including the later of the Maturity Date and the Trading Day after the
date that the Conversion Shares issuable pursuant to such conversion are actually delivered to the Holder, then this Note shall be automatically be deemed to have
converted into the Conversion Shares.
Section 7. Redemption Upon Triggering Events .
a) “ Triggering Event” means, wherever used herein any of the following events (whatever the reason for such event and whether such event
shall be voluntary or involuntary or effected by operation of law or pursuant to any judgment, decree or order of any court, or any order, rule or regulation of any
administrative or governmental body):
i. the Company fails to pay the principal hereof or interest thereon when due on this Note, whether at maturity, upon acceleration or otherwise;
ii. the Company shall fail to deliver Conversion Shares issuable upon a conversion hereunder that comply with the provisions hereof prior to the
fifth Trading Day after such shares are required to be delivered hereunder, or the Company shall provide written notice to any Holder, including by way of public
announcement, at any time, of its intention not to comply with requests for conversion of any the Notes in accordance with the terms hereof;
iii. the Company shall fail for any reason to pay in full the amount of cash due pursuant to a Buy-In within five calendar days after notice therefor
is delivered hereunder within five days of the date due and payable;
iv. the Company shall fail to have available a sufficient number of authorized and unreserved shares of Common Stock to issue to such Holder
upon a conversion hereunder;
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v. the Company shall fail to observe or perform any other covenant, agreement or warranty contained in, or otherwise commit any breach of the
obligations in this Note, and such failure or breach shall not, if subject to the possibility of a cure by the Company, have been cured within 10 calendar days after
the date on which written notice of such failure or breach shall have been delivered;
vi. the Company shall have filed for protection under any bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other laws of general application
affecting enforcement of creditors’ rights generally;
vii. any monetary judgment, writ or similar final process shall be entered or filed against the Company, any subsidiary or any of their respective
property or other assets for more than $250,000, and such judgment, writ or similar final process shall remain unvacated, unbonded or unstayed for a period of 45
calendar days;
viii. The restatement of any financial statements filed by the Company with the SEC for any date or period from two years prior to the Issue Date
of this Note and until this Note is no longer outstanding, if the result of such restatement would, by comparison to the unrestated financial statement, have
constituted a material adverse effect on the rights of the Holder with respect to this Note or the Purchase Agreement.
b) Upon the occurrence of a Triggering Event, (i) the Company will pay interest on the Triggering Redemption Amount at a rate equal to the
lesser of 18% per annum or the maximum rate permitted by applicable law, accruing daily from such date until the Triggering Redemption Amount, plus all such
interest thereon, is paid in full and (ii) the Triggering Redemption Amount shall be accelerated and immediately due and payable to Holder. For purposes of this
Section, the Indebtedness is outstanding until such date as the applicable Holder shall have received Conversion Shares upon a conversion (or attempted
conversion) thereof that meets the requirements hereof or has been paid the Triggering Redemption Amount in cash.
Section 8. Miscellaneous .
(a) Notices . Any and all notices or other communications or deliveries to be provided by the Holder hereunder including, without limitation, any
Notice of Conversion, shall be in writing and delivered personally, by facsimile, or sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier service, addressed to the
Company, at the address set forth above Attention: Robert Gruder via email: bgruder@lifeclips.com or such other email or address as the Company may specify
for such purposes by notice to the Holder delivered in accordance with this Section 7 . Any and all notices or other communications or deliveries to be provided by
the Company hereunder shall be in writing and delivered personally, by facsimile, or sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier service addressed to each
Holder at the facsimile number or address of such Holder appearing on the books of the Company, or if no such facsimile number or address appears on the books
of the Company, at the principal place of business of such Holder, as set forth in the Purchase Agreement. Any notice or other communication or deliveries
hereunder shall be deemed given and effective on the earliest of (i) the date of transmission, if such notice or communication is delivered via facsimile at the
facsimile number set forth in this Section prior to 5:30 p.m. (New York City time) on any date, (ii) the next Trading Day after the date of transmission, if such
notice or communication is delivered via facsimile at the facsimile number set forth in this Section on a day that is not a Trading Day or later than 5:30 p.m. (New
York City time) on any Trading Day, (iii) the second Trading Day following the date of mailing, if sent by U.S. nationally recognized overnight courier service, or
(iv) upon actual receipt by the party to whom such notice is required to be given.
(b) Absolute Obligation . Except as expressly provided herein, no provision of this Note shall alter or impair the obligation of the Company,
which is absolute and unconditional, to pay liquidated damages, accrued dividends and accrued interest, as applicable, on the Notes at the time, place, and rate, and
in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.
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(c) Lost or Mutilated Note . If a Holder’s Note shall be mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed, the Company shall execute and deliver, in exchange
and substitution for and upon cancellation of a mutilated Note, or in lieu of or in substitution for a lost, stolen or destroyed Note, a new Note so mutilated, lost,
stolen or destroyed, but only upon receipt of evidence of such loss, theft or destruction of such Note, and of the ownership hereof reasonably satisfactory to the
Company.
(d) Cost of Collection . If default is made in the payment of this Note, the Company shall pay the Holder hereof costs of collection, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees.
(e) Governing Law . All questions concerning the construction, validity, enforcement and interpretation of this Note shall be governed by and
construed and enforced in accordance with the internal laws of the State of North Carolina without regard to the principles of conflict of laws thereof. Each party
agrees that all legal proceedings concerning the interpretation, enforcement and defense of the transactions contemplated by this Note (whether brought against a
party hereto or its respective Affiliates, directors, officers, shareholders, employees or agents) shall be commenced in the state and federal courts sitting in
Mecklenburg County, North Carolina (the “ North Carolina Courts ”). Each party hereto hereby irrevocably submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of the North
Carolina Courts for the adjudication of any dispute hereunder or in connection herewith or with any transaction contemplated hereby or discussed herein (including
with respect to the enforcement of this Note), and hereby irrevocably waives, and agrees not to assert in any suit, action or proceeding, any claim that it is not
personally subject to the jurisdiction of such North Carolina Courts, or such North Carolina Courts are improper or inconvenient venue for such proceeding. Each
party hereby irrevocably waives personal service of process and consents to process being served in any such suit, action or proceeding by mailing a copy thereof
via registered or certified mail or overnight delivery (with evidence of delivery) to such party at the address in effect for notices to it under this Note and agrees
that such service shall constitute good and sufficient service of process and notice thereof. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to limit in any way any right
to serve process in any other manner permitted by applicable law. Each party hereto hereby irrevocably waives, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law,
any and all right to trial by jury in any legal proceeding arising out of or relating to this Note or the transactions contemplated hereby. If any party shall commence
an action or proceeding to enforce any provisions of this Note, then the prevailing party in such action or proceeding shall be reimbursed by the other party for its
attorneys’ fees and other costs and expenses incurred in the investigation, preparation and prosecution of such action or proceeding.
(f) Certain Amounts . Whenever pursuant to this Note the Company is required to pay an amount in excess of the outstanding principal amount
(or the portion thereof required to be paid at that time) plus accrued and unpaid interest plus Default Interest on such interest, the Company and the Holder agree
that the actual damages to the Holder from the receipt of cash payment on this Note may be difficult to determine and the amount to be so paid by the Company
represents stipulated damages and not a penalty and is intended to compensate the Holder in part for loss of the opportunity to convert this Note and to earn a
return from the sale of shares of Common Stock acquired upon conversion of this Note at a price in excess of the price paid for such shares pursuant to this Note.
The Company and the Holder hereby agree that such amount of stipulated damages is not plainly disproportionate to the possible loss to the Holder from the
receipt of a cash payment without the opportunity to convert this Note into shares of Common Stock.
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(g) Waiver . Any waiver by the Company or a Holder of a breach of any provision of this Note shall not operate as or be construed to be a waiver
of any other breach of such provision or of any breach of any other provision of this Note or a waiver by any other Holder. The failure of the Company or a Holder
to insist upon strict adherence to any term of this Note on one or more occasions shall not be considered a waiver or deprive that party (or any other Holder) of the
right thereafter to insist upon strict adherence to that term or any other term of this Note on any other occasion. Any waiver by the Company or a Holder must be in
writing.
(h) Severability . If any provision of this Note is invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the balance of this Note shall remain in effect, and if any
provision is inapplicable to any Person or circumstance, it shall nevertheless remain applicable to all other Persons and circumstances. If it shall be found that any
interest or other amount deemed interest due hereunder violates the applicable law governing usury, the applicable rate of interest due hereunder shall
automatically be lowered to equal the maximum rate of interest permitted under applicable law.
(i) Remedies, Characterizations, Other Obligations, Breaches and Injunctive Relief . The remedies provided in this Note shall be cumulative and
in addition to all other remedies available under this Note and any of the other Transaction Documents at law or in equity (including a decree of specific
performance and/or other injunctive relief), and nothing herein shall limit the Holder’s right to pursue actual and consequential damages for any failure by the
Company to comply with the terms of this Note. The Company covenants to the Holder that there shall be no characterization concerning this instrument other than
as expressly provided herein. Amounts set forth or provided for herein with respect to payments, conversion and the like (and the computation thereof) shall be the
amounts to be received by the Holder and shall not, except as expressly provided herein, be subject to any other obligation of the Company (or the performance
thereof). The Company acknowledges that a breach by it of its obligations hereunder will cause irreparable harm to the Holder and that the remedy at law for any
such breach may be inadequate. The Company therefore agrees that, in the event of any such breach or threatened breach, the Holder shall be entitled, in addition
to all other available remedies, to an injunction restraining any such breach or any such threatened breach, without the necessity of showing economic loss and
without any bond or other security being required. The Company shall provide all information and documentation to the Holder that is requested by the Holder to
enable the Holder to confirm the Company’s compliance with the terms and conditions of this Note.
(j) Next Business Day . Whenever any payment or other obligation hereunder shall be due on a day other than a Business Day, such payment
shall be made on the next succeeding Business Day.
(k) Headings . The headings contained herein are for convenience only, do not constitute a part of this Note and shall not be deemed to limit or
affect any of the provisions hereof.
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SIGNATURE PAGE FOR CONVERTIBLE NOTE
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Note as of the Issue Date.
Life Clips, Inc., a Wyoming corporation
By:
/s/ Robert Gruder
Name: Robert Gruder
Title: CEO
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EXHIBIT A
DEFINITIONS
“ Affiliate ” means any Person that, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls or is controlled by or is under common control
with a Person, as such terms are used in and construed under Rule 405 of the Securities Act.
“ Alternate Consideration ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5(b) .
“ Beneficial Ownership Limitation ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(d) .
“ Business Day ” means any day except any Saturday, any Sunday, any day which is a federal legal holiday in the United States or any day on which
banking institutions in the State of North Carolina are authorized or required by law or other governmental action to close.
“ Buy-In ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(c) .
“ Call Notice ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(e) .
“ Change of Control Transaction ” means the occurrence after the date hereof of any of (a) an acquisition after the date hereof by an individual or legal
entity or “group” (as described in Rule 13d-5(b)(1) promulgated under the Exchange Act) of effective control (whether through legal or beneficial ownership of
capital stock of the Company, by contract or otherwise) of in excess of 50% of the voting securities of the Company (other than by means of conversion of the
Indebtedness), (b) the Company merges into or consolidates with any other Person, or any Person merges into or consolidates with the Company and, after giving
effect to such transaction, the stockholders of the Company immediately prior to such transaction own less than 50% of the aggregate voting power of the
Company or the successor entity of such transaction, (c) the Company sells or transfers all or substantially all of its assets to another Person and the stockholders of
the Company immediately prior to such transaction own less than 50% of the aggregate voting power of the acquiring entity immediately after the transaction, (d) a
replacement at one time or within a one year period of more than one-half of the members of the Board of Directors which is not approved by a majority of those
individuals who are members of the Board of Directors on the Issue Date (or by those individuals who are serving as members of the Board of Directors on any
date whose nomination to the Board of Directors was approved by a majority of the members of the Board of Directors who are members on the Issue Date), or (e)
the execution by the Company of an agreement to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound, providing for any of the events set forth in clauses (a)
through (d) above.
“ Commission ” means the United States Securities and Exchange Commission.
“ Common Stock ” means the Company’s common stock, par value $0.001 per share, and stock of any other class of securities into which such securities
may hereafter be reclassified or changed.
“ Company ” shall have the meaning given such term in the first paragraph of this Note.
“ Conversion Amount ” means the sum of the Principal Amount, accrued interest and any other amounts due under this Note.
“ Conversion Date ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(a) .
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“ Conversion Price ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(b) .
“ Conversion Shares ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(a) .
“ Equity Conditions ” means, during the period in question, (a) the Company shall have duly honored all conversions scheduled to occur or occurring by
virtue of one or more Notices of Conversion of the applicable Holder on or prior to the dates so requested or required, if any, (b) all of the Conversion Shares
issuable pursuant to the Transaction Documents may be resold pursuant to Rule 144 without volume or manner-of-sale restrictions or current public information
requirements as determined by the counsel to the Company as set forth in a written opinion letter to such effect, addressed and acceptable to the Transfer Agent and
the affected Holder, (c) the Common Stock is trading on a Trading Market and all of the shares issuable pursuant to the Transaction Documents are listed or quoted
for trading on such Trading Market (and the Company believes, in good faith, that trading of the Common Stock on a Trading Market will continue uninterrupted
for the foreseeable future), (d) there is a sufficient number of authorized, but unissued and otherwise unreserved, shares of Common Stock for the issuance of all of
the shares then issuable pursuant to the Transaction Documents, (e) there is no existing Triggering Event and no existing event which, with the passage of time or
the giving of notice, would constitute a Triggering Event, (f) the issuance of the shares in question (or, in the case of a call, the shares issuable upon conversion in
full of the call amount) to the applicable Holder would not violate the Beneficial Ownership Limitation, (g) there has been no public announcement of a pending or
proposed Fundamental Transaction or Change of Control Transaction that has not been consummated, and (h) the applicable Holder is not in possession of any
information provided by the Company that constitutes, or may constitute, material non-public information
“ Exchange Act ” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.
“ Forced Conversion Date ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(e) .
“ Fundamental Transaction ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5(b) .
“ GAAP ” means United States generally accepted accounting principles.
“ Holder ” shall have the meaning given such term in the first paragraph of this Note.
“ Indebtedness ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(a) .
“ Interest Payment Date ” shall have the meaning set forth in the first paragraph of this Note.
“ Issue Date ” shall have the meaning given such term in the first paragraph of this Note.
“ Liens ” means a lien, charge, security interest, encumbrance, right of first refusal, preemptive right or other restriction.
“ Liquidation ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 3 .
“ Maturity Date ” shall have the meaning given such term in the first paragraph of this Note.
“ Minimum Conversion Price ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(b) .
“ North Carolina Courts ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 8(e) .
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“ Note ” shall have the meaning given such term in the first paragraph of this Note.
“ Notice of Conversion ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(a) .
“ Issue Date ” means the date of the first issuance of any of the Notes.
“ Person ” means an individual or corporation, partnership, trust, incorporated or unincorporated association, joint venture, limited liability company,
joint stock company, government (or an agency or subdivision thereof) or other entity of any kind.
“ Principal Amount ” shall have the meaning set forth in the first paragraph of this Note.
“ Rule 144 ” means Rule 144 promulgated by the Commission pursuant to the Securities Act, as such Rule may be amended from time to time, or any
similar rule or regulation hereafter adopted by the Commission having substantially the same effect as such Rule.
“ Securities Act ” means the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.
“ Share Delivery Date ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(c) .
“ Share Price ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(b) .
“ Successor Entity ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5(b) .
“ Subsidiary ” means any subsidiary of the Company and shall, where applicable, also include any direct or indirect subsidiary of the Company.
“ Total Market Value ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(b) .
“ Trading Day ” means a day on which the New York Stock Exchange is open for business.
“ Trading Market ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(b) .
“ Trigger Period ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(e) .
“ Triggering Event ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7(a) .
“ Triggering Redemption Amount ” means the sum of (a) the Principal Amount; and (b) all accrued but unpaid interest thereon.
“ Underlying Shares ” means the shares of Common Stock issued and issuable upon conversion or redemption of this Note and issued and issuable in
lieu of the cash payment of interest on the Principal Amount in accordance with the terms of this Note.
“ VWAP ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(b)
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ANNEX A
NOTICE OF CONVERSION
(TO BE EXECUTED BY THE REGISTERED HOLDER IN ORDER TO CONVERT PROMISSORY NOTE)
The undersigned hereby elects to convert $_____________ principal amount of the Note (defined below) into that number of shares of Common Stock to be issued
pursuant to the conversion of the Note (“Common Stock”) as set forth below, of Life Clips, Inc., a Wyoming corporation (the “Company”) according to the
conditions of the Convertible Promissory Note of the Company dated as of April ___, 2016 (the “Note”), as of the date written below. No fee will be charged to the
Holder for any conversion, except for transfer taxes, if any.
By the delivery of this Notice of Conversion the undersigned represents and warrants to the Company that its ownership of the Common Stock does not exceed the
amounts specified under Section 4 of this Note, as determined in accordance with Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act.
The undersigned agrees to comply with the prospectus delivery requirements under the applicable securities laws in connection with any transfer of the aforesaid
shares of Common Stock.
Conversion calculations:
Date to Effect Conversion:
Balance of Principal Amount of the Note prior to Conversion:
Principal Amount of Note to be Converted:
Number of shares of Common Stock to be Issued:
Applicable Conversion Price:
Balance of Principal Amount of Note subsequent to Conversion:
Address for Delivery:
or:
DWAC Instructions:
Broker no:____________________
Account no:___________________
[HOLDER]
By:
Name:
Title:
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THE SHARES SUBSCRIBED FOR MAY NOT BE SOLD, OFFERED FOR SALE, PLEDGED, HYPOTHECATED, OR OTHERWISE
TRANSFERRED IN THE ABSENCE OF (A) AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE ACT AND ANY APPLICABLE STATE
SECURITIES LAWS, OR (B) AN OPINION OF COUNSEL ACCEPTABLE TO COUNSEL FOR THE ISSUER THAT SUCH REGISTRATION IS
NOT REQUIRED AND THAT THE PROPOSED TRANSFER MAY BE MADE WITHOUT VIOLATION OF THE ACT AND ANY APPLICABLE
STATE SECURITIES LAW.
THE ACQUISITION OF THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND SHOULD BE CONSIDERED
ONLY BY PERSONS WHO CAN BEAR THE RISK OF THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. THE SHARES MAY BE SOLD IN
JURISDICTIONS WHERE THEY MAY BE LAWFULLY SOLD.
SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT
Life Clips, Inc.
233 S. Sharon Amity Road, Suite 201
Charlotte, NC 28211
Life Clips, Inc. , a Wyoming corporation (the "Company"), is offering up to Fifteen Million (15,000,000) shares of its Common Stock, which have been registered
in the Company’s S-1 Registration Statement that became effective on _______________ at a price equal to the average of the closing prices of the Company’s
common stock for the five trading days prior to purchase, for total maximum sale proceeds of approximately Seven Million Eight Hundred Dollars ($7,800,000).
This Offering shall be on a best efforts basis and the Company reserves the right to use the funds received immediately upon receipt. There shall be no minimum
purchase amount. The Company desires to sell shares of the Company’s Common Stock, (the “Shares”), par value $0.001, to the undersigned for an aggregate
purchase price of $________. The undersigned (the "Subscriber") desires to purchase the Shares for the purchase price, which is set forth on the signature page of
this Subscription Agreement (the "Agreement"). Accordingly, the Company and Subscriber agree as follows:
1. Sale and Purchase. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, Subscriber hereby tenders the amount set forth on the signature
page of this Agreement for the purchase of the number of Shares set forth on said signature page.
2. Representations, Warranties, and Agreements of Subscriber. In connection with this subscription, Subscriber hereby makes the following
representations, warranties, and agreements and confirms the following understandings, each of which are made or confirmed, as the case may be, with respect to
the Shares subscribed for herein:
(a) Investment Purpose . Subscriber is acquiring Shares for Subscriber's own account and for investment purposes only and not with a view to or
for sale in connection with any distribution of the shares.
(b) Review and Evaluation of Information Regarding the Company .
(i) Subscriber is familiar with the Company’s financial condition and proposed operations. Without limiting the foregoing, the Subscriber
acknowledges that the undersigned has reviewed the corporate documents regarding the Company and the terms of this Offering.
(ii) In addition to the foregoing, Subscriber acknowledges that Subscriber has conducted, or has been afforded the opportunity to conduct,
an investigation of the Company and has been offered the opportunity to ask representatives of the Company questions about the Company’s
financial condition and proposed business and that Subscriber has obtained the available information as Subscriber has requested, to the extent
Subscriber has deemed necessary, to permit Subscriber to fully evaluate the merits and risks of an investment in the Company. Representatives
of the Company have answered all inquiries that Subscriber has put to them concerning the Company and its activities, and the offering and
issuance of the Shares.

(iii) Subscriber has reviewed the Subscription Document and SEC Filings for Life Clips, Inc., including the Form S-1 Registration
Statement that became effective on _____________ and Prospectus filed on ________________ on Form 424(b)(3), both of which may be found
at www.sec.gov, or by contacting the Company and requesting a copy, and has been afforded the opportunity to ask any questions, or have
addressed any concerns, that may have arisen from such review. Subscriber acknowledges that he, she, or it is only relying on the information
provided in the Subscription Agreement and SEC Filings, and understands, that he, she, or it shall contact the company’s President, Kent
Rodriguez should he, she, or it be giving information that is contradictory to, or inconsistent with, the information set forth in this Subscription
Agreement. Subscriber further acknowledges that he, she, or it has not relied on any representations or warranties (written or oral) not contained
in this Subscription Agreement.
(c) Risks . Subscriber recognizes that the purchase of Shares involves a high degree of risk and is suitable only for persons of adequate financial
means who have no need for liquidity in this investment in that (i) Subscriber may not be able to liquidate the investment in the event of an emergency;
(ii) transferability is limited; and (iii) in the event of a disposition, Subscriber could sustain a complete loss of his or her entire investment. The Subscriber
agrees that he or she acknowledges the risks and has reviewed the section titled “Risk Factors” in the Form S-1 Registration Statement that became
effective on ________________.
(d) Risk of Loss . The Subscriber represents and warrants that the Subscriber: (a) is able to bear the loss of the Subscriber’s entire investment
without any material adverse effect on the Subscriber’s economic stability; (b) understands that an investment in the Company involves substantial risks;
and (c) has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters that the Subscriber is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the
investment to be made by the Subscriber pursuant to this Agreement.
(e) Subscriber's Financial Experience . If Subscriber is not an accredited investor, Subscriber is sufficiently experienced in financial and
business matters to be capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in the Company.
(f) Suitability of Investment. Subscriber has evaluated the merits and risks of Subscriber's proposed investment in the Company, including those
risks particular to Subscriber's situation, and has determined that this investment is suitable for Subscriber. Subscriber has adequate financial resources for
an investment of this character, and at this time Subscriber can bear a complete loss of Subscriber's investment. Further, Subscriber will continue to have,
after making an investment in the Company, adequate means of providing for Subscriber's current needs, the needs of those dependent on Subscriber, and
possible personal contingencies.
(g) Absence of Official Evaluation . Subscriber understands that neither the securities regulatory agencies of any State, nor the United States
Securities and Exchange Commission has made any finding or determination as to the fairness of the terms of an investment in the Company, or any
recommendation for, or endorsement of, the Shares offered hereby.
(h) Additional Financing . Subscriber further acknowledges that nothing hereunder shall preclude the Company from seeking and/or procuring
additional equity and/or debt financing. Subscriber understands that it may become necessary for the Company to seek additional financing in the future,
which could dilute the Subscriber’s interest in the Company.
(i) Professional Advice . Subscriber has either secured independent tax advice with respect to an investment in the Shares, upon which he, she or
it is relying, or he, she or it is sufficiently familiar with the income taxation of corporations and investments that he, she or it deemed such independent
advice to be unnecessary. The Subscriber has had the opportunity to consult with his, her, or its tax, legal, and financial adviser to determine the benefits
and risks of subscribing for the Shares, and is not, in any way, relaying on the Company or its employees or agents, for advice in making this decision.

(j) Acceptance . Subscriber acknowledges that the Company shall, in its sole discretion, have the right to accept or reject this subscription, in
whole or in part, for any reason or for no reason. If Subscriber’s subscription is accepted by the Company, Subscriber shall, and Subscriber hereby elects
to, execute any and all further documents necessary in the opinion of the Company to complete his subscription and become a shareholder of the
Company.
(k) Authority to Enter into Agreement . Subscriber has the full right, power, and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement and perform
Subscriber's obligations hereunder.
(l) Prohibitions on Cancellation, Termination, Revocation, Transferability, and Assignment . Subscriber hereby acknowledges and agrees that,
except as may be specifically provided herein or by applicable law, Subscriber is not entitled to cancel, terminate, or revoke this Agreement, and this
Agreement shall survive Subscriber's death or disability or any assignment of Shares. Subscriber further agrees that Subscriber may not transfer or assign
Subscriber's rights under this Agreement, and Subscriber understands that, if Subscriber's subscription is accepted, the transferability of Shares will be
restricted.
(m) Obligation . This Agreement constitutes a valid and legally binding obligation of Subscriber and neither the execution of this Agreement nor
the consummation of the transactions contemplated herein will constitute a violation of or default under, or conflict with, any judgment, decree, statute or
regulation of any governmental authority applicable to Subscriber, or any contract, commitment, agreement, or restriction of any kind to which Subscriber
is a party or by which Subscriber's assets are bound. The execution and delivery of this Agreement does not, and the consummation of the transactions
described herein will not, violate applicable laws, or any mortgage, lien, agreement, indenture, lease or understanding (whether oral or written) of any
kind outstanding relative to Subscriber.
(n) Required Approvals . No approval, authorization, consent, order, or other action of, or filing with, any person, firm or corporation or any
court, administrative agency or other governmental authority is required in connection with the execution and delivery of this Agreement by Subscriber or
the purchase of the Shares.
(o) No Solicitation . The Subscriber represents and warrants that the Subscriber was not solicited to purchase the Shares by any means of
general solicitation, including but not limited to the following: (a) any advertisement, article, notice or other communication published in any newspaper,
magazine, or similar media, or broadcast over television or radio; or (b) any meeting where attendees were invited by any general solicitation or general
advertising.
3. Representations, Warranties and Agreements of the Company. In connection with this subscription, the Company makes the following
representations, warranties and agreements and confirms the following understandings:
(a) Company's Good Standing . The Company is a corporation organized and validly existing under the laws of the State of Wyoming, and it
has all corporate authority and power to conduct its business and to own its properties.
(b) Corporate Authority . The issuance of the Shares to the Subscriber has been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of
the Company.
(c) Corporate Records . The corporate records of the Company are complete and accurate and all corporate proceedings and actions reflected
therein have been conducted or taken in compliance with all applicable laws and with the Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Company.

(d) Valid and Binding Obligation . This Agreement and the transactions contemplated herein have been duly and validly authorized by all
requisite corporate action of the Company. The Company has full right, power and capacity to execute, deliver and perform its obligations under this
Agreement. No governmental license, permit or authorization and no registration or filings with any court, governmental authority or regulatory agency is
required in connection with the Company's execution, delivery and/or performance of this Agreement, other than any filings required by applicable
federal and state securities laws. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, the consummation of the transactions herein contemplated
and the compliance with the terms of this Agreement by the Company will not violate or conflict with any provision of the Articles of Incorporation, as
amended or By-laws of the Company, or any agreement, instrument, law or regulation to which the Company is a party or by which the Company may be
bound. This Agreement, upon execution and delivery by the Company, will represent the valid and binding obligation of the Company enforceable in
accordance with its terms.
(e) Taxes . The Company has paid all taxes which are due and payable within the time required by applicable law, and has paid all assessments
and reassessments it has received with respect to taxes. There are no claims, actions, suits, audits, proceedings, investigations or other action pending or
threatened in writing against the Company with respect to taxes. The Company has filed or caused to be filed with the appropriate governmental entities,
within the times and in the manner prescribed by applicable law, all federal and local foreign tax returns which are required to be filed by or with respect
to it.
(f) Resale of Shares . Subscriber acknowledges that the Shares may only be resold pursuant to a Registration Statement filed under the Act, to
which the Shares are subject, or pursuant to an exemption from the Act, and under the terms set forth herein. Subscribers are advised to consult with their
own legal counsel or advisors to determine the resale restrictions that may be applicable to them.
(g) Voting Trusts and Shareholder Agreements . There are no voting trusts or shareholder agreements between any of the principals, employees
or directors of the Company or among any shareholders representing, in the aggregate, voting control of the Company.
(h) Other Material Agreements . There are no internal or other agreements with third parties that are material in nature to the business of the
Company which have not been disclosed herein.
4. Survival of Representations, Warranties, Agreements and Acknowledgments. The representations, warranties, agreements, and acknowledgments
of the Company and Subscriber shall survive the offering and purchase of Shares.
5. Indemnification of the Company. Subscriber agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Company against and in respect of any and all loss, liability,
claim, damage, deficiency, and all actions, suits, proceedings, demands, assessments, judgments, costs and expenses whatsoever (including, but not limited to,
attorneys' fees reasonably incurred in investigating, preparing, or defending against any litigation commenced or threatened or any claim whatsoever through all
appeals) arising out of or based upon any false representation or warranty or breach or failure by Subscriber to comply with any covenant or agreement made by
Subscriber herein or in any other document furnished by Subscriber in connection with this subscription.
6. Miscellaneous .
(a) Entire Agreement . This Agreement constitutes all of the understandings and agreements existing between the parties hereto concerning the
specific subject matter hereof and the rights and obligations created hereunder. Moreover, this Agreement supersedes and novates all prior agreements
and communications, whether oral or written, and the parties have relied on no other material.
(b) Amendment and Modification . Subject to applicable law, this Agreement may be amended, modified or supplemented only by a written
agreement signed by the Company and Subscriber.

(c) Notices . Any notice, demand, or other communication that any party hereto may be required, or may elect, to give to anyone interested
hereunder shall be deemed given on the date initially received if delivered by facsimile transmission followed by registered or certified mail confirmation;
on the date delivered by an overnight courier service; on the third business day after it is mailed if mailed by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid.
(d) Agreement Binding . This Agreement shall be binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the parties hereto.
(e) Governing Law, Arbitration . This Agreement and the rights and obligations of the parties shall be interpreted under and governed
exclusively by the laws of the State of North Carolina, without regard to its conflicts of laws principles. Further, in the event that any dispute were to arise
in connection with this Agreement or with the undersigned’s investment in the Company, the undersigned agrees, prior to seeking any other relief at law
or equity, to submit the matter to binding arbitration in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association at a place to be designated by
the Company.
(f) Waiver of Compliance; Consents. Any failure of any party to comply with any obligation, covenant, agreement or condition herein may be
waived by the party entitled to the performance of such obligation, covenant or agreement or who has the benefit of such condition, but such waiver or
failure to insist upon strict compliance with such obligation, covenant, agreement or condition will not operate as a waiver of, or estoppel with respect to,
any subsequent other failure.
Whenever this Agreement requires or permits consent by or on behalf of any party hereto, such consent will be given in a manner consistent
with the requirements for a waiver of compliance as set forth above.
(g) Severability . The invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability of any provision or provisions of this Agreement will not affect any other
provision of this Agreement, which will remain in full force and effect, nor will the invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability of a portion of any provision
of this Agreement affect the balance of such provision. In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement or any portion
thereof shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, this Agreement shall be reformed, construed, and enforced as if
such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.
(h) Attorney Fees . In the event suit or action is brought by any party under this Agreement to enforce any of its terms, and in any appeal
therefrom, it is agreed that the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney fees to be fixed by the trial court and/or appellate court.
(i) Counterparts . This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original and all of which
together will constitute one and the same instrument.
(j) Tax Liability . Purchasing Shares under this Subscription Agreement could result in tax liability. All Subscribers are responsible for any tax
liability incurred pursuant to this Agreement, and each Subscriber should discuss any tax liability issues with his or her own attorney or tax specialist.
(k) Further Assurances . The Parties hereto will execute and deliver such further instruments and do such further acts and things as may be
reasonably required to carry out the intent and purposes of this Agreement.
THE UNDERSIGNED SUBSCRIBER RECOGNIzES THAT THE SALE OF THE SHARES TO THE UNDERSIGNED WILL BE BASED UPON THE REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES SET FORTH
HEREINABOVE, INFORMATION PROVIDED TO THE COMPANY AND THE STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN, AND THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY THE COMPANY ITS
ATTORNEYS, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES AND EACH OF ITS MANAGERS AND TO HOLD THEM HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL LOSS, DAMAGE, LIABILITY OR EXPENSE,
INCLUDING COSTS AND

REASONABLE ATTORNEY’S FEES, TO WHICH THEY MAY BE PUT OR WHICH THEY MAY INCUR BY REASON OF, OR IN CONNECTION WITH, ANY MISREPRESENTATION MADE IN THIS

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT, ANY BREACH BY THE UNDERSIGNED OF MY WARRANTIES AND/OR FAILURE BY ME TO FULFILL ANY OF MY COVENANTS OR AGREEMENTS SET FORTH
HEREIN OR ARISING OUT OF THE SALE OR DISTRIBUTION OF ANY SHARES BY ME IN VIOLATION OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR ANY OTHER APPLICABLE
SECURITIES OR “BLUE SKY” LAWS.
THE

UNDERSIGNED

SUBSCRIBER (1)

ATTESTS HE, SHE OR IT IS A BONA FIDE RESIDENT OF, OR IS DOMICILED IN, THE STATE LISTED AS SUBSCRIBER’S ADDRESS BELOW;

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT
DERIVED IN NO PART FROM ILLEGAL OR CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES; AND (4) STATES THAT
SUCH ACTIVITIES IN VIOLATION OF ANY STATE OR FEDERAL REGULATION.
CERTIFIES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS

IS COMPLETE, TRUE AND CORRECT;

(3)

(2)

AFFIRMS THAT THE SUBSCRIBER’S INCOME IS

THE INVESTMENT WILL NOT BE USED FOR ANY TYPE OF MONEY LAUNDERING OR OTHER

[Signature Page To Follow]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the undersigned has caused this Agreement to be executed as of the _________ day of _____________, 2016. By executing
this Subscription Agreement, the Subscriber certifies that the Subscriber and any beneficial subscriber for whom the Subscriber is acting is a resident of the
jurisdiction shown in the “Address” section below.
Total Number of Shares :________________________
Total Purchase Price:

$_________________________

(Name of Subscriber)

(Signature of Subscriber)

(Name of Subscriber)

(Signature of Subscriber)

(Address)

(Signature of Authorized Representative)

(Address)

(Print Name and Title of
Authorized Representative)

(Telephone Number)
(E-mail Address)
(Social Security Number/
Federal Employer Identification Number)

The Subscriber hereby tenders to Life Clips, Inc., the amount above indicating the number of Shares subscribed for. Checks should be made payable to “Life
Clips, Inc.” Wire transfers are also acceptable and upon request, the Company will provide wiring instructions.

ACCEPTANCE OF SUBSCRIPTION
APPROVED AND ACCEPTED in accordance with the terms of this Subscription Agreement on this _____ day of ____________, 2015.
LIFE CLIPS, INC.
A Wyoming Corporation
By:
Robert Gruder, Chief Executive Officer

MOBEEGO EXCLUSIVE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT
This Distribution Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into as of the later of the two signature dates set forth below (“Effective Date”), by and between
Batterfly Energy, Ltd., a company organized under the laws of the State of Israel, with its principal place of business at Meshek 86, Shetulim 79280 Israel
(“Company”); and Instant Power , a company organized under the laws of France with its principal place of business at 12 rue de l’lsly 75008 Paris France
(“Distributor”).
WHEREAS, Company is engaged in the development and manufacturing of its proprietary Products (as defined hereunder); and
WHEREAS, Distributor wishes to acquire an exclusive, non-transferable right to promote, market and resell the Products in the Territory (as defined hereunder);
and
WHEREAS, Distributor declares it has the knowledge, experience, ability and financial capability to perform the obligations herein; and
WHEREAS, Company has agreed, on the basis of Distributor’s representations herein, to grant the Distributor certain reselling rights, as further described
hereunder;
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises and agreements hereinafter contained, the parties mutually agree as follows:
1. DEFINITIONS . For purposes of this Agreement (including any and all Appendices and amendments made to or incorporated herein now or in the future), the
following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings:
1.1.

“Annual” or “Annually” means each 12-month period beginning on the Effective Date. For clarity, it does not refer to the calendar year of January 1
to December 31.

1.2.

“Balance” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.3.

1.3.

“ Business Day ” means Monday through Friday, excluding holidays in France, Israel and China.

1.4.

“ Confidential Information ” means all information and/or data, in any form whatsoever, tangible or intangible, including information in oral, visual
or computer database form, not generally made available by the disclosing party to the general public. By way of illustration and not limitation, such
Confidential Information shall include: (1) any and all trade secrets concerning the business or affairs of Company, its product architecture, designs or
specifications, data, know-how, compositions, processes, formulas, methods, samples, inventions and ideas, past, current and planned development or
experimental work, current and planned distribution methods and processes, customer lists, current and anticipated customer requirements, price lists,
market studies, business plans, computer software and programs (including object code and source code), any unannounced product(s) and service(s),
and any other information, however documented; (2) any and all information concerning the business and affairs of the disclosing party (which
includes historical financial statements, financial projections and budgets, historical and projected sales, capital spending budgets and plans, the names
and backgrounds of key personnel, personnel training and techniques and materials), however documented; and (3) any and all notes, analyses,
compilations, studies, summaries and other material prepared by or for the receiving party containing or based, in whole or in part, on any information
included in the foregoing.
Confidential Information excludes information which: (i) at the time of disclosure is or thereafter becomes generally available to the public other than
as a result of disclosure by or through the receiving party; (ii) was available to the receiving party on a non-confidential basis prior to disclosure by the
disclosing party as evidenced by the receiving party’s documentation; or (iii) becomes available to the receiving party on a non-confidential basis from
a third party which is not under any confidentiality obligation.

1.5.

“ Customer ” means a third party who purchases Products from Distributor within the Territory for their own internal use and not be resale,
redistribution or further transfer to others, with or without consideration.
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1.6.

“ Delivery Point ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5.3.

1.7.

“ Documentation ” means the technical documentation of Products covered under this Agreement.

1.8.

“ First Renewal Term ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 12.1.

1.9

“ Intellectual Property Rights” or “IP Rights ” means all designs, patents, patentable inventions, patent applications and patent disclosures, together
with all reissuances, continuations, continuations-in-part, revisions, extensions and reexaminations thereof, trademarks and service marks (registered
and unregistered, and applications therefor), domain names, copyrights, know how or trade secrets (and the right to limit the use or disclosure thereof),
and all other proprietary rights, industrial rights and any other similar rights, in each case on a worldwide basis, and all copies and tangible
embodiments thereof, or any part thereof, in whatever form or medium.

l.l0.

“ Products ” means Company’s disposable chargers and batteries for mobile phones and all related accessories and Documentation, as listed in
Appendix A . as such may be amended at a later date during the term of this Agreement.

1.11. “Quarter” or “Quarterly” means each 3-month period beginning on the Effective Date. For clarity, it does not refer to the calendar quarters of
January 1 to March 31, etc.
1.12. “ Second Renewal Term ” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 12.1.
1.13. “ Territory ” means the countries or jurisdictions (including without limitation and subject to any exclusions thereof) as specified in Appendix B .
1.14. “Updated Price List” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.1.
2. APPOINTMENT
2.1.

Exclusive Rights . Subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, Company hereby grants Distributor an exclusive, non-transferable, nonsublicensable, limited right during the term of this Agreement to market, sell and resell the Products in the Territory solely for use by Customers, and
use Company Trademarks in the Territory in connection with marketing, selling and distributing the Products; all in accordance with the terms set forth
herein (“ Exclusive Rights ”). It is hereby clarified and agreed that Company may be entitled to exclude from the Exclusive Rights any jurisdiction
and/or entities, as set forth in Appendix B .

2.2.

Sales Outside Territory . Distributor shall not actively solicit sales of or promote the Products outside the Territory without the prior written consent of
Company. Should Distributor be approached by any third party from outside the Territory for the purchase of Products, Distributor shall forthwith
notify Company and shall either refer such party to Company or take an order from such party, all as shall be directed by Company in writing and at its
sole discretion.

2.3.

Responsibility for Employees and Compensation . Each party shall be responsible for the payment of all compensation due to its employees and any
related payments, including all local income taxes, social security, unemployment compensation, workers compensation and insurance coverage. Each
party may hire its own employees to assist it in the performance of its duties hereunder, but such employees shall be solely the responsibility of the
respective party.

3. SAI.ES AND MARKETING PLAN
3.1.

General . Distributor shall create a marketing plan in order to distribute and procure sales for the Products in order to at least meet the Minimum
Annual Sales and Minimum Quarterly Sales (both as defined below in Appendix C ), to actively promote and create demand for the Products, maintain
an adequate sales organization in the Territory, and to assure adequate advisory, installation, maintenance and support services to be provided only by
such team trained by the Distributor (“Marketing Plan ”). The agreed-upon Marketing Plan, and each Quarterly update (as described in Section 3.3) is
hereby, attached in Appendix D . For the avoidance of doubt Marketing Plan and its Quarterly updates (as described in Section 3.3 below) must be
approved in advance by Company.
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3.2.

Cost of Marketing & Distribution . Unless otherwise agreed by the parties, all costs relating to Marketing Plan and distribution of the Products and
Documentation shall be borne solely by Distributor.

3.3.

Quarterly Reports . Distributor shall submit to Company Quarterly sales reports detailing, among other things: (i) orders won or lost; (ii) a list of all
Products sold and delivered to Customers during the preceding reporting period and the payment received and/or receivable therefor; and (iii) a list of
all Products remaining in Distributor’s inventory. In addition, the Distributor shall update the Marketing Plan each Quarter to include its forecast for
sales and other activities for the following 12 months.

3.4.

Packaging. Labeling & Re-Labeling Prohibition . Distributor shall distribute Products with all original packaging, labeling, warranties, disclaimers and
Documentation intact, as provided to it by Company and in accordance with this Agreement. Distributor shall not re-label any Product.

3.5.

General Marketing Practices . Distributor shall at all times act in furtherance of the best interest of Company and at no time do, cause or permit to be
done, publish or say, any information, act, or thing from whatever source, which may be detrimental to the best interest and/or business reputation of
Company. Distributor acknowledges and represents that it may not make any commitment, warranty, or binding obligation on behalf of Company and
that in performing its activities under this Agreement it shall not make any false or misleading representations with respect to the Products and/or
Company.

3.6.

Compliance with Law . Distributor shall be fully responsible to obtain and provide for itself, at its own cost, with any and all registrations, licenses,
permits, certificates and all other documentation and information required for the exportation, importation, storage, marketing and distribution of the
Products in the Territory and their sales therein.

3.7.

Export Compliance. Without derogating from the above, Distributor shall be subject to the laws and regulations of the Territory and any other
applicable laws and regulations, as well as other applicable export regulations as shall, from time to time, govern the license and delivery of technology
abroad, and any successor legislation. Distributor shall certify that it shall not, directly or indirectly, export, re-export or transship the Products or any
parts or copies thereof in such manner as to violate such laws and regulations in effect from time to time. Distributor shall indemnify and hold harmless
Company from and against any and all losses, claims and expenses actually incurred by Company as a result of the breach of Distributor’s obligations
under this Section 3.7.

4. PRICES. MINIMUM ANNUAL SALES. MINIMUM QUARTERLY SALES AND TERMS OF PAYMENT
4.1.

Price List. Minimum Annual Sales and Minimum Quarterly Sales . The current Distributor prices to be paid to Company for Products, minimum
Annual sales and minimum Quarterly sales for the Term (as defined below) are specified in Appendix C attached hereto (“Price List, Minimum
Annual Sales and Minimum Quarterly Sales”). The Distributor must order from Company at least the Minimum Annual Sales in the Initial Term
and each Renewal Term, and the Minimum Quarterly Sales in each Quarter in the Initial Term and each Renewal Term. Company may, once during the
Initial Term and once during the First Renewal Term, upon written notice to Distributor, change the prices to be paid to Company for the Products
(“Updated Price List”). For the avoidance of doubt, it is hereby clarified that if Company sends an Updated Price List during the Initial Term, it shall
apply to Products ordered during the First Renewal Term, and if Company sends an Updated Price List during the First Renewal Term, it shall apply to
Products ordered during the Second Renewal Term.

4.2.

Pricing & Fee Collection from Customers. Distributor shall be entitled to establish the prices and payment terms and conditions at which it resells the
Products to its Customers; provided however that Material Deviations from the suggested retail prices for Customers (“Suggested Retail Prices”) set
forth in the Price List in Appendix C will be subject to Company’s prior written consent. For the purpose of this Section 4.2, “Material Deviations”
shall mean a variation up or down in the Suggested Retail Prices of greater than ten (10) percent. The parties agree that the Suggested Retail Prices will
be adjusted for the First Renewal Term and Second Renewal Term by the same percentage, if any, that the Updated Price List changes during the First
Renewal Term and Second Renewal Term
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4.3.

Payment Terms . Subject to Section 4.4 (Letter of Credit), Distributor will submit written purchase orders to Company for the Products, and Company
will issue an invoice to Distributor immediately upon approval of each order. Company will use commercially reasonable efforts to accept orders for
up to 200% of the Minimum Quarterly Sales in any Quarter. Distributor will pay in advance fifty percent (50%) (“Advance Payment”) of each
accepted order (provided, however, Company may, in its sole discretion and in exceptional circumstances, require a higher percentage to be paid in
advance). The remaining amount of fifty percent (50%) of each order (the “Balance”) will be paid immediately by Distributor to Company upon
delivery of the Products to Distributor at the Delivery Point (on an F.O.B basis). All payments will be made in U.S. Dollars. The Advance Payment
shall be paid within two (2) Business Days of receipt of each invoice and by wire transfer (SWIFT/IBAN) to Company’s designated account.
Distributor shall not be permitted to offset any credits or amounts owed to it against any amounts owed to Company, without prior written
authorization by Company.

4.4.

Letter of Credit. Prior to Distributor’s submission of any purchase order, Company may require Distributor to cause an irrevocable, nonrefundable
(except in the event of defective, damaged or leaking Products, as specified in Section 5.5 below) standby letter of credit in an amount (up to the
Balance of the applicable purchase order(s)) to be issued by a bank acceptable to and approved in writing by Company. Such letter of credit will be
payable on sight and will permit Company to draw funds if Distributor fails to pay the Balance, upon delivery of the Products to Distributor at the
Delivery Point as set forth in Section 4.3 above. Distributor shall at all times cause the amount of such letter of credit to be maintained at a level no less
than the aggregate Balance. In the event that the value of orders placed by Distributor exceeds the then-current amount of the letter of credit, Company
may require Distributor to increase the amount of the letter of credit to cover the amount of such excess prior to Company’s fulfillment of any such
orders. Distributor will pay all costs of obtaining and maintaining the letter of credit. The parties will work together to establish the letter of credit on
further mutually acceptable terms and conditions prior to fulfillment of the applicable order(s). This provision shall survive expiration or termination of
this Agreement until such time as Distributor has paid to Company all amounts due to Company with respect to the applicable purchase order(s).

4.5.

Minimum Quantity Per Order . The Distributor hereby acknowledges and agrees that the minimum order for the Products is ten thousand (10,000) units
(“ Minimum Quantity Per Order”) . Company may, in its sole discretion, accept an order which does not meet the Minimum Quantity Per Order
requirement and Distributor hereby acknowledges and agrees that acceptance of said order may include additional costs.

4.6.

Minimum Sales . The Distributor hereby agrees to purchase a minimum amount of Products from Company so as to meet or exceed the minimum
purchase amount of Products required for each Quarter and for each Annual period. If Distributor has purchased Products in a Quarter in excess of the
Minimum Quarterly Sales, then Distributor may apply such excess to meet its obligations in the immediately subsequent Quarter (but for clarity, not
for any future Quarter.)

4.7.

Failure to Pay . If payment of any amount as set forth in this Section 4 becomes overdue. Distributor may be asked to pay interest at a rate of 1.5% per
month (18% per annum) of such overdue amount prorated to the number of days of delay commencing on the day following the due date until the date
of actual payment. Company reserves the right to withhold shipments to Distributor, and/or impose additional credit terms, in the event that any
payments to Company are past due. Distributor shall pay all of Company’s costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees) incurred in
connection with the enforcement of The Companies’ rights under this Section 4. In such case the shipment withholding will not be deemed as delayed
shipment.

4.8.

Failure To Meet Minimum Amount . The failure to meet Minimum Quarterly Sales or Minimum Annual Sales shall constitute a material breach of this
Agreement.

4.9.

Taxes . Product prices shall exclude any taxes, import duties, sales tax or similar taxes or duties including, without limitation, withholding, customs,
excise, sales, use, value-added and property taxes levied by any country upon Company or the Products, as the result of any manufacturing, sale,
delivery or use of any Product sold hereunder. Distributor shall be responsible for the payment of all such taxes or duties which may be so levied and to
the extent that Distributor is required to withhold amounts from fees due to Company, Distributor shall gross up any amounts due to Company so that
the net amount paid to Company is the amount set forth in the Price List.
4

4.10. Expenses . Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, each party shall bear all its own expenses incurred in rendering performance of this
Agreement.
5. ORDER PROCEDURE AND DELIVERY
5.1.

Purchase Orders . Distributor shall initiate orders for Products by sending a purchase order to Company by email or fax, stating the number of Products
that Distributor desires to receive. Each purchase order shall include the following: (i) reference to this Agreement; (ii) number of Products ordered;
(iii) requested delivery date (on an F.O.B basis) based on Company’s applicable lead times; (iv) Product unit prices and total amount of purchase order
price; and (v) all information necessary for shipment. The parties agree that the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement shall prevail over any
terms and conditions of any such purchase order, acknowledgment form or other instrument, except that specific commercial terms (prices, delivery
terms, etc.) set forth in a purchase order shall, if they are accepted by Company, prevail over any conflicting commercial terms in this Agreement.
Distributor’s purchase orders shall constitute binding commitments to accept the number and type of Products stated therein, in accordance with the
terms and conditions of this Agreement. Any requested modifications to an accepted purchase order shall be submitted by Distributor to Company in
writing and Company shall either accept or reject such requested modifications at Company’s sole discretion.

5.2.

Purchase Order Acknowledgement & Acceptance . Company shall provide Distributor with an initial acknowledgement of the receipt of a purchase
order soon after receipt; formal acceptance or rejection of the terms of a purchase order shall be provided by Company thereafter. A purchase order
shall be deemed to be accepted only upon written acceptance thereof by Company.

5.3.

Lead Times and Delivery; Title to Products . Unless explicitly set forth otherwise in a written purchase order, Product lead times shall be in accordance
with Company’s lead time policy attached hereto as Appendix E . Products shall be delivered F.O.B (Incoterms 2010), at Company’s factory or
Company’s designated logistics center, as set forth in the applicable purchase order (“Delivery Point”). Risk of loss with respect to the Products shall
pass to Distributor at the Delivery Point, and title to the Products shall pass upon full payment thereof to Company. Delivery dates shall be agreed upon
by the parties on a case-by-case basis per purchase order. Company shall devote its reasonable efforts to deliver the Products ordered in accordance
with the delivery dates agreed upon. If delivery by Company is not anticipated within the time frame set forth in the applicable purchase order,
Company shall notify Distributor of such delay. Company may withhold shipment of Products due to an unpaid balance in Distributor’s account, or
dependent on a requirement that Distributor pay prior to Delivery, if it determines that there is a reasonable risk of non-payment.

5.4.

Cancellation Policies . Company’s cancellation policy is set forth in Appendix F attached hereto. Orders may be partially or entirely cancelled prior to
shipment only in accordance with Company’s cancellation policies.

5.5.

Inspection by Distributor . Distributor agrees to receive, inspect and accept shipments made pursuant to each purchase order. Distributor shall inspect
the Products upon delivery at the Delivery Point and notify Company of any discrepancies in the list of materials shipped, or of any defective, damaged
or leaking Products which would be evident from physical inspection. Products delivered or offered for delivery in a damaged condition shall be
rejected and returned to Company with such documentation as may reasonably be required by Company. Distributor’s failure to notify Company, upon
delivery at the Delivery Point of any visible deficiencies shall be deemed as an acceptance by Distributor of the Product.
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5.6.

No Contingencies . Distributor’s payment obligations hereunder are not contingent in any way ’ upon receipt of payment by Distributor from
Customers or any third party, and Distributor shall be solely responsible for any financial loss suffered as a result of any failure by Distributor to
receive payment or reimbursement for Products sold to Customers.

5.7.

Product Discontinuance and Changes . Company shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to modify, or improve any or all of the Products, and shall
have the right to discontinue specific Products. Company shall use commercially reasonable efforts to provide at least ninety (90] days prior written
notice to Distributor prior to discontinuing a Product.

6. USE OF NAME AND TRADE MARKS
6.1.

Company Trademarks . Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Company hereby grants to Distributor a limited, royalty-free, exclusive,
non-transferable, right and license within the Territory to use and display the trademarks, trade names, service marks and logos owned or licensed by
Company (collectively, the “Company Trademarks”), solely for purposes of marketing and promoting the Products to Customers in the Territory and
solely in connection with marketing materials approved by Company. Distributor shall comply with Company’s trademark usage practice or any
trademark usage guidelines or instructions that Company may provide Distributor from time to time and Distributor shall afford Company reasonable
opportunities to inspect and monitor the activities of Distributor in order to ensure that Distributor’s use of Company Trademarks meets such
guidelines. Distributor hereby acknowledges the existence and validity of Company Trademarks, and agrees that all goodwill associated with
Distributor’s use of Company Trademarks shall inure solely to the benefit of Company. Distributor shall not remove, alter or obscure the ™, ®, (SM),
CE or any other markings from the Products, Documentation or any marketing literature. Distributor may identify itself as an exclusive Distributor of
Company, but shall not use Company Trademarks in its corporate name or in any way state, represent or otherwise imply that its relationship to
Company is anything other than an independent authorized and exclusive Distributor of Company.

6.2.

No Transfer of Title . Company shall retain sole ownership of Company Trademarks and all goodwill associated with Distributor’s use of such
Company Trademarks and the Products.

7. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS
7.1.

Ownership Rights . All Intellectual Property Rights evidenced by or embodied in or related to the Products, Company’s Confidential Information, the
Documentation and Company Trademarks shall be owned solely by Company. Distributor acknowledges that except as expressly provided hereunder
in connection with the distribution of the Products, Company does not license any of its Intellectual Property Rights to Distributor hereunder, and that
Distributor has not, does not, and shall not under any circumstances acquire any rights with respect to the above. To the extent that Distributor or its
employees, contractors or subcontractors participate in enhancements, derivatives, new versions, or improvements to the Products or Documentation
(“Modifications”), Distributor, on behalf of itself and its employees, contractors and subcontractors, shall and hereby does assign to Company all
right, title and interest, including all Intellectual Property Rights, in and to the Modifications.

7.2.

Patent Notice . If required, and in order to protect Company’s IP Rights, Distributor agrees, where applicable, that a valid patent notice for the Products
will appear on any: (i) media for the Products and any Customer packaging materials associated therein; and (ii) Documentation and promotional
material for the Products.

7.3.

Distributor’s Obligations . Distributor shall, (i) refrain from copying, reverse engineering, disassembling, de-compiling, translating or modifying the
Products or any part thereof or granting any other person the right to do so, (ii) not represent that it possesses any proprietary interest in the Products;
(iii) not directly or indirectly, take any action to contest Company’s IP Rights or infringe them in any way; (iv) not register, nor have registered or
attempt to register, Company Trademarks (or which are similar to Company Trademarks); (v) not register or attempt to register any domain name using
any of Company Trademarks without Company’s prior written consent; and (vi) save for the specific purpose contained in this Agreement, it shall not
use Company Trademarks in any manner whatsoever.
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7.4.

Notification . Distributor shall promptly notify Company of: (i) any claims, allegations or notification that its marketing, licensing, support or service
of the Products may or will infringe the Intellectual Property Rights of any other person; and (ii) any determination, discovery or notification that any
person is or may be infringing the Intellectual Property Rights of Company. Distributor shall not take any legal action relating to the protection or
defense of any Intellectual Property Rights of Company without the prior written approval of Company. Distributor shall assist in the protection and
defense of such Intellectual Property Rights.

8.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION . During the term of this Agreement and thereafter, the receiving party shall not use Confidential Information
received from the disclosing party, other than in accordance with this Agreement and in fulfillment of the purpose of this Agreement The receiving
party shall maintain Confidential Information in the strictest confidence unless or until it shall have been made public. The receiving party shall not
disclose Confidential Information to any third party and shall use all reasonable precautions to ensure that all such Confidential Information is properly
protected and kept from unauthorized persons or disclosure. The receiving party may, however, disclose Confidential Information to its own personnel
on a “need to know” basis, and to the extent necessary for the purpose of this Agreement, provided that it shall be responsible for compliance of its
personnel with the provisions of this section and shall remain liable for any acts and omissions by its personnel in connection with the protection and
use of the Confidential Information.

9. LIMITED WARRANTY & DISCLAIMER
9.1.

Distributor Representations . Distributor represents and warrants that: (i) it has full right, power and authority necessary to enter into and perform this
Agreement; (ii) this Agreement has been duly executed and delivered and is the valid and binding obligation of Distributor, enforceable in accordance
with its terms; and (iii) the performance of its obligations hereunder will not violate any applicable laws or regulations, or cause a breach of any
agreements with or infringe the rights of any third parties.

9.2.

Limited Warranty . EXCEPT FOR THE LIMITED WARRANTY PROVIDED HEREIN AND TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED UNDER
APPLICABLE LAW, COMPANY DISCLAIMS ALL REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS, WHETHER EXPRESS,
IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, WITH RESPECT TO THE PRODUCTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTIES OR
CONDITIONS OF SATISFACTORY QUALITY, NONINFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
AND THOSE ARISING OUT OF STATUTE OR OTHERWISE IN LAW OR FROM A COURSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE. Without
derogating from the above. Company will replace defective, damaged or leaking Products, provided however that: (a) any such defective, damaged or
leaking Products must be provided to Company in its original packaging as proof of claim; (b) said defect, damage or leakage are not caused by
noncompliance with the Instructions for Use” of the Products, specified in Appendix G attached hereto; (c) Products were sold to Customers prior to
the expiration date of the Products, as evidenced Distributor’s written records; and (d) Distributor will receive an RMA (Returned Merchandise
Authorization) from Company prior to returning it; and (e) Distributor will bear all costs associated with, or derived from, such replacement.

10. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
10.1. Exclusion of Indirect Damages . IN NO EVENT SHALL COMPANY OR ITS AFFILIATES BE LIABLE OR RESPONSIBLE TO DISTRIBUTOR
OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY TYPE OF INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOST REVENUE OR LOST PROFITS, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH
DAMAGES, WHETHER ARISING UNDER THEORY OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY OR
OTHERWISE.
10.2. Limitation Of Liability: EXCEPT IN THE EVENT OF DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY, COMPANY’S ENTIRE LIABILITY TO DISTRIBUTOR
OR ANY THIRD PARTY ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT AND/OR THE PRODUCTS SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE
AMOUNTS ACTUALLY. RECEIVED BY COMPANY FROM DISTRIBUTOR PURSUANT TO THE PURCHASE ORDER THAT GAVE RISE
TO THE CLAIM, AND IF NO SPECIFIC PURCHASE ORDER IS APPLICABLE THEN COMPANY’S ENTIRE LIABILITY SHALL NOT
EXCEED THE AMOUNTS ACTUALLY RECEIVED BY COMPANY FROM DISTRIBUTOR DURING THE THREE (3) MONTH PERIOD
PRIOR TO THE EVENT GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM.
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11. INDEMNIFICATION
11.1. Indemnification by Distributor . Distributor shall indemnify and defend Company and its officers, directors and employees, from and against any
losses, costs, damages, fees or expenses (including reasonable attorneys fees) arising out of any third party claim to the extent relating: (i) any breach
by the Distributor of any of its obligations, representations and warranties under this Agreement; (ii) the negligence, recklessness, or willful
misconduct of the Distributor or its officers, employees or agents; (iii) any act or omission of the Distributor in relation to the storage or distribution of
the Products.
11.2. Indemnification Procedures . As a condition to the defense and indemnity set forth above, the indemnified party shall: (i) give the indemnifying party a
prompt written notice of any such claim made against it; provided, however, that the failure to give such notification shall not affect the
indemnification provided hereunder except to the extent that the indemnifying party shall have been actually prejudiced as a result of such failure; (ii)
grant the indemnifying party sole control of the defense of any such claim, suit or proceeding, including appeals, negotiations and any settlement or
compromise thereof; provided that the indemnifying party shall not acquiesce to any judgment or enter into any settlement, either of which imposes
any obligation or liability on an indemnified party without its prior written consent; and (iii) at the indemnifying party’s request and expense, provide
such information and assistance in the defense of such claims, as reasonably requested by the indemnifying party.
12. TERM AND TERMINATION
12.1. Term . This Agreement shall continue in force for one (1) year as of the Effective Date (“Initial Term”). At the end of the Initial Term, this
Agreement will be automatically renewed for an additional one (1) year (the “First Renewal Term”) and will be automatically renewed for an
additional one (1) year at the end of the First Renewal Term (the “Second Renewal Term”) (each, a “Renewal Term”) (the Initial Term and all
Renewal Terms, if any, are collectively referred to as the “Term”), provided that (a) Distributor has performed all of its commitments and obligations
under this Agreement to Company’s full satisfaction, (b) the parties agree in writing on the Updated Price List and Minimum Quarterly Sales and
Minimum Annual Sales for each Renewal Term, and (c) Distributor has not notified Company in writing of its desire not to renew this Agreement, no
later than two (2) months prior to the termination or expiration of the Initial Term or the then-current Renewal Term.
12.2. Termination for Convenience . Following the Initial Term, this Agreement may be terminated by Company at any time for any reason with ninety (90)
days written notice. Said termination shall become effective at the end of the ninety (90) day period; provided however that if Distributor is, at any time
during the Initial Term or any Renewal Term, in material breach of any of Distributor’s commitments and obligations under this Agreement, Company
may, at its sole discretion, and upon thirty (30) days written notice to Distributor, either terminate this Agreement or revoke the Exclusive Rights set
forth in Section 2.1 above. It is further clarified that in the event Company chooses to terminate this Agreement due to said material breach by
Distributor Company will be entitled, in addition to any other compensation or remedies which it may have at law or equity or under this Agreement, to
monetary compensation in an amount equal to 10% of the unpurchased Minimum Annual Sales for the remainder of the current Term. The parties
agree that this amount is fair compensation for Company’s damage in light of the actual harm which Company is likely to incur and the difficulties of
proving actual damage, and that this is a material term of this Agreement.
12.3.

Termination . This Agreement may be terminated: (i) by either party in the event that the other party has committed a material breach of any of its
obligations hereunder that has not been cured within thirty (30) days after the breaching party has received notice thereof; or (ii) by Company at its sole
and absolute discretion (and with immediate effect as of the date Company informs Distributor of its decision), case of a change in the ownership of the
Distributor
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12.4. Termination Upon Bankruptcy . Either party may, at its option, terminate this Agreement and/or suspend its performance upon provision of written
notice in the event that: (i) the other party files a petition in bankruptcy, files a petition seeking any reorganization, arrangement, composition or similar
relief under any law regarding insolvency or relief for debtors, or makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors; (ii) a receiver, trustee or similar
officer is appointed for the business or property of such party; (iii) any involuntary petition or proceeding under bankruptcy or insolvency laws is
instituted against such party and not stayed, enjoined or discharged within sixty (60) days; or (iv) the other party adopts a resolution for discontinuance
of its business or for dissolution.
12.5. Consequences . Upon termination of this Agreement, Distributor shall immediately discontinue all further promotion, marketing and support of the
Products. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing. Distributor shall cease all display, advertising and use of all of Company’s Trademarks and
will not thereafter use, advertise or display any Company Trademarks. Upon termination of this Agreement: (i) the due date of all outstanding
payments shall automatically be accelerated and all such payments shall become immediately due and payable; (ii) all purchase orders or portions
thereof remaining un-shipped as of the effective date of termination may be canceled by Company, at its option; (iii) Distributor shall promptly return
to Company all Confidential Information and/or any such tangible property representing the disclosed Confidential Information and/or Intellectual
Property Rights divulged by Company to Distributor pursuant to this Agreement and all copies thereof; and (iv) Distributor shall erase/delete any such
Confidential Information held by it in electronic form.
12.6. Compensation Claims . The parties hereby acknowledge and agree that the Initial Term was deliberately set by the parties in order to allow for
adequate compensation to Distributor in consideration for its efforts and investments with respect to the distribution of the Product in the Territory. In
light of the foregoing, the parties explicitly agree that upon termination of this Agreement, Distributor shall not be entitled to make any compensation
claims, including any claim for indemnification with regard to the loss of its customer base or any investments made in connection with this
Agreement. The foregoing shall be limited to the extent that mandatory legal provisions do not provide for such compensation.
12.7. Survival . Notwithstanding any termination of this Agreement, Sections 1, 4.5, 4.7, 4.8, 6.2, 7, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 15 shall survive and continue to
be in effect in accordance with their terms.
13. FORCE MAJEURE
13.1. Force Majeure Event . Neither party shall be liable to the other party for failure or delay in the performance of any of its obligations under this
Agreement for the time and to the extent such failure or delay is caused by riots, civil commotions, wars, strikes, hostilities between nations,
governmental laws, orders or regulations, embargoes, actions by a government or any agency thereof, acts of God, storms, fires, accidents, sabotages,
explosions or any other conditions beyond the reasonable control of the respective parties (“ Force Majeure Event ”). In such events, the performance
of obligations hereunder shall be suspended during, but not longer than, the period of existence of such cause and the period reasonably required to
perform the obligations in such cases.
13.2. Cancellation . The party, in respect of which this Agreement cannot be performed because of a Force Majeure Event affecting the other party, is
entitled to terminate this Agreement or part thereof where the Force Majeure Event continues for a period of sixty (60) days In any event before
exercising its right of cancellation under this Section, the party requesting cancellation shall negotiate in good faith with the other party to reach an
agreement not requiring termination.
14. NON-COMPETlTION
14.1. Prohibited Activities . During the Term and for a period of six (6) months thereafter Distributor shall not, whether directly or indirectly, whether by
itself or through others, promote offer sell or provide products or services which compete with Company’s Products or services unless Company
provides its advance express written consent. Distributor hereby acknowledges that the restrictions contained in this Section 15.1 are fair and
reasonably required to protect the interest of Company. Company shall be entitled to obtain an injunction restraining any violation, further violation or
threatened violation of the covenant set forth in this Section l5.l, in addition to any other remedies.
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14.2. NON-SOLICITATION Company shall not directly or indirectly try to hire, hire or solicit Distributor’s Customer during the term of this Agreement
without Distributor’s written consent. Distributor’s Customers are those who were or have been in contractual relations (regardless of the actual term of
such relations) with Distributor and/or its affiliated persons during the term of the present Agreement. This article is valid for the territory of France
only and emphasizing that if a Customer works within the agreed territory and out of it, this article does not apply for them.
14.3. Blue-Pencil . Notwithstanding anything contained in Section 15.1 to the contrary, if the scope or period of time specified herein shall be determined to
be unreasonable in any judicial proceeding, then the scope and/or period of time of the restriction shall be reduced so that Section 15.1 may be enforced
as shall be determined to be reasonable by such judicial proceeding
15. MISCELLANEOUS
15.1. No Conflict . Each party represents and warrants, on a present and ongoing basis, to the other party that its commitments and the rights and privileges
granted herein do not conflict with any other agreement or legal obligation.
15.2. Relationship of the Parties . In performing their respective services hereunder, Distributor and Company shall operate as and have the status of
independent contractors and shall not act as or be an agent, partner or employee of the other. Neither party shall have any right or authority or assume
or create any obligations or make any representations or warranties on behalf of the other party, whether expressed or implied, or to bind the other
party in any respect whatsoever. Distributor shall be responsible for the payment of all compensation due to its employees and any related payments,
including all local income taxes, social security, unemployment compensation, workers compensation and insurance coverage. Distributor may hire its
own employees to assist it in the performance of its duties hereunder, but such employees shall be solely the responsibility of Distributor.
15.3. Assignment . The rights of Distributor under this Agreement are restricted solely to Distributor and shall not be assigned, transferred, subleased,
sublicensed, encumbered or subject to any security interest without the written authorization of Company. Any attempted assignment will be void and
of no effect. Company shall be entitled to assign this Agreement, in whole or in part to any third party at its discretion.
15.4. Amendment . This Agreement may only be amended by an instrument in writing signed by each of the parties hereto.
15.5. Waiver . Any waiver of any right or default hereunder shall be effective only if made in writing and in the instance given and shall not operate as or
imply a waiver of any similar right or default on any subsequent occasion. No waiver by either party of any breach or series of breaches or defaults in
performance by the other party, and no failure, refusal or neglect of either party to exercise any right, power or option given to it hereunder or to insist
upon strict compliance with or performance of either party’s obligations under this Agreement, shall constitute a waiver of the provisions of this
Agreement with respect to any subsequent breach thereof or a waiver by either party of its right at any time thereafter to require exact and strict
compliance with the provisions thereof.
15.6. Severability . Any clause, provision or portion of this Agreement found or ruled invalid, void, illegal or otherwise unenforceable under any law or by
any court, arbitrator or other proceeding, shall be amended to the extent required to render it valid, legal and enforceable, or deleted if no such
amendment is feasible, and such amendment or deletion shall not affect the enforceability of the other provisions hereof.
15.7. Governing Law. jurisdiction. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Israel and excluding the Convention on Contracts for the
International Sale of Goods and that body of law known as conflicts of laws. The courts of competent jurisdiction in Tel Aviv, Israel shall have the
exclusive jurisdiction with respect to any dispute arising under or in connection with this Agreement.
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15.8. Appendices . All Appendices hereto are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement.
15.9. Headings . The headings and sub-headings contained in this Agreement are for convenience and reference purposes only and shall not affect in any
way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.
15.10. Entire Agreement . The parties agree that this Agreement is the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between the parties, which
supersedes all prior agreements, oral or written, and all other communications between the parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement.
15.11. Automatic Renew An automatic renew of the Agreement for a second year, will be done automatically only if the Distributor agrees with a written
consent, handed to the Company before the termination of the agreement, to a 30% increase of the minimum quantities of the first year.
15.12.

Notices . All notices or other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be given in person, by courier, by registered mail addressed as
set forth in the heading of this Agreement or such other address as any party may designate to the other in accordance with this procedure. All
communications delivered in person or by courier service shall be deemed to have been received upon delivery, and all notices and other
communications sent by registered mail shall be deemed to have been received within three (3) Business Days after posting.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their respective authorized representatives.
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Appendix D: Marketing Plan
Appendix E: Lead Time Policy
Appendix F: Cancellation Policy
Appendix G: Instructions for Use
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Appendix A: Products
Products
1.

mobeego™ chargera.

a package of X1 connector (lighting/30 pins/micro usb) + X1 can (figure A)

b.

packed and shipped in a ‘display carton’ of 10 pieces (figure B)
*the package language will follow the distributor requirements’

2.

mobeego™ cana.

a single can without a package_(figure C)

b.

packed and shipped in a ‘display carton’ of 15 pieces (figure D)
*the package language will follow the distributor requirements’

3.

mobeego™ stand with recycling boxa.

a extra carton stand , wil1 be supplied for free as required ,and up to a maximum of one stand per 200 mobeego™ charger units ordered
(figure E)
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Appendix B: Territory
Territory: [France]
With respect to the Exclusivity Rights set forth in Section 2.1 to the Agreement, Territory shall exclude the following jurisdictions and/or entities, which list may
be amended by Company by notice to the Distributor:
1.

On-line

2.

If and only if the distributor can not provide a chain because of the cost of the order, the company will be allowed, only for this order, to provide the customer.
The customer will remain the distributor’s client for all the next order.
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Appendix C: Price List. Minimum Annual Sales and Minimum Quarterly Sales
Price List for Initial Term:
Price per unit
[USD]

mobeego can
[in thousands]

.135

10-50
1.3

50-200
200-1000

.127
1.2

Above 1000

Price per unit
[USD]
2.65
2.6
2.5
2.45

mobeego charger
[in thousands]
10-50
51-200
200-1000
Above 1000

Suggested Retail Prices for Initial Term: [6.99, 2.99 Euro]
The Minimum Annual Sales for the Initial Term is as follows: [600K] units
It is hereby clarified and agreed that the Minimum Annual Sales for any Renewal Term must be agreed upon in writing by both parties.
The Minimum Quarterly Sales in each Quarter of the Initial Term is as follow:
Q1: [45K] units [i.e. XX% of Minimum Annual Sales].
Q2: [110K] units [i.e. XX% of Minimum Annual Sales].
Q3: [190K] units [i.e. XX% of Minimum Annual Sales].
Q4: [255K] units [i.e. XX% of Minimum Annual Sales].
16

Appendix D: Marketing Plan
[Please insert agreed upon marketing plan]
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Appendix E: Lead Time Policy
Standard lead time for deliveries is [45] days from the later of order acceptance, or receipt of Advance Payment for such order.
The above terms apply to orders of up to [10K] Product units each. Lead times for orders of more than [200K] Product units will be agreed upon separately.
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Appendix F: Cancellation Policy
Company may cancel an accepted order without penalty:
●

If the manufacturer of the Products declares bankruptcy or is unable to deliver the Products in a timely manner, or if the agreement with the
manufacturer of the Products is, for any reason, terminated.

●

If either party has given a notice to terminate the Agreement.

●

If Distributor does not comply the payment terms for such order.
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Appendix G: Instructions for Use
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MOBEEGQ EXCLUSIVE IMPORT & DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT
This Distribution Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into as of the later of the two signature dates set forth below (“Effective Date”), by and between Batterfly
Energy, Ltd., a company organized under the laws of the State of Israel, with its principal place of business at Meshek 86, Shetulim 79280 Israel ( Company );
and Mobeego Scotland Ltd, a company organized under the laws of Scotland, with its principal place of business at Block 1 Unit 2, Thornliebank Ind Est, Glasgow
G46 8QG (“Importer & Distributor ).
WHEREAS. Company is engaged in the development and manufacturing of its proprietary Products (as defined hereunder); and
WHEREAS. Importer / Distributor wishes to acquire an exclusive, non-transferable right to Import, promote, market and resell the Products in the Territory (as
defined hereunder); and
WHEREAS. Importer / Distributor declares it has the knowledge, experience, ability and financial capability to perform the obligations herein; and
WHEREAS, Company has agreed, on the basis of Distributor’s representations herein, to grant the Importer, Distributor certain reselling rights, as further
described hereunder;
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises and agreements hereinafter contained, the parties mutually agree as follows:
1. DEFINITIONS . For purposes of this Agreement (including any and all Appendices and amendments made to or incorporated herein now or in the future), the
following capitalized terms shall have the followingmeanings:
1.1.

“Annual” or “Annually” means each 12-month period beginning on the Effective Date. For clarity, it does not refer to the calendar year of January 1
to December 31.

1.2.

“Balance” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.3.

1.3.

“ Business Day ” means Monday through Friday, excluding holidays in [UK] and Israel.

1.4.

“ Confidential Information ” means all information and/or data, in any form whatsoever, tangible or intangible, including information in oral, visual
or computer database form, not generally made available by the disclosing party to the general public. By way of illustration and not limitation, such
Confidential Information shall include: (1) any and all trade secrets concerning the business or affairs of Company, its product architecture, designs or
specifications, data, know-how, compositions, processes, formulas, methods, samples, inventions and ideas, past, current and planned development or
experimental work, current and planned distribution methods and processes, customer lists, current and anticipated customer requirements, price lists,
market studies, business plans, computer software and programs (including object code and source code), any unannounced product(s) and service(s),
and any other information, however documented; (2) any and all information concerning the business and affairs of the disclosing party (which
includes historical financial statements, financial projections and budgets, historical and projected sales, capital spending budgets and plans, the names
and backgrounds of key personnel, personnel training and techniques and materials), however documented; and (3) any and all notes, analyses,
compilations, studies, summaries and other material prepared by or for the receiving party containing or based, in whole or in part, on any information
included in the foregoing.
Confidential Information excludes information which: (i) at the time of disclosure is or thereafter becomes generally available to the public other than
as a result of disclosure by or through the receiving party; (ii) was available to the receiving party on a non-confidential basis prior to disclosure by the
disclosing party as evidenced by the receiving party’s documentation; or (iii) becomes available to the receiving party on a non-confidential basis from
a third party which is not under any confidentiality obligation.

1.5.

“ Customer ” means a third party who purchases Products from Importer / Distributor within the Territory for their own internal use and not be resale,
redistribution or further transfer to others, with or without consideration.

1.6.

“Delivery Point” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5.3.

1.7.

“ Documentation ” means the technical documentation of Products covered under this Agreement.
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1.8.

“First Renewal Term” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 12.1.

1.9.

“ Intellectual Propertv Rights” or “11* Rights ” means all designs, patents, patentable inventions, patent applications and patent disclosures,
together with all reissuances, continuations, continuation-in-part, revisions, extensions and reexaminations thereof, trademarks and service marks
(registered, and unregistered, and applications therefor), domain names, copyrights, know-how or trade secrets (and the right to limit the use or
disclosure thereof), and all other proprietary rights, industrial rights and any other similar rights, in each case on a worldwide basis, and all copies and
tangible embodiments thereof, or any part thereof, in whatever form or medium.

1.10. “ Products ” means Company’s disposable chargers and batteries for mobile phones and all related accessories and Documentation, as listed in
Appendix A , as such may be amended at a later date during the term of this Agreement.
1.11. “Quarter” or “Quarterly” means each 3-month period beginning on the Effective Date. For clarity, it does not refer to the calendar quarters of
January 1 to March 31, etc.
1.12. “Second Renewal Term” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 12.1.
1.13. “ Territory ” means the countries or jurisdictions (including without limitation and subject to any exclusions thereof) as specified in Appendix B .
1.14. “Updated Price List” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.1.
2. APPOINTMENT
2.1.

Exclusive Rights . Subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, Company hereby grants Distributor an exclusive, non-transferable, non-sub
licensable, limited right during the term of this Agreement to market, sell and resell the Products in the Territory solely for use by Customers, and
use Company Trademarks in the Territory in connection with marketing, selling and distributing the Products; all in accordance with the terms set
forth herein (“Exclusive Rights”). It is hereby clarified and agreed that Company may be entitled to exclude from the Exclusive Rights any
jurisdiction and/or entities, as set forth in Appendix B .

2.2.

Sales Outside Territory . Distributor shall not actively solicit sales of or promote the Products outside the Territory without the prior written consent
of Company. Should Distributor be approached by any third party from outside the Territory for the purchase of Products, Distributor shall forthwith
notify Company and shall either refer such party to Company or take an order from such party, all as shall be directed by Company in writing and at
its sole discretion.

2.3.

Responsibility for Employees and Compensation . Each party shall be responsible for the payment of all compensation due to its employees and any
related payments, including all local income taxes, social security, unemployment compensation, workers’ compensation and insurance coverage.
Each party may hire its own employees to assist it in the performance of its duties hereunder, but such employees shall be solely the responsibility of
the respective party.

3. SALES AND MARKETING PLAN
3.1.

General . Distributor shall create a marketing plan in order to distribute and procure sales for the Products in order to at least meet the Minimum
Annual Sales and Minimum Quarterly Sales (both as defined below in Appendix C ), to actively promote and create demand for the Products, maintain
an adequate sales organization in the Territory, and to assure adequate advisory, installation, maintenance and support services to be provided only by
such team trained by the Distributor (“Marketing Plan”). The agreed-upon Marketing Plan, and each Quarterly update (as described in Section 3.3) is
hereby attached in Appendix D . For the avoidance of doubt Marketing Plan and its Quarterly updates (as described in Section 3.3 below) must be
approved in advance by Company.

3.2.

Cost of Marketing & Distribution . Unless otherwise agreed by the parties, all costs relating to Marketing Plan and distribution of the Products and
Documentation shall be borne solely by Distributor.

3.3.

Quarterly Reports . Distributor shall submit to Company Quarterly sales reports detailing, among other things: (i) orders won or lost; (ii) a list of all
Products sold and delivered to Customers during the preceding reporting period and the payment received and/or receivable therefor; and (iii) a list of
all Products remaining in Distributor’s inventory. In addition, the Distributor shall update the Marketing Plan each Quarter to include its forecast for
sales and other activities for the following 12 months.
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3.4.

Packaging. Labeling & Re-Labeling Prohibition . Distributor shall distribute Products with all original packaging, labeling, warranties, disclaimers and
Documentation intact, as provided to it by Company and in accordance with this Agreement. Distributor shall not re-label any Product.

3.5.

General Marketing Practices . Distributor shall at all times act in furtherance of the best interest of Company and at no time do, cause or permit to be
done, publish or say, any information, act, or thing from whatever source, which may be detrimental to the best interest and/or business reputation of
Company. Distributor acknowledges and represents that it may not make any commitment, warranty, or binding obligation on behalf of Company and
that in performing its activities under this Agreement it shall not make any false or misleading representations with respect to the Products and/or
Company.

3.6.

Compliance with Law . Distributor shall be fully responsible to obtain and provide for itself, at its own cost, with any and all registrations, licenses,
permits, certificates and all other documentation and information required for the exportation, importation, storage, marketing and distribution of the
Products in the Territory and their sales therein.

3.7.

Export Compliance . Without derogating from the above, Distributor shall be subject to the laws and regulations of the Territory and any other
applicable laws and regulations, as well as other applicable export regulations as shall, from time to time, govern the license and delivery of technology
abroad, and any successor legislation. Distributor shall certify that it shall not, directly or indirectly, export, re-export or transship the Products or any
parts or copies thereof in such manner as to violate such laws and regulations in effect from time to time. Distributor shall indemnify and hold harmless
Company from and against any and all losses, claims and expenses actually incurred by Company as a result of the breach of Distributor’s obligations
under this Section 3.7.

4. PRICES, MINIMUM ANNUAL SALES, MINIMUM QUARTERLY SALES AND TERMS OF PAYMENT
4.1.

Price List, Minimum Annual Sales and Minimum Quarterly Sales . The current Distributor prices to be paid to Company for Products, minimum
Annual sales and minimum Quarterly sales for the Term (as defined below) are specified in Appendix C attached hereto (“Price List, Minimum
Annual Sales and Minimum Quarterly Sales”). The Distributor must order from Company at least the Minimum Annual Sales in the Initial Term
and each Renewal Term, and the Minimum Quarterly Sales in each Quarter in the Initial Term and each Renewal Term. Company may, once during the
Initial Term and once during the First Renewal Term, upon written notice to Distributor, change the prices to be paid to Company for the Products
(“Updated Price List”). For the avoidance of doubt, it is hereby clarified that if Company sends an Updated Price List during the Initial Term, it shall
apply to Products ordered during the First Renewal Term, and if Company sends an Updated Price List during the First Renewal Term, it shall apply to
Products ordered during the Second Renewal Term.

4.2.

Pricing & Fee Collection from Customers . Distributor shall be entitled to establish the prices and payment terms and conditions at which it resells the
Products to its Customers; provided however that Material Deviations from the suggested retail prices for Customers (“Suggested Retail Prices”) set
forth in the Price List in Appendix C will be subject to Company’s prior written consent. For the purpose of this Section 4.2, “Material Deviations”
shall mean a variation up or down in the Suggested Retail Prices of greater than ten (10) percent. The parties agree that the Suggested Retail Prices will
be adjusted for the First Renewal Term and Second Renewal Term by the same percentage, if any, that the Updated Price List changes during the First
Renewal Term and Second Renewal Term.

4.3.

Payment Terms . Subject to Section 4.4 (Letter of Credit), Distributor will submit written purchase orders to Company for the Products, and Company
will issue an invoice to Distributor immediately upon approval of each order. Company will use commercially reasonable efforts to accept orders for
up to 200% of the Minimum Quarterly Sales in any Quarter. Distributor will pay in advance fifty percent (50%) (“Advance Payment”) of each
accepted order (provided, however, Company may, in its sole discretion and in exceptional circumstances, require a higher percentage to be paid in
advance). The remaining amount of Fifty percent (50%) of each order (the “Balance”) will be paid immediately by Distributor to Company upon
delivery of the Products to Distributor at the Delivery Point (on an F.O.B basis). All payments will be made in U.S. Dollars. The Advance Payment
shall be paid within two (2) Business Days of receipt of each invoice and by wire transfer (SWIFT/ IBAN) to Company s designated account.
Distributor shall not be permitted to offset any credits or amounts owed to it against any amounts owed to Company, without prior written
authorization by Company.
3

4.4.

Letter of Credit. Prior to Distributor’s submission of’ any purchase order, Company may require Distributor to cause an irrevocable, nonrefundable
(except in the event of defective, damaged or leaking Products, as specified in Section 5.5 below) standby letter of credit in an amount (up to the
Balance of the applicable purchase order(s)) to be issued by a bank acceptable to and approved in writing by Company. Such letter of credit will be
payable on sight and will permit Company to draw funds if Distributor fails to pay the Balance, upon delivery of the Products to Distributor at the
Delivery Point as set forth in Section 4.3 above. Distributor shall at all times cause the amount of such letter of credit to be maintained at a level no less
than the aggregate Balance. In the event that the value of orders placed by Distributor exceeds the then-current amount of the letter of credit, Company
may require Distributor to increase the amount of the letter of credit to cover the amount of such excess prior to Company’s fulfillment of any such
orders. Distributor will pay all costs of obtaining and maintaining the letter of credit. The parties will work together to establish the letter of credit on
further mutually acceptable terms and conditions prior to fulfillment of the applicable order(s). This provision shall survive expiration or termination of
this Agreement until such time as Distributor has paid to Company all amounts due to Company with respect to the applicable purchase order(s).

4.5.

Minimum Quantity Per Order . The Importer /Distributor hereby acknowledges and agrees that the minimum order for the Products is ten thousand
(10,000) units (“ Minimum Quantity Per Order”) . Company may, in its sole discretion, accept an order which does not meet the Minimum Quantity
Per Order requirement and Distributor hereby acknowledges and agrees that acceptance of said order may include additional costs.

4.6. Minimum Sales . The Distributor hereby agrees to purchase a minimum amount of Products from Company so as to meet or exceed the minimum
purchase amount of Products required for each Quarter and for each Annual period. If Distributor has purchased Products in a Quarter in excess of the
Minimum Quarterly Sales, then Distributor may apply such excess to meet its obligations in the immediately subsequent Quarter (but for clarity, not
for any future Quarter.)
4.7.

Failure to Pay . If payment of any amount as set forth in this Section 4 becomes overdue, Distributor may be asked to pay interest at a rate of 1.5% per
month (18% per annum) of such overdue amount prorated to the number of days of delay commencing on the day following the due date until the date
of actual payment. Company reserves the right to withhold shipments to Distributor, and/or impose additional credit terms, in the event that any
payments to Company are past due. Distributor shall pay all of Company’s costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees) incurred in
connection with the enforcement of The Companies’ rights under this Section 4. In such case the shipment withholding will not be deemed as delayed
shipment.

4.8.

Failure To Meet Minimum Amount . The failure to meet Minimum Quarterly Sales or Minimum Annual Sales shall constitute a material breach of this
Agreement.

4.9.

Taxes . Product prices shall exclude any taxes, import duties, sales tax or similar taxes or duties including, without limitation, withholding, customs,
excise, sales, use, value-added and property taxes levied by any country upon Company or the Products, as the result of any manufacturing, sale,
delivery or use of any Product sold hereunder. Distributor shall be responsible for the payment of all such taxes or duties which may be so levied and to
the extent that Distributor is required to withhold amounts from fees due to Company, Distributor shall gross up any amounts due to Company so that
the net amount paid to Company is the amount set forth in the Price List.

4.10. Expenses . Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, each party shall bear all its own expenses incurred in rendering performance of this
Agreement.
4

5. ORDER PROCEDURE AND DELIVERY
5.1.

Purchase Orders . Distributor shall initiate orders for Products by sending a purchase order to Company by email or fax, stating the number of Products
that Distributor desires to receive. Each purchase order shall include the following: (i) reference to this Agreement; (ii) number of Products ordered;
(iii) requested delivery date (on an F.O.B basis) based on Company’s applicable lead times; (iv) Product unit prices and total amount of purchase order
price; and (v) all information necessary for shipment. The parties agree that the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement shall prevail over any
terms and conditions of any such purchase order, acknowledgment form or other instrument, except that specific commercial terms (prices, delivery
terms, etc.) set forth in a purchase order shall, if they are accepted by Company, prevail over any conflicting commercial terms in this Agreement.
Distributor’s purchase orders shall constitute binding commitments to accept the number and type of Products stated therein, in accordance with the
terms and conditions of this Agreement. Any requested modifications to an accepted purchase order shall be submitted by Distributor to Company in
writing and Company shall either accept or reject such requested modifications at Company’s sole discretion.

5.2.

Purchase Order Acknowledgement & Acceptance . Company shall provide Distributor with an initial acknowledgement of the receipt of a purchase
order soon after receipt; formal acceptance or rejection of the terms of a purchase order shall be provided by Company thereafter. A purchase order
shall be deemed to be accepted only upon written acceptance thereof by Company.

5. 3

Lead Times and Delivery; Title to Products . Unless explicitly set forth otherwise in a written purchase order, Product lead times shall be in accordance
with Company’s lead time policy attached hereto as Appendix E . Products shall be delivered F.O.B (Incoterms 2010), at Company’s factory or
Company’s designated logistics center, as set forth in the applicable purchase order (“Delivery Point”). Risk of loss with respect to the Products shall
pass to Distributor at the Delivery Point, and title to the Products shall pass upon full payment thereof to Company. Delivery dates shall be agreed upon
by the parties on a case-by-case basis per purchase order. Company shall devote its reasonable efforts to deliver the Products ordered in accordance
with the delivery dates agreed upon. If delivery by Company is not anticipated within the time frame set forth in the applicable purchase order,
Company shall notify Distributor of such delay. Company may withhold shipment of Products due to an unpaid balance in Distributor’s account, or
dependent on a requirement that Distributor pay prior to Delivery, if it determines that there is a reasonable risk of non-payment.

5.4.

Cancellation Policies . Company’s cancellation policy is set forth in Appendix F attached hereto. Orders may be partially or entirely cancelled prior to
shipment only in accordance with Company’s cancellation policies.

5.5.

Inspection by Distributor . Importer/Distributor agrees to receive, inspect and accept shipments made pursuant to each purchase order. Importer /
Distributor shall inspect the Products upon delivery at the Delivery Point and notify Company of any discrepancies in the list of materials shipped, or
of any defective, damaged or leaking Products which would be evident from physical inspection. Products delivered or offered for delivery in a
damaged condition shall be rejected and returned to Company with such documentation as may reasonably be required by Company. Importers /
Distributor’s failure to notify Company, upon delivery at the Delivery Point of any visible deficiencies shall be deemed as an acceptance by Distributor
of the Product.

5.6.

No Contingencies . Importers / Distributor’s payment obligations hereunder are not contingent in any way upon receipt of payment by Distributor from
Customers or any third party, and Distributor shall be solely responsible for any financial loss suffered as a result of any failure by Distributor to
receive payment or reimbursement for Products sold to Customers.

5.7.

Product Discontinuance and Changes . Company shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to modify, or improve any or all of the Products, and shall
have the right to discontinue specific Products. Company shall use commercially reasonable efforts to provide at least ninety (90) days prior written
notice to Distributor prior to discontinuing a Product.
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6. USE OF NAME AND TRADE MARKS
6.1.

Company Trademarks . Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Company hereby grants to Distributor a limited, royalty-free, exclusive,
non-transferable, right and license within the Territory to use and display the trademarks, trade names, service marks and logos owned or licensed by
Company (collectively, the “Company Trademarks”), solely for purposes of marketing and promoting the Products to Customers in the Territory and
solely in connection with marketing materials approved by Company. Distributor shall comply with Company’s trademark usage practice or any
trademark usage guidelines or instructions that Company may provide Distributor from time to time and Distributor shall afford Company reasonable
opportunities to inspect and monitor the activities of Distributor in order to ensure that Distributor’s use of Company Trademarks meets such
guidelines. Distributor hereby acknowledges the existence and validity of Company Trademarks, and agrees that all goodwill associated with
Distributor’s use of Company Trademarks shall inure solely to the benefit of Company. Distributor shall not remove, alter or obscure the ™, ®, (SM),
CE or any other markings from the Products, Documentation or any marketing literature. Distributor may identify itself as an exclusive Distributor of
Company, but shall not use Company Trademarks in its corporate name or in any way state, represent or otherwise imply that its relationship to
Company is anything other than an independent authorized and exclusive Distributor of Company.

6.2.

No Transfer of Title . Company shall retain sole ownership of Company Trademarks and all goodwill associated with Distributor’s use of such
Company Trademarks and the Products.

7. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

8.

7.1.

Ownership Rights . All Intellectual Property Rights evidenced by or embodied in or related to the Products, Company’s Confidential Information, the
Documentation and Company Trademarks shall be owned solely by Company. Distributor acknowledges that except as expressly provided hereunder
in connection with the distribution of the Products, Company does not license any of its Intellectual Property Rights to Distributor hereunder, and that
Distributor has not, does not, and shall not under any circumstances acquire any rights with respect to the above. To the extent that Distributor or its
employees, contractors or subcontractors participate in enhancements, derivatives, new versions, or improvements to the Products or Documentation
(“Modifications”), Distributor, on behalf of itself and its employees, contractors and subcontractors, shall and hereby does assign to Company all
right, title and interest, including all Intellectual Property Rights, in and to the Modifications.

7.2.

Patent Notice . If required, and in order to protect Company’s IP Rights, Distributor agrees, where applicable, that a valid patent notice for the Products
will appear on any: (i) media for the Products and any Customer packaging materials associated therein; and (ii) Documentation and promotional
material for the Products.

7.3.

Distributor’s Obligations . Distributor shall: (i) refrain from copying, reverse engineering, disassembling, de-compiling, translating or modifying the
Products or any part thereof or granting any other person the right to do so; (ii) not represent that it possesses any proprietary interest in the Products;
(iii) not directly or indirectly, take any action to contest Company’s IP Rights or infringe them in any way; (iv) not register, nor have registered or
attempt to register, Company Trademarks (or which are similar to Company Trademarks); (v) not register or attempt to register any domain name using
any of Company Trademarks without Company’s prior written consent; and (vi) save for the specific purpose contained in this Agreement, it shall not
use Company Trademarks in any manner whatsoever.

7.4.

Notification . Distributor shall promptly notify Company of: (i) any claims, allegations or notification that its marketing, licensing, support or service
of the Products may or will infringe the Intellectual Property Rights of any other person; and (ii) any determination, discovery or notification that any
person is or may be infringing the Intellectual Property Rights of Company. Distributor shall not take any legal action relating to the protection or
defense of any Intellectual Property Rights of Company without the prior written approval of Company. Distributor shall assist in the protection and
defense of such Intellectual Property Rights.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION . During the term of this Agreement and thereafter, the receiving party shall not use Confidential Information received
from the disclosing party, other than in accordance with this Agreement and in fulfillment of the purpose of this Agreement. The receiving party shall maintain
Confidential Information in the strictest confidence unless or until it shall have been made public. The receiving party shall not disclose Confidential
Information to any third party and shall use all reasonable precautions to ensure that all such Confidential Information is properly protected and kept from
unauthorized persons or disclosure. The receiving party may, however, disclose Confidential Information to its own personnel on a “need to know” basis, and
to the extent necessary for the purpose of this Agreement, provided that it shall be responsible for compliance of its personnel with the provisions of this
section and shall remain liable for any acts and omissions by its personnel in connection with the protection and use of the Confidential Information.
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9. LIMITED WARRANTY & DISCLAIMER
9.1.

Distributor Representations . Distributor represents and warrants that: (i) it has full right, power and authority necessary to enter into and perform this
Agreement; (ii) this Agreement has been duly executed and delivered and is the valid and binding obligation of Distributor, enforceable in accordance
with its terms; and (iii) the performance of its obligations hereunder will not violate any applicable laws or regulations, or cause a breach of any
agreements with or infringe the rights of any third parties.

9.2.

Limited Warranty. EXCEPT FOR THE LIMITED WARRANTY PROVIDED HEREIN AND TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED UNDER
APPLICABLE LAW, COMPANY DISCLAIMS ALL REPRESENTATIONS. WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS, WHETHER EXPRESS,
IMPLIED OR STATUTORY. WITH RESPECT TO THE PRODUCTS. INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTIES OR
CONDITIONS OF SATISFACTORY QUALITY, NONINFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
AND THOSE ARISING OUT OF STATUTE OR OTHERWISE IN LAW OR FROM A COURSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OF 1 RADE. Without
derogating from the above, Company will replace defective, damaged or leaking Products, provided however that: (a) any such defective, damaged or
leaking Products must be provided to Company in its original packaging as proof of claim; (b) said defect, damage or leakage are not caused by
noncompliance with the “Instructions for Use” of the Products, specified in Annendix G attached hereto; (c) Products were sold to Customers prior to
the expiration date of the Products, as evidenced Distributor’ s written records; and (d) Distributor will receive an RMA (Returned Merchandise
Authorization) from Company prior to returning it; and (e) Distributor will bear all costs associated with, or derived from, such replacement.

10. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
10.1. Exclusion of Indirect Damages . IN NO EVENT SHALL COMPANY OR ITS AFFILIATES BE LIABLE OR RESPONSIBLE TO DISTRIBUTOR
OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY TYPE OF INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOST REVENUE OR LOST PROFITS, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH
DAMAGES, WHETHER ARISING UNDER THEORY OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY OR
OTHERWISE.
10.2. Limitation of Liability . EXCEPT IN THE EVENT OF DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY, COMPANY’S ENTIRE LIABILITY TO DISTRIBUTOR
OR ANY THIRD PARTY ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT AND/OR THE PRODUCTS SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE
AMOUNTS ACTUALLY RECEIVED BY COMPANY FROM DISTRIBUTOR PURSUANT TO THE PURCHASE ORDER THAT GAVE RISE
TO THE CLAIM, AND IF NO SPECIFIC PURCHASE ORDER IS APPLICABLE THEN COMPANY’S ENTIRE LIABILITY SHALL NOT
EXCEED THE AMOUNTS ACTUALLY RECEIVED BY COMPANY FROM DISTRIBUTOR DURING THE THREE (3) MONTH PERIOD
PRIOR TO THE EVENT GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM.
11. INDEMNIFICATION
11.1 . Indemnification by Importer / Distributor . Importer/ Distributor shall indemnify and defend Company and its officers, directors and employees, from
and against any losses, costs, damages, fees or expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees) arising out of any third party claim to the extent relating:
(i) any breach by the Distributor of any of its obligations, representations and warranties under this Agreement; (ii) the negligence, recklessness, or
willful misconduct of the Distributor or its officers, employees or agents; (iii) any act or omission of the Distributor in relation to the storage or
distribution of the Products.
11.2. Indemnification Procedures . As a condition to the defense and indemnity set forth above, the indemnified party shall: (i) give the indemnifying party a
prompt written notice of any such claim made against it; provided, however, that the failure to give such notification shall not affect the
indemnification provided hereunder except to the extent that the indemnifying party shall have been actually prejudiced as a result of such failure; (ii)
grant the indemnifying party sole control of the defense of any such claim, suit or proceeding, including appeals, negotiations and any settlement or
compromise thereof; provided that the indemnifying party shall not acquiesce to any judgment or enter into any settlement, either of which imposes
any obligation or liability on an indemnified party without its prior written consent; and (iii) at the indemnifying party’s request and expense, provide
such information and assistance in the defense of such claims, as reasonably requested by the indemnifying party.
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12. TERM AM) TERMINATION
12.1. Term . This Agreement shall continue in force for one (I) year as of the Effective Date (“Initial Term”). At the end of the Initial Term, this Agreement
will be automatically renewed for an additional one (I) year (the “First Renewal Term”) and will be automatically renewed for an additional one (1)
year at the end of the First Renewal Term (the “Second Renewal Term”) (each, a “Renewal Term”) (the Initial Term and all Renewal Terms, if any,
arc collectively referred to as the “Term”), provided that (a) Distributor has performed all of its commitments and obligations under this Agreement to
Company’s full satisfaction, (b) the parties agree in writing on the Updated Price List and Minimum Quarterly Sales and Minimum Annual Sales for
each Renewal Term, and (c) Distributor has not notified Company in writing of its desire not to renew this Agreement, no later than two (2) months
prior to the termination or expiration of the Initial Term or the then-current Renewal Term.
12.2. Termination for Convenience . Following the Initial Term, this Agreement may be terminated by Company at any time for any reason with ninety (90)
days written notice. Said termination shall become effective at the end of the ninety (90) day period; provided however that if Distributor is, at any time
during the Initial Term or any Renewal Term, in material breach of any of Distributor’s commitments and obligations under this Agreement, Company
may, at its sole discretion, and upon thirty (30) days written notice to Distributor, either terminate this Agreement or revoke the Exclusive Rights set
forth in Section 2.1 above. It is further clarified that in the event Company chooses to terminate this Agreement due to said material breach by
Distributor, Company will be entitled, in addition to any other compensation or remedies which it may have at law or equity or under this Agreement,
to monetary compensation in an amount equal to 10% of the unpurchased Minimum Annual Sales for the remainder of the current Term. The parties
agree that this amount is fair compensation for Company’s damage in light of the actual harm which Company is likely to incur and the difficulties of
proving actual damage, and that this is a material term of this Agreement.
12.3. Termination . This Agreement may be terminated: (i) by either party in the event that the other party has committed a material breach of any of its
obligations hereunder that has not been cured within thirty (30) days after the breaching party has received notice thereof; or (ii) by Company, at its
sole and absolute discretion (and with immediate effect as of the date Company informs Distributor of its decision), in case of a change in the
ownership of the Distributor.
12.4. Termination Upon Bankruptcy . Either party may, at its option, terminate this Agreement and/or suspend its performance upon provision of written
notice in the event that: (i) the other party files a petition in bankruptcy, files a petition seeking any reorganization, arrangement, composition or similar
relief under any law regarding insolvency or relief for debtors, or makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors; (ii) a receiver, trustee or similar
officer is appointed for the business or property of such party; (iii) any involuntary petition or proceeding under bankruptcy or insolvency laws is
instituted against such party and not stayed, enjoined or discharged within sixty (60) days; or (iv) the other party adopts a resolution for discontinuance
of its business or for dissolution.
12.5. Consequences . Upon termination of this Agreement, Distributor shall immediately discontinue all further promotion, marketing and support of the
Products. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Distributor shall cease all display, advertising and use of all of Company’s Trademarks and
will not thereafter use, advertise or display any Company Trademarks. Upon termination of this Agreement: (i) the due date of all outstanding
payments shall automatically be accelerated and all such payments shall become immediately due and payable; (ii) all purchase orders or portions
thereof remaining un-shipped as of the effective date of termination may be canceled by Company, at its option; (iii) Distributor shall promptly return
to Company all Confidential Information and/or any such tangible property representing the disclosed Confidential Information and/or Intellectual
Property Rights divulged by Company to Distributor pursuant to this Agreement and all copies thereof; and (iv) Distributor shall erase/delete any such
Confidential Information held by it in electronic form.
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12.6. Compensation Claims . The parties hereby acknowledge and agree that the Initial Term was deliberately set by the parties in order to allow for
adequate compensation to Distributor in consideration for its efforts and investments with respect to the distribution of the Product in the Territory. In
light of the foregoing, the parties explicitly agree that upon termination of this Agreement, Distributor shall not be entitled to make any compensation
claims, including any claim for indemnification with regard to the loss of its customer base or any investments made in connection with this
Agreement. I he foregoing shall be limited to the extent that mandatory legal provisions do not provide for such compensation.
12.7. Survival . Notwithstanding any termination of this Agreement, Sections I, 4.5, 4.7, 4.8, 6.2, 7, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 15 shall survive and continue to
be in effect in accordance with their terms.
13. FORCE MAJEURE
13.1. Force Majeure Event . Neither party shall be liable to the other party for failure or delay in the performance of any of its obligations under this
Agreement for the time and to the extent such failure or delay is caused by riots, civil commotions, wars, strikes, hostilities between nations,
governmental laws, orders or regulations, embargoes, actions by a government or any agency thereof, acts of God, storms, fires, accidents, sabotages,
explosions or any other conditions beyond the reasonable control of the respective parties (“Force Majeure Event”). In such events, the performance
of obligations hereunder shall be suspended during, but not longer than, the period of existence of such cause and the period reasonably required to
perform the obligations in such cases.
13.2. Cancellation . The party, in respect of which this Agreement cannot be performed because of a Force Majeure Event affecting the other party, is
entitled to terminate this Agreement or part thereof where the Force Majeure Event continues for a period of sixty (60) days. In any event, before
exercising its right of cancellation under this Section, the party requesting cancellation shall negotiate in good faith with the other party to reach an
agreement not requiring termination.
14. NON-COMPETITION
14.1. Prohibited Activities . During the Term and for a period of six (6) months thereafter, Distributor shall not, whether directly or indirectly, whether by
itself or through others, promote, offer, sell or provide products or services which compete with Company’s Products or services, unless Company
provides its advance, express written consent. Distributor hereby acknowledges that the restrictions contained in this Section 15.1 are fair and
reasonably required to protect the interest of Company. Company shall be entitled to obtain an injunction restraining any violation, further violation or
threatened violation of the covenant set forth in this Section 15.1, in addition to any other remedies.
14.2. Blue-Pencil . Notwithstanding anything contained in Section 15.1 to the contrary, if the scope or period of time specified herein shall be determined to
be unreasonable in any judicial proceeding, then the scope and/or period of time of the restriction shall be reduced so that Section 15.1 may be enforced
as shall be determined to be reasonable by such judicial proceeding
15. MISCELLANEOUS
15.1. No Conflict . Each party represents and warrants, on a present and ongoing basis, to the other party that its commitments and the rights and privileges
granted herein do not conflict with any other agreement or legal obligation.
15.2. Relationship of the Parties . In performing their respective services hereunder, Distributor and Company shall operate as and have the status of
independent contractors and shall not act as or be an agent, partner or employee of the other. Neither party shall have any right or authority or assume
or create any obligations or make any representations or warranties on behalf of the other party, whether expressed or implied, or to bind the other
party in any respect whatsoever. Distributor shall be responsible for the payment of all compensation due to its employees and any related payments,
including all local income taxes, social security, unemployment compensation, workers’ compensation and insurance coverage. Distributor may hire its
own employees to assist it in the performance of its duties hereunder, but such employees shall be solely the responsibility of Distributor.
15.3. Assignment . The rights of Distributor under this Agreement are restricted solely to Distributor and shall not be assigned, transferred, subleased,
sublicensed, encumbered or subject to any security interest without the written authorization of Company. Any attempted assignment will be void and
of no effect. Company shall be entitled to assign this Agreement, in whole or in part to any third party at its discretion.
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15.4. Amendment . This Agreement may only be amended by an instrument in writing signed by each of the parties hereto.
15.5. Waiver . Any waiver of any right or default hereunder shall be effective only if made in writing and in the instance given and shall not operate as or
imply a waiver of any similar right or default on any subsequent occasion. No waiver by either party of any breach or series of breaches or defaults in
performance by the other party, and no failure, refusal or neglect of either party to exercise any right, power or option given to it hereunder or to insist
upon strict compliance with or performance of either party’s obligations under this Agreement, shall constitute a waiver of the provisions of this
Agreement with respect to any subsequent breach thereof or a waiver by either party of its right at any time thereafter to require exact and strict
compliance with the provisions thereof.
15.6. Severability . Any clause, provision or portion of this Agreement found or ruled invalid, void, illegal or otherwise unenforceable under any law or by
any court, arbitrator or other proceeding, shall be amended to the extent required to render it valid, legal and enforceable, or deleted if no such
amendment is feasible, and such amendment or deletion shall not affect the enforceability of the other provisions hereof.
15.7. Governing Law and Jurisdiction . This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Israel and excluding the Convention on Contracts for
the International Sale of Goods and that body of law known as conflicts of laws. The courts of competent jurisdiction in Tel Aviv, Israel shall have the
exclusive jurisdiction with respect to any dispute arising under or in connection with this Agreement.
15.8. Appendices . All Appendices hereto are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement.
15.9. Headings . The headings and sub-headings contained in this Agreement are for convenience and reference purposes only and shall not affect in any
way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.
15.10. Entire Agreement . The parties agree that this Agreement is the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between the parties, which
supersedes all prior agreements, oral or written, and all other communications between the parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement.
15.11. Notices . All notices or other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be given in person, by courier, by registered mail addressed as set
forth in the heading of this Agreement or such other address as any party may designate to the other in accordance with this procedure. All
communications delivered in person or by courier service shall be deemed to have been received upon delivery, and all notices and other
communications sent by registered mail shall be deemed to have been received within three (3) Business Days after posting.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their respective authorized representatives.
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List of Appendixes:
Appendix A: Products Appendix B: Territory
Appendix C: Price List. Minimum Annual Sales and Minimum Quarterly Sales
Appendix D: Marketing Plan
Appendix E: Lead Time Policy
Appendix F: Cancellation Policy
Appendix G: Instructions for Use
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Annendix A : Products
Products
1.

mobeego™ chargera.

a package of X1 connector (lighting/30 pins/micro usb) + X1 can (figure A)

b.

packed and shipped in a ‘display carton’ of 10 pieces (figure B)
*the package language will follow the distributor requirements

2.

mobeego™ cana.

a single can without a package figure C)

b.

packed and shipped in a ‘display carton’ of 15 pieces (figure D)

*the package language will follow the distributor requirements
3.

mobeego™ stand with recycling boxa.

an extra carton stand , will be supplied for free as required ,and up to a maximum of one stand per 200 mobeego™ charger units ordered
(figure E)
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Appendix B: Territory
Territory: [UK]
With respect to the Exclusivity Rights set forth in Section 2.1 to the Agreement, Territory shall exclude the following jurisdictions and/or entities, which list may
be amended by Company by notice to the Distributor:
1.

Online sales

2.

International outlets (International outlets = which has stores also outside the UK)
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Appendix C; Price List, Minimum Annual Sales and Minimum Quarterly Sales
Price List for Initial Term:
Price per unit
[USD]

mobeego can
[in thousands]
1.45
1.36
1.3
1.27
1.2

Price per unit
[USD]

10
10-50
50-200
200-1000
Above 1000

mobeego charger
[in thousands]
2.8
2.7
2.6
2.5
2.45

10
10-50
50-200
200-1000
Above 1000

Suggested Retail Prices for Initial Term: [To be decided by Importer / Distributor in coordination with the company]
The Minimum Annual Sales for the Initial Term is as follows: [352000] units
It is hereby clarified and agreed that the Minimum Annual Sales for any Renewal Term must be agreed upon in writing by both parties.
The Minimum Quarterly Sales in each Quarter of the Initial Term is as follows:
Ql: [12000] units [i.e. 3.41% of Minimum Annual Sales].
Q2: [100000] units [i.e. 28.5% of Minimum Annual Sales].
Q3: [90000] units [i.e. 25.5% of Minimum Annual Sales].
Q4: [150000] units [i.e. 42.6% of Minimum Annual Sales].
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Appendix D: Marketing Plan
[will be added]
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Appendix E: Lend Time Policy
Standard lead time for deliveries is 45 days from the Inter of order acceptance, or receipt of Advance Payment for such order.
The above terms apply to orders of up to 200,000 Product units each. Lead times for orders of more than 200,000 Product units will be agreed upon separately.
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Appendix F: Cancellation Policy
Company may cancel an accepted order without penalty:
●

If the manufacturer of the Products declares bankruptcy or is unable to deliver the Products in a timely manner, or if the agreement with the
manufacturer of the Products is, for any reason, terminated.

●

If either party has given a notice to terminate the Agreement.

●

If Distributor does not comply the payment terms for such order.
18

Appendix G: Instructions for Use
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Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
We hereby consent to the use in this Registration Statement on Form S-1 of our report dated July 18, 2016 relating to the audited consolidated financial statements
for the year ending June 30, 2015 and 2014 of Life Clips, Inc. and Subsidiary.
We also consent to the reference to our Firm under the caption “Experts” in the Registration Statement.
/s/ L&L CPAS, PA
L&L CPAS, PA
August 15, 2016

